SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
NOVEMBER 24, 2020
AGENDA REVISED
10:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT
INVOCATION

1. REV.CALVIN DAY OF ST. JOHN M.B. CHURCH
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC HEARING
INTRODUCTIONS
PUBLIC COMMENTS
CONSENT AGENDA

2. NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE WILL BE
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

3. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO THE PUBLIC HELATH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD NOVEMBER 3, 2020 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1439  2020-1440  2020-1441  2020-1442  2020-1455
2020-1456  2020-1457  2020-1458  2020-1459  2020-1478
2020-1482  2020-1483  2020-1493  2020-1494  2020-1495
2020-1496  2020-1497  2020-1498  2020-1499  2020-1500
2020-1502  2020-1503  2020-1504  2020-1505  2020-1506

2020-1507



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC, TO BOARD
UP AND SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-
11 FOR CASE #2020-1061 - 416 IDLEWILD STREET - $952.00. (WARD 3) (HILLMAN,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC.,, TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY,
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-
19-11 FOR CASE #2018-2044 - 506 HILLSDALE DRIVE - $5,000.00. (WARD 4)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC, TO BOARD
UP AND SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-
11 FOR CASE #2020-1208 - 3431 ROSEMARY AVENUE - $1,266.00. (WARD 6)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC, TO BOARD
UP AND SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-
11 FOR CASE #2020-1063 - 328 IDLEWILD STREET - $1,077.50. (WARD 3)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND R&C SERVICES, LLC, TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY,
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-
19-11 FOR CASE #2020 - 1159 - 910 NORTH FARISH STREET - $3,709.20. (WARD 7)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC., TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2019 - 1487 - 3724 PARKWAY AVENUE - $6,000.00.
(WARD 3) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC., TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020 - 1070 - 4573 KINGS HIGHWAY - $5,200.00.
(WARD 1) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC, TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY,
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-
19-11 FOR CASE #2019-1086 - 221 TENNESSEE AVENUE - $4,500.00. (WARD 4)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC, TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY,
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-
19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1107 - 155 WEST NORTHSIDE DRIVE - $5,000.00. (WARD 3)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-2054 - 2343 HICKORY DRIVE - $4,700.00.
(WARD 4) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1160 - 243 EAST DAVIS STREET - $4,500.00.
(WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1156 - 1308 WINTERVIEW DRIVE - $4,700.00.
(WARD 1) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2019-1262 - 126 COHEA STREET - $4,200.00. (WARD
7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2016-1210 - 2876 ARBOR HILLS DRIVE - $4,999.00.
(WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-1210 - 132 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE - $4,655.00.
(WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)



19. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017-2187 - 238 FERGUSON DRIVE - $4,662.00.
(WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

20. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-1209 - 111 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE - $4,449.00.
(WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

21. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC, TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017-1300 - 118 FERGUSON DRIVE - $4,998.00.
(WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

22. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $2,347.40 FROM LIBERTY MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED CHARLES ELLIS AS A
PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

23. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AMENDING
CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE 1, SECTION 110-28 OF THE JACKSON CODE OF
ORINANCES TO AMEND PROCEDURES FOR THE ERECTION OF PUBLIC
ACCESS GATES TO NEIGHBORHOOD. (BANKYS)

REGULAR AGENDA

24. CLAIMS (HORTON, LUMUMBA)
25. PAYROLL (HORTON, LUMUMBA)



26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH SUSTAINABILITY PARTNERS, LLC, FOR AMI METER MAINTENANCE
SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL WATER METERS. (CITYWIDE) (LUMUMBA)

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE EXTENSION OF THE NET METERING RULE
(DOCKET 2011-AD-20) TO INCLUDE THE VIRTUAL NET METERING (VNM)
OPTION. (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING SERVICES PERFORMED BY DR. DOMINIKA PARRY,
PRESIDENT OF 20C MISSISSIPPI, TO SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN
COMMUNITY RESILIENCE TASKFORCE FUNDED BY THE NATIONAL
LEAGUE OF CITIES TO DEVELOP A RESILIENCE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME TEMPERATURES. (BLAINE,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC, AS
ADMINISTRATOR OF A "CAFETERIA PLAN"™ FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON
PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS RELATED
THERETO. (SCOTT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
DELTA DENTAL AMENDING THE DENTAL PLAN OFFERINGS AND
COVERAGES FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED EMPLOYEES. (SCOTT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER ACCEPTING RENEWAL PROPOSAL OF TOKIO MARINE HCC & ROSS
AND YERGER TO PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK" INSURANCE
COVERAGE FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER
THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN DURING THE 2021 PLAN
YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS TO EFFECTUATE SAID COVERAGE. (SCOTT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER REVISING THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FY 2020-2021 BUDGET TO
PURCHASING SEVEN NEW 2020 FIRE TRUCKS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$4,456,142.00 THAT WAS BUDGETED IN FY 2019-2020 BUT NOT PURCHASED
UNTIL FY 2020-2021. (OWENS, LUMUMBA)

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS UPDATING
THE CITY OF JACKSON PUBLIC TRANSIT TRAN) TITLE VI
DISCRIMINATION POLICY. (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY,
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION AND THE CITY OF JACKSON TO
UPDATE THE DESIGNATION OF A CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COORDINATOR. (CITY WIDE) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)



35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SECURITY SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH PHOENIX PROTECTION AGENCY ENTERPRISES, LLC TO
PROVIDE 24/7 ARMED SECURITY FOR THE O.B. CURTIS WATER TREATMENT
PLANT AND THE J.H. FEWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT. (ALL WARDS)
(WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO.1TO
THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND
MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE SAVANNA WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT PHASE 1A IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT NUMBER
19B4001.701, SRF PROJECT NO. C280838-04. (WARD 7) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT #3 TO THE CONTRACT OF T.L. WALLACE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
FOR THE WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD TIGER PROJECT, FEDERAL AID
PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-00(047)LPA/107100, CITY PROJECT NUMBER
16B4002, SUBJECT TO THE CONCURRENCE OF THE MISSISSIPPI
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION. (WARD 2) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT #1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC., FOR THE WEST COUNTY
LINE ROAD TIGER PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-
00(047) LPA/107100, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 16B4002. (WARD 2) (WILLIAMS,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT #1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC., FOR THE STATE STREET
TIGER PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-00(047)
LPA/107200, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 16B4001. (WARDS 1, 3, & 7) (WILLIAMS,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT FROM
TMART MANAGEMENT, LLC, FOR A JATRAN BUS SHELTER. (WARD 3)
(WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC, FOR THE MEADOW ROAD BRIDGE
REPLACEMENT & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT. (WARD 2)
(WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.,, FOR THE STATE STREET
FRONTAGE ROAD BRIDGE OVER TOWN CREEK PROJECT. (WARD 7)
(WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)



43. RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE DECISION OF THE HEARING OFFICER IN THE
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING FOR THE HOLDER OF WATER ACCOUNT
#3217000000, LAXMI ADMIRAL PROPERTIES, AS IT RELATES TO A DISPUTED
BILL. (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

44. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO
COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIMS OF A FORMER MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEE IN UNCONTROVERTED WORKERS COMPENSATION CLAIM #
1703740. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

45. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CUSTOM DATA IMPORT FROM
GLOBAL SOFTWARE, A DIVISION OF NORTH HARRIS COMPUTER
CORPORTATION. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

46. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO PURSUE
JUDICIAL ACTION TO ACQUIRE TITLE TO AN ABANDONED, PRIVATE, NON-
PROFIT CEMETERY LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AND KNOWN AS MOUNT OLIVE CEMETERY.
(HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

47. ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY. (STAMPS)

48. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AUTHORIZING
THE FLYING OF THE NEW STATE FLAG AT CITY HALL AND ALL CITY-
OWNED BUILDINGS. (STOKES)

DISCUSSION
49. DISCUSSION: THE WESTERN HILLS SUBDIVISION (STAMPS)
50. DISCUSSION: REVIEW AND CONTINUATION OF COVID-19 EMERGENCY
(JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)
51. DISCUSSION: CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE (BANKS)
52. DISCUSSION: LAKE HICO (STOKES)
53. DISCUSSION: BAY STREET (STOKES
54. DISCUSSION: LITIGATIONS (STOKES)

PRESENTATION

PROCLAMATION

RESOLUTIONS

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

55. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS AS REQUIRED ACCORDING TO SECTION 21-
35-13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED OF 1972.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE




RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD NOVEMBER 3, 2020 FOR THE

FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1439 2020-1440 2020-1441 2020-1442 2020-1455 2020-1456
2020-1457 2020-1458 2020-1459 2020-1478 2020-1482 2020-1483
2020-1493 2020-1494 2020-1495 2020-1496 2020-1497 2020-1498
2020-1499 2020-1500 2020-1502 2020-1503 2020-1504 2020-1505

2020-1506 2020-1507

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that a

governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of land
located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public

health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings wete held on November 3, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in accordance with
Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer made

findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as follows:

1)

2

Case #2020-1439: Parcel #162-330-1 located at 1627 DALTON STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1440: Parcel #153-54 located at 1523 PITTSBURG STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Consent Agenda ltem # 3

Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




3)

4

5)

6)

7

Case #2020-1441: Parcel #153-45 located at 1242 PITTSBURG STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1442: Parcel #153-59 located at 834 RHODES LANE: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1455: Parcel #633-484 located at 2324 CASTLE HILL DRIVE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weed, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, saplings, and remove trash and debris, fallen tree, crates, building materials, tree
limbs, tree parts, tires, White Chevy Savanna Cargo Van, Blue Ford Mustang, Maroon
Chevrolet Truck.

Case #2020-1456: Parcel #39-56 located at 946 NORTH CONGRESS ST (AC): No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1457: Parcel #615-12 located at 2860 WOODBINE STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6



8)

9

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and frec of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1458: Parcel #615-11 located at 2854 WOODBINE STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1459: Parcel #211-5 located at 2851 MCFADDEN ROAD: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure,. trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

10)Case #2020-1478: Parcel #619-26 located at 2926 WOODBINE STREET: No

appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, saplings and remove trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, building
materials, tree limbs, tree parts, tires, and clean curbside.

11) Case #2020-1482: Parcel #630-576 located at 1630 WOOD GLEN DRIVE: No

appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, saplings, remove trash and debris, tree parts, tires and clean curbside.



12) Case #2020-1483: Parcel #208-36 located at 349 COLONIAL DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, saplings, remove trash and debris, tree parts, tires and clean curbside.

13) Case #2020-1493: Parcel #425-559 located at 3534 DOUGLAS AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

14) Case #2020-1494: Parcel #409-357 located at 3806 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

15) Case #2020-1495: Parcel #409-703 located at 3861 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

16) Case #2020-1496: Parcel #409-704 located at 3865 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3



Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

17) Case #2020-1497: Parcel #409-3-5 located at 3875 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

18) Case #2020-1498: Parcel #409-541 located at 4102 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

19) Case #2020-1499: Parcel #409-545 located at 4112 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

20) Case #2020-1500: Parcel #409-543 located at 4108 CALIFORNIA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.



21) Case #2020-1502: Parcel #622-122 located at 3184 BILGRAY DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, saplings and remove trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, building
materials, tree limbs, tree parts, tires, and clean curbside.

22) Case #2020-1503: Parcel #635-517 located at 1746 SHADY LLANE: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, saplings and remove trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, building
materials, tree limbs, tree parts, tires, and clean curbside.

23) Case #2020-1504: Parcel #59-35 located at 194 ROOSEVELT STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

24) Case #2020-1505: Parcel #111-21 located at 143 CAPERS STREET: After hearing
testimony from owner JERRY AND DOROTHY CRAWFORD, hearing officer
recommends that the propeity be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare; however, interested parties shall be afforded twenty- one (21) days to clean
exterior of property, and sixty (60) days to clean interior of property.

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.



25) Case #2020-1506: Parcel #175-69 located at 401 GALILEE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

26) Case #2020-1507: Parcel #175-62 located at 331 GALILEE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to public
health, safety and welfare as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to owners
and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along with this
resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to remedy
conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health, safety and welfare using municipal
resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

ITEM#
AGENDA



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/03/2020

DATE
POINTS ~ COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose
This is the Community Improvement regular-agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.
2. Pubhc Policy Initiative }
Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
:. gh.m Pr;vgliitl;n = 2. Crime Prevention
b nges Governme : :
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life Em = B
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety and welfare of surrounding residents.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location;
s WARD
=  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) CITYWIDE
=  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: 1
= City Department —
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
a5 Gonsaltant - COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT
8. COST
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
9. | Source of Funding
®  General Fund
= Grant (] COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS
* Bond 3 GENERAL FUNDS
=  Other |
10. | EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _  no _ NA
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A

Revised 2-04




200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Choke A. Lumumba
Via: Jordan Hillman

Director, Planning and Development

From: Community Improvement
Planning and Development
DATE: November 3, 2020

Re: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcel of real property in the
City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11
of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

Office of the City Attorney

e,
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY'Q\ R

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THF("
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND &
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF TE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD NOVEMBER 3, 2020 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1439  2020-1440  2020-1441  2020-1442  2020-1455  2020-1456
2020-1457  2020-1458  2020-1459  2020-1478  2020-1482  2020-1483
2020-1493  2020-1494  2020-1495  2020-1496  2020-1497  2020-1498
2020-1499  2020-1500  2020-1502  2020-1503  2020-1504 2020-1505
2020-1506  2020-1507
is legaII} sufficient fOl}pﬁ'lc{.lment in NOVUS Agenda.

A\ Lr R N7)%
Timethy Howar. Cn‘y Attorney . DATE
Chand ra «ayten, Deputy City Attorney (6' -



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC TO BOARD UP AND
SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1061 — 416 IDLEWILD STREET - $952.00 - WARD 3

WHEREAS, on March, 17, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfaré pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on February 25, 2020 for Case 2020-1061 located in Ward 3 of the

City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC appeared next on the rotation list
and through its representative, Doris M. Green, agreed to board-up and secure structure(s) and/or
cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, crates,
appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside; and remedy
conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 416
IDLEWILD STREET for the sum of $952.00; and

WHEREAS, GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC has a principal office address of
4809 Terry Road, Jackson Mississippi 39212.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC to board up and secure structure(s) and/or cut vegetation
and remedy conditions on the property located at 416 IDLEWILD STREET deemed to be a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $952.00 shall be paid
to GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for

the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 4
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




DATE

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10/15/2020

POINTS

iy pa L

10.

0 A

Revisé;:ls-m i

COMMENTS

This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2, Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

CITYWIDE

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

$952.00

GENERAL FUNDING

(001-444.70-6447)

ABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A




200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: October 19, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with GREEN
CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC for the board- up and securing of structure(s) and/or the
cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the
execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following

case #2020-1061.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) $60-1799
Facsimile: (601} 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC TO BOARD UP
AND STRUCTURES(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1061 - 416 IDLEWILD STREET -$952.00 - WARD 3 is legally sufficient for placement
in NOVUS Agenda.

. - n/¥»
Jity ,{ttomey ) DATE
puty City Attorney C




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC. TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY,
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-
19-11 FOR CASE #2018-2044 — 506 HILLSDALE DRIVE - $5,000.00 - WARD 4

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2020 the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on September 1, 2020 for Case 2018-2044 located in Ward 4 of the

City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are

rotated; and

WHEREAS, LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC. appeared next on the rotation list and
through its representative, Dennis Love, agreed to demolish structure foundation, steps, driveway
and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires,
wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean
curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel
located at 506 HiLLSDALE DRIVE for the sum of $5,000.00; and

WHEREAS, LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC. has a principal office address of 761
Woodlake Dr, Jackson, Mississippi 39206.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract
with LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC. to demolish structure foundation, steps, driveway and cut
vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 506 HILLSDALE DRIVE deemed to
be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $5,000.00 shall be
paid to LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC. for the services provided from funds budgeted for the

Division.

Consent Agenda Item # 5
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CI:I‘Y COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

10/20/2020
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare,

2, Publlc Policy Initiative
Youth & Edueation 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government : :
4. Neighborbood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transporiation
7. Onuality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding résidents and communities.
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location: )
= WARD
=  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) WARD 4
*  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: )
= City Department [—
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
%4y Conanltant — COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8. | COST -
$5,000.00
9. | Source of Funding
= General Fund GENERAL FUNDS
R = I (001-444-70-6485)
= Bond /3
= Other —
10. | EBO participation
ABE - % WAIVER yes  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ mno ____ N/A
WBE B % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A




200 South President Strect
Post QOffice Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: October 20, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with LOVE
TRUCKING CO., INC. for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps, driveway, and/or the
cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the
execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following

case #2018-2044.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Sueet
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

Stfc
/
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

»(

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN C
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND LOVE TRUCKING CO., INC. TO DEMOLISH &
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2018-2044- 506 HILLSDALE DRIVE - $5,000.00 - WARD 4 is legally sufficient

for placeiment in NOV.HS- A genda.

\ 1/ VA&,

1 lmly jﬂwa , City Attorney DATE

Chandra Gayter, Deputy City Attorney C o



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC TO BOARD UP AND
SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1208 — 3431 ROSEMARY AVENUE - §1,266.00 - WARD 6

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on June 30, 2020 for Case 2020-1208 located in Ward 6 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC appeared next on the rotation list
and through its representative, Doris M. Green, agreed to board-up and secure structure(s) and/or
cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, crates,
appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside; and remedy
conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 3431
ROSEMARY AVENUE for the sum of $1,266.00; and

WHEREAS, GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC has a principal office address of
4809 Terry Road, Jackson Mississippi 39212.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC to board up and secure structure(s) and/or cut vegetation
and remedy conditions on the property located at 3431 ROSEMARY AVENUE deemed to be amenace

to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $1,266.00 shall be
‘paid to GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted

for the Division.

Consent Agenda item # 6
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




o élTY'COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10/15/2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1' SR T . 9 “:'
4 This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
| asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
| work to improve public health, safety and welfare,
2,
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
= 2. Crime Prevention
i 7. Quality of Life
5|
All City of Jackson residents
4, I
| The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
| and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.
5.
| To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
| CITYWIDE
7.
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8.
$1,266.00
9. ]
| GENERAL FUNDING
| (001-444,70-6447)
10. | EBO participation.
ABE % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ mo __ NA
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
- | HBE % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes ___ no ___ N/A

Revised 2-04



200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: QOctober 19, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with GREEN
CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC for the board- up and securing of structure(s) and/or the
cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the
execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following

case #2020-1208.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
ﬁ

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC TO BOARD UP
AND STRUCTURES(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1208 - 3431 ROSEMARY AVENUE - $1,266.00 - WARD 6 is legally sufficient for
placemght in NOVUS Agenda.

T 1}y I
Timath Y I&W\A{(\‘l, City Attorney / é%E

Chandra. yieh, Deputy City Attorney C -



hN

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE

CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC TO BOARD UP AND™\

SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1063 — 328 IDLEWILD STREET - $1,077.50 - WARD 3

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on February 25, 2020 for Case 2020-1063 located in Ward 3 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC appeared next on the rotation list
and through its representative, Doris M. Green, agreed to board-up and secure structure(s) and/or
cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, crates,
appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside; and remedy
conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 328
IDLEWILD STREET for the sum of $1,077.50; and

WHEREAS, GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC has a principal office address of
4809 Terry Road, Jackson Mississippi 39212.

" ITIS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC to board up and secure structure(s) and/or cut vegetation
and remedy conditions on the property located at 328 IDLEWILD STREET deemed to be a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $1,077.50 shall be
paid to GREEN CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted

for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 7
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Depariment of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: October 19, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with GREEN
CONTRACT CLEANING, LLC for the board- up and securing of structure(s) and/or the
cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the
execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following
case #2020-1063.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10/15/2020

DATE

POINTS
1. | Brief
et
£
¥
! '.';'r';-
e L=
2 ul
e
2
I
!
kK S I8
4 Wy
i
s.
ih'."ﬂ"
6. P
7. =
8. | COS]
9. |[So
s
LI
4 it
25
10. 'Eﬁf)
i
L2
_ft
'::I."L
-

Revised 2-04

COMMENTS

This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding

residents.

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

CITYWIDE

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

$1,077.50

GENERAL FUNDING

(001-444.70-6447)

ABE % WAIVER vyes _ no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER vyes __  no _ N/A







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND R&C SERVICES LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE (e
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1159 — 910 NORTH FARISH STREET - $3,709.20 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on July 14, 2020 for Case 2020-1159 located in Ward 7 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, R&C SERVICES LLC appeared next on the rotation list and through its
representative, Raymond Granderson, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires,
crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside; and remedy
conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 910 NORTH-

FARISH STREET for the sum of $3,709.20; and

WHEREAS, R&C SERVICES LLC has a principal office address of 987 Gore Road,
Jackson Mississippi 39212.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
R&C SERVICES LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut vegetation
and remedy conditions on the property located at 910 NORTH FARISH STREET deemed to be a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

H IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $3,709.20 shall be
paid to R&C SERVICES LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division,

Consent Aggnaa ltem # 8
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

11/09/2020
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

| L. [ Brief Description/Purpose

2 AT

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases

.| adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be

authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public

- | health, safety and welfare.

1
2. | Pubhc Policy InmatWe ~
Crime Prumﬂon .
Chuanges in City Gmftrnmenl
Neighborhood I-.nh:n:emni i1
Economie Dcvelopmeut = & Y1y

NS wN

Youth & Eduuﬂnn " i

Infrustructure and. Tra’nsporthtian ,
Quality of Life. 501 ow A

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

N VVho will be affected

- | All City of Jackson residents

' 4. | Benefits

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the

| conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the

public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

'S, | Schedule (beginning date)

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

6. Location:

= WARD
» CITYWIDE (yes:or no){area) WARD 7
* Project limits if'applicable
7. Action implemented by:
* City Department —
. - PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
Conmuliank (3 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8. | COST
$3,709.20
! .
9. | Source of Funding
»  General Fund GENERAL FUNDS
s Grant ] (001-444-70-6485)
= Bond
= Other 3
'10. | EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes __ no __ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA
HBE %  WAIVER yes __ no __ NA
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with R&C
SERVICES LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps, driveway, and/or the
cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the
execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following

case #2020-1159..

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND R&C SERVICES, LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1159 - 910 NORTH FARISH STREET - $3,709.20 - WARD 7 is legally sufficient

for placement jf NO]VUS Agenda.

e
seh A A )1d) %

~ :T_i_wm thy iﬁln_“_':ii"éf, City Attorney ~ Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney (6

Ce



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2019-1487 — 3724 PARKWAY AVENUE - $6,000.00 —

WARD 3

WHEREAS, on November 26, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on November 5, 2019 for Case 2019-1487 located in Ward 3 of the

City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, LLC appeared next on the
rotation list and through its representative, Leland Socrates Garrett, agreed to demolish structure,
foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings;
remove trash, debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts;
clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the
parcel located at 3724 PARKWAY AVENUE for the sum of $6,000.00; and

WHEREAS, SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, LLC has a principal office
address of 2659 Livingston Road, Jackson Mississippi 39213.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 3724 PARKWAY AVENUE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $6,000.00 shall be
paid to SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda Item # 9
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

11/09/2020
DATE

POINTS | COMMENTS
1. [Brief Description/Pu 0SE:
i P - ‘ This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
| driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
| adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
% authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
| health, safety and welfare.
‘2. | Public Policy Initiative i ]
1. Youth & Educanos | 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention : 2. Crime Prevention
3, Changesin Cuy Goveranten! : :
4. Neighborhood Enbancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Ecanomle Dl.'velupment
6. [Infrastructure and Tnmpoﬂlﬂon |
- 7. Qualily of Life Ry e
3. | Who.will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.
5. | Schedule (beginning date) o
- To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location;
= WARD
1 CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) WARD 3
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department — i
. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
| 1
SOl L COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8. COST 5
' | $6,000.00
9. | Source of Funding
=  Grant 1 (001-444-70-6485)
* Bond J
| = Other 1 |
10. | EBO participation |
ABE % WAIVER yes __ no NA
‘ AABE %  WAIVER yes __ mo __ NA
WBE %  WAIVER yes__ no ___  NA
HBE %  WAIVER yes__ no __ NA
‘ NABE % WAIVER yes _  no _ NA




Department of Planning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation,
steps, driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health,
safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully
request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said

contractor for the following case #2019-1487.

Thank you for your i)rompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, LLC TO (e
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2019-1487 - 3724 PARKWAY AVENUE - $6,000.00 -

¢ suf(icient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.
|
=
N , a4
“'l‘mlot y waard City Attomey Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney {6




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2020-1070 — 4573 KINGS HIGHWAY - $5,200.00 - WARD 1

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on June 30, 2020 for Case 2020-1070 located in Ward 1 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC appeared next on the
rotation list and through its representative, Leland Socrates Garrett, agreed to demolish structure,
foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings;
remove trash, debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts;
clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the
parcel located at 4573 KINGS HIGHWAY for the sum of $5,200.00; and

WHEREAS, SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC has a principal office
address of 2659 Livingston Road, Jackson Mississippi 39213.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 4573 KINGS HIGHWAY
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $5,200.00 shall be
paid to SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 10
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

€4



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

11/09/2020
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

- - = = - y
R3S wic ap

TR

| This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,

driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council, The Order is asking that the Mayor be

e | authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
']._:'&*‘*‘1 1_"'.,:.

Pl _; EX

health, safety and welfare.

Public Policy lmtmmﬂ:—--T it
Youth & Education ‘._ S 21

1. Neighborhood Enbancement

1.

2. Crime Prevention = 2. Crime Prevention

3.  Changes In City [.nverumehl ) :

4. Neighborhood Enhancemént F, 2 7. Quality of Life

5.  Economic Devetupmtnl A -] L-_t‘ |

6. Infrostructure and Tnmpmuﬂ?n

7.. Quulity of Life
Who will be affected )

All City of Jackson residents

Benefits

e

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the

4 : public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

Sclicdule (beginning date)

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

f

| Location:

* WARD .
=  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (a'rea_)”

= Project limits if applicable:

WARD 1

Action implemented:by:

» City Department  —
2 ; ; B PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
Somou RS - COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
COST
$5,200.00
Source of Funding
» General Fund GENERAL FUNDS
o - (001-444-70-6485)
* Bond K
= Other
EBO participation .
ABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
WBE %  WAIVER yes __ mo __ NA
| HBE %  WAIVER yes __ no __  N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A




Department of Planning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation,
steps, driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health,
safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully
request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said

contractor for the following case #2020-1070.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPRISES, INC. . TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS o

AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON &
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19<11, FOR CASE #2020-1070 - 4573 KINGS HIGHWAY - $5,200.00 - WARD

1is legally safficignt for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Lﬁ‘\ ,,M - Il ® -

—Timo Howa rd, City Attorney Date
\Cha{ a Gayten, Deputy City Attorney _( (—




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE (e
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2019-1086 — 221 TENNESSEE AVENUE - $4,500.00 - WARD 4

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on June 11, 2019 for Case 2019-1086 located in Ward 4 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be 2 menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC appeared next on the rotation list and
through its representative, Steven Jones, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires,
crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside; and remedy
conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 221
TENNESSEE AVENUE for the sum of $4,500.00; and

WHEREAS, XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC has a principal office address of 1737
Brecon Drive, Jackson Mississippi 39211.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut
vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 221 TENNESSEE AVENUE deemed to
be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,500.00 shall be
paid to XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the

Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 11
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

11/09/2020
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

~ | This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
.| driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
- | adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
| authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
- | health, safety and welfare.
Public Policy lnmauve 3 _
. Youth &Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
3. CrimePrevention = 2. Crime Prevention
3. Changesin Gty Gowrnmml s : :
i Nelghborhood Enbancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Develupmmla A
6. Infrastruciurcand Yranspos
7. Quality-of Life - -.--' pr i
Who will'be aﬂ'ected oy )
49, ,, .| All City of Jackson residents
Benefits 220

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or, deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

Schedule (beginning date) 55

| To be determined pending execution of contracts.

Location: N |

= WARD AL |
|

s CITYWIDE (yes oxln_o.)f(arefn) WARD 4

*  Project limits ifappi"i'éa‘bl? F

Action implemented by:

* City Department | —

s s ’PLANN]NGANDDEVELOPMENT

S Corisuttant - COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

COST
$4,500.00

Source of Funding |

s  Grant 1 (001-444-70-6485)

= Bond =

1 Other 1

EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes _ mo ___ NA
AABE %  WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
WBE B % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A




200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippt 39205-0017

Depariment of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with

XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps, driveway,
and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real
property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare
pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you
authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the

following case #2019-1086.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile; (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

.U//fr/;;\
et ¥

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LL.C TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CITY GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE (<
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE

#2019-1086 - 221 TENNESSE AVENUE - $4,500.00 - WARD 4 is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

t A |
S i)z

b | ﬁgtli}' Howird, ity Attorney " Date
Chandrd Gayten, Deputy City Attorney _( (.




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE G
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE
#2020-1107 - 155 WEST NORTHSIDE DRIVE - $5,000.00 - WARD 3

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on June 30, 2020 for Case 2020-1107 located in Ward 3 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC appeared next on the rotation list and
through its representative, Steven Jones, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires,
crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside; and remedy
conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 155 WEST

NORTHSIDE DRIVE for the sum of $5,000.00; and

WHEREAS, XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC has a principal office address of 1737
Brecon Drive, Jackson Mississippi 39211.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut
vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 155 WEST NORTHSIDE DRIVE deemed
to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $5,000.00 shall be
paid to XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the

Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 12
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/09/2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Descripti D
3 U ke 2 This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,

driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
| adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be

| authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention

7. Quality of Life

| All City of Jackson residents

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
| conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and commumities.

A

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

= N

‘\J

Action imi)lem nted b
* City Deparment
i - e

s j] PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

+3

Source of Fundmg ;

g ==

= Grant | (001-444-70-6485)
= Bond O ‘
= Other

10.

T | ABE %  WAIVER yes ___ no ___N/A
o | AABE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A
WBE %  WAIVER yes ___ no __ NA
HBE % WAIVER vyes ___ no ____ N/A

| NABE % WAIVER yes  no NA




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps, driveway,
and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real
property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare
pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you
authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for the

following case #2020-1107.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC TO DEMOLISH Cq
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2020-1107 - 155 WEST NORTHSIDE DRIVE - $5,000.00 - WARD 3 is legally

sufficient for placement in N(f)VUS Agenda.

JYL X%/ INLYE

imot 0wald CirvAtorney Date
Chandra Gayten;Deputy City Attorney (-




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLCTO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2018-2054 — 2343 HICKORY DRIVE - $4,700.00 - WARD 4

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on December 18, 2018 for Case 2018-2054 located in Ward 4 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
2343 HICKORY DRIVE for the sum of $4,700.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 2343 HICKORY DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,700.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

[Consent Agenda Item # 13
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




" CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/09/2020

DATE

POINTS

i

e

& <
El‘,ﬁ- Consultant. i

=5

o

COST

’-!
bt

)

Soux ce of Funding

HU S

= Ceneral Fund

‘ Cl ant ."I_:' X
*  Bond '
= Gther

COMMENTS

| This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
| driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudlcated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
| authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
| health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

| All City of Jackson residents

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the

| public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

i J To be determined pending execution of contracts.

|
| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

~ | COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

'
| $4,700.00

* | GENERAL FUNDS

EBO pariiciation

.~ | ABE % WAIVER yes no N/A

%  WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA
% WAIVER yes _ no __ NA
% WAIVER yes _  no ___ NA
% WAIVER yes  mo __ NA




P iy Y

Department of Planning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box |7

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2018-2054.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorncy 455 East Capitol Strect
. Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
L - - .- Do T T IIT WARSET Tome o TS Es T s e

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO <<
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-2054 - 2343 HICKORY DRIVE - $4,700.00 - WARD

4is llr: gally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

!

_— 29
“Th ward, Ciry Anorney Date
Chandra Gayren, Deputy City Attorney (6~




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE

CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH .

STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2020-1160 — 243 EAST DAVIS STREET - $4,500.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on July 14, 2020 for Case 2020-1160 located in Ward 7 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
243 EAST DAVIS STREET for the sum of $4,500.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 243 EAST DAVIS STREET
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,500.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds

budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 14
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

Ce.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/09/2020

DATE

COMMENTS

1.
This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.
2.
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2, Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life
3. |
| All City of Jackson residents
4, |
| The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
| conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
i public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.
S. E|
| To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
| WARD 7
7.
_' PR o - | PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
Consuines J COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8- =3
| $4,500.00
9. .
‘ GENERAL FUNDS
| (001-444-70-6485)
a
10.

ABE % WAIVER yes no N/A

AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A

- | WBE % WAIVER yes _  no _ NA
| HBE % WAIVER yes __ no __ N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes  no ___  NA




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said

contractor for the following case #2020-1160.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Bast Capitol Strect
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1160 - 243 EAST DAVIS STREET - $4,500.00 -

WA7D 71is legaH y sufﬁ}, ient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

<~ --_-Jill A@y/ - - ii.f’/i [ %

E.I!mo ; Hé?m-d, City Artorney Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney (6

Ce



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2020-1156 — 1308 WINTERVIEW DRIVE - §4,700.00 - WARD 1

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on July 14, 2020 for Case 2020-1156 located in Ward 1 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
1308 WINTERVIEW DRIVE for the sum of $4,700.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 1308 WINTERVIEW
DRIVE deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,700.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 15
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

e



" CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/09/2020
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS

L. Brief Description/Purpose
e This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
.| driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
- | adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
- | authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
"~ health, safety and welfare.

2. | Public Policy Inlt:athe P ey
1.  Youth & Eduncation . ; 1. Neighborhood Enhancement

! 2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention

Changes in Clt) Government : :
Néighiborhood Fnbancement =~ 7. Quality of Life
Econumic Developrent
infrastrucrure and Trnnspomr.lon
Quality of LiTe

UCHALR]

3. Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents

Benefits I 0

N

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

| 5. | Schedule (beginning-date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.

6. | Location:
| »  WARD

*  CITYWIDE (yes orno) ares) | yuppy |

*  Project limits if applicable

| 7. | Action implemented by:
| | = City Department  —

_ PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
| Consultant L1 | COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

‘ 8. | COST
$4,700.00
9. | Source of Funding
=  General Fund GENERAL FUNDS
| g — (001-444-70-6485)
= RBond 1
(= Other .
!
10. | EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A .
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
' WBE ] % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ mo _ N/A
NABE %  WAIVER yes __ no __ NA




Department of Planning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2020-1156.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1156 - 1308 WINTERVIEW DRIVE - $4,700.00 -

WARI) 1is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

~ {_j \\_& Wz

Tin Jth_(igow ird, City Attorney Date
Chaulhfa\ﬁ'a’yten, Deputy City Attorney (¢

(<



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2019-1262 — 126 COHEA STREET - $4,200.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on July 30, 2019 for Case 2019-1262 located in Ward 7 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
126 COHEA STREET for the sum of $4,200.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 126 COHEA STREET deemed
to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,200.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 16
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

11/09/2020
DATE

| POINTS

] COMMENTS

1. | Brief Description/Purpose

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases

| adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be

authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public

* | health, safety and welfare.
1
2. | Public Policy Initiative )
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention - 2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in Ciw Government . 5| Quali s
4, Nclghlmrhmm Entsncement | 7. ity of Life
5. Economic Development |
6. Infrastructore and Transportation |
7. Quality of Life

3. | Who will be affected

All City of Jackson residents

4. | Benefits

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

5. | Schedule (beginning date)

To be determined pending execution of contracts,

6 | Location:
I = WARD

= CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

Project limits if'applicabig-..~

WARD 7

7. | Action implemented by:

= City Department — I
£ [ PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
| SNCORERI R, - COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8. | COST | -
| $4,200.00
|
9. | Source of Funding
s General Fund GENERAL FUNDS
i - (001-444-70-6485)
=  Bond (-
= Other |-
| 10. | EBO participation ,
: ABE % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A
: AABE % WAIVER yes _ oo N/A
WEBE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 9, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2019-1262.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Past Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: {601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO('Q
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2019-1262 - 126 COHEA STREET - $4,200.00 - WARD 7

is lega]ly suffigient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

)N _ 1) 146/ 24
Timohl'_{ Howard, City Attorney Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney _ (-




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2016-1210 — 2876 ARBOR HILLS DRIVE - $4,999.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on June 19, 2018 for Case 2016-1210 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
2876 ARBOR HILLS DRIVE for the sum of $4,999.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 2876 ARBOR HILLS DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,999.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 17
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

L

Ca



-

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/5/2020

DATE

POINTS

A ¢
e
ource of F
ra
|
§
EBC i

COMMENTS

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare,

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residerits

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or detér threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

WARD 7

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

$4,999.00

GENERAL FUNDS

{001-444-70-6485)

ABE % WAIVER yes _  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes.  no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 5, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2018-1210.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601} 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2016-1210 - 2876 ARBOR HILLS DRIVE - $4,999.00 -

WARD 7 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

A \I'\‘ . \ /".I

5.::__..#_;\‘ ) ‘_| [/ i‘( .
(l_‘imoth_ii H -'ar?i;‘(?r‘rj*'mtomey Date

Ch@l_m vten, Deputy City Attorney Ce~

‘e



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH (’6\
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE

PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2018-1210 - 132 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE - $4,655.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2016, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on March 15, 2016 for Case 2018-1210 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
132 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE for the sum of $4,655.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 132 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,655.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

[Consent Agenda ltem # 18
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUICIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/5/2020
DATE

COMMENTS

POINTS

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,

| driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
| adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be

| authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

| All City of Jackson residents

| The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
| conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfarc of surrounding residents and communities.

| To be determined pending execution of contracts.

WARD 7

| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

| $4,655.00

| GENERAL FUNDS

= ¢ 1 Fund
, | (001-444-70-6485)

L] !' "

10. K i 74
| ABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
- | AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
| HBE %  WAIVER yes__ nmo __ NA
NABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A




200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jacksom, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 5, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said

contractor for the following case #2016-1210.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FQR CASE #2018-1210 - 132 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE - $4,655.00 -
WARD 7 is leggily su?f%ient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

/ /

~ —

3 gy J
A\ Y iy

(\“Timotl\&lé_:\{ard, City Attorney DATE

Chindra Gayten, Deputy City Anorney (0=




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2017-2187 — 238 FERGUSON DRIVE - §4,662.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on January 23, 2018 for Case 2017-2187 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
238 FERGUSON DRIVE for the sum of $4,662.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 238 FERGUSON DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,662.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 19
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

(c



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/5/2020
DATE

COMMENTS

| This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,

| driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council, The Ordeér is asking that the Mayor be

| authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public

health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancenient
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

| All City of Fackson residents

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

| To be determined pending execution of contracts.

%) | WARD 7

|| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

| $4,662.00

1

{ ABE % WAIVER yes _  no N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes no N/A
| WBE % WAIVER  yes no _ NA
| HBE % WAIVER yes no N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A

|
|
[




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 5, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a2 menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2017-2187.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
=S — —_ — -

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS e
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON ' &
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017-2187 - 238 FERGUSON DRIVE - $4,662.00 - WARD

7is |egally sufticient foF]placcmcnt in NOVUS Agenda.
/

\—Tim'ot V'\Howard, City Attorney Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney ([ (-



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2018-1209 — 111 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE - $4,449.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on June 19, 2018 for Case 2018-1209 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
111 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE for the sum of $4,449.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 111 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,449.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds
budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda Item # 20
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

Ce



CITY'COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/5/2020

DATE

POINTS
1. ==
;
2. 1i
utl
m
L
3. b
4,
;‘!
5, (be
b=
6. | )
I
¥ 8
it
A
7. p
] ",
| e » )
8 | 5.
9. |8 f]i;
I 'y
s al
f 3
|
0. | %

r .
-

COMMENTS

This item provides for the demolition and refnoval of structures; foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the -
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and commiunities.

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

WARD 7

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

$4,449.00

GENERAL FUNDS
(001-444-70-6483)

ABE % WAIVER yes . 1o _ N/A .
AABE %  WAIVER yés __ mo . NA __
WBE % WAIVER yes _ ~ no _ N/A _
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no __NA .

NABE % WAIVER  yes no N/A




200 South President Strest
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 5, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2018-1209.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 260-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-1209 - 111 NEATHERWOOD DRIVE - $4,449.00 -

WARD 7 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

-&-J—J"_—&r"@-d S

'ihﬁqtng@wmmey Date

Chandrd Gayten, Deputy City Attorney C ¢~




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2017-1300 — 118 FERGUSON DRIVE - $4,998.00 - WARD 7

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2017, the Jackson City Council apptoved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on June 6, 2017 for Case 2017-1300 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on propeity adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC appeared next on the rotation
list and through its representative, Kimko Dowels, agreed to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/ot cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
118 FERGUSON DRIVE for the sum of $4,998.00; and

WHEREAS, SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC has a principal office address
of 200 North Hills Street, Meridian Mississippi 39305.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 118 FERGUSON DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,998.00 shall be
paid to SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC for the services provided from funds

budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda ltem # 21
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




"CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/5/2020
DATE

COMMENTS

POINTS

=
Il:'.'t_l_ \'I@

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be

| authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public

| health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

| All City of Jackson residents

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
| conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

| To be determined pending execution of contracts.

" | WARD 7
P SN

4 Project li

| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
" | COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

| $4,998.00

9. | Source « | Fun '
3 : i | GENERAL FUNDS

. | (001-444-70-6485)
» ¥ :
= Otuer
10. [EBO;.-.- !
| ABE %  WAIVER ves __ no ___ NA
8 AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
- | WBE % WAIVER yes __ no __ NA
- | HBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
| NABE %  WAIVER yes no ___ NA




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: November 5, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SITE
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE LLC., for the demolition of structure(s),foundation, steps,
driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2017-1300.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Strest
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
—

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN.-._

THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SITE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAYS; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017-1300 - 118 FERGUSON DRIVE - $4,998.00 - WARD

Ojvlacement in NOVUS Agenda.

o

Y

A << 2 %
Timothfv\ qowa'ﬁ-gl, City Attorney Date
Chandra\Gayten, Deputy City Aitorney _(' ¢

,C;



ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF §2,347.40 FROM LIBERTY MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED CHARLES ELLISASA

PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the City Council for the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, that the City Attorney or designee, be authorized to execute all necessary
documents and accept payment in the amount of $2,347.40 as a property damage settlement
for damage sustained to City of Jackson property {PC-1755} on July 09, 2020.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:
Ttem #
Agenda Date: _12 NOVEMBER 2020
By: Lumumba, Howard, Poullard
11/12/2020
{TBP}

Consent Agenda ltem # 22
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/12/2020
DATE
POINTS - COMMENTS
1. 1. Brief ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $2,347.40 FROM
Description/Purpose LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY ON
BEHALF OF ITS INSURED CHARLES ELLIS AS A
PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT
2. | Public Policy Initiative
2,  Crime Prevention N/A
3. Changes in City Government
4, Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
City of Jackson
4. | Benefits _
N/A
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
N/A
6. | Location:
= WARD N/A
= CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
®  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
» City Department Office of the City Attorney
=  Consultant o}
8. | COST i
$2,347.40
9. | Source of Funding o
* GeneralFund ™
= Grant —
* Bond —
= Other (-
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ NA _X
| AABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ NA _X
WBE . % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A _X_
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no _ NA _X_
NABE Y% WAIVER  vyes no NA _X

Revised 2-16




MEMO

TO: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
City of Jackson

DATE: November 12,2020

RE: Damage to City Property and Recovery of Repair Cost from
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company

On 07/09/2020 V1 (Samuel Brown JPD, 2013 Dodge Avenger, PC1755) was traveling
eastbound on Tombigbee and the driver of V2 (Lorrie Harper, 2019 Ford Escape) was
traveling southbound on State Street. Both vehicles came to the intersection at the same
time. The driver of V2 stated she just had eye surgery and was unable to see the traffic
control device. V1 stated his traffic control signal was green at the time of the impact. No
injuries were reported by either driver.

It is hereby recommended, pending City Council approval, that the City of Jackson accepts
the aforementioned payment as settlement for property damages to PC 1755. The settlement
amount represents the amount negotiated by the Risk Management Division to settle the
property damage claim. Nevertheless, the acceptance of this payment will not preclude the
City from recovering workers’ compensation benefits in the event same are paid in the
future If additional information is required, please let me know,

7‘r

\ Mm.\

Carne Johnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney

CJ/tbp

Attachments



CITY OF JACKSON
CLAIMS/RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION
REVENUE TRANSMITTAL FORM

DATE: 11/12/2020
RECEIVED FROM: Liberty Mutual Insurance (Insured Charles Ellis)
Insurance Company 9 Claimant 9 Bank9 Qverpaymant 9 Other 9

Comments: _Claim #13965  D/L: 7/ 9/2020 Vehicle #_PC-1755_
Division#: ___001 442 40 6316

9 COUNCIL ORDER
9 REIMBURSEMENT/REFUND

9  LIABILITY

Financial Data:
Check# 51313051 S 2,347.40
Check# $

S

frOTAL DEPOSITS 2,347.40
Account Number (s) Description of Payment Amount Paid
407926765 PC #-1755 §2,347.40

Prepared by: %ﬂ&p&l‘l‘&// IDM//

VIS x DO014691
LAKE MARY, FL

_ P.0. BOX 1525
.‘"-BWER, NH 03321 155

*PAV!'“IOIFI‘HOUSAND!THREE!I'IJNDRED!FORTV*S‘EVEN!DQLLARS*FORT’(%ENTS

|OFFICE NO.| B. CODE 1 PAYMENT IDENTIFICATION  ~ cchKNu-ﬁsm CHECKDATE
0kt8 | 404 I,:LAIH' '042982955-0002 51313051 11/93/20 PAY #xx52347 .60
it : —_— — VOID IF NOT PRESENTED WITHIN 30
DAYS OF ISSUE DATE OF CHECK
PAY TO THE
ORDER OF CITY OF JACKSON
PO BOX 17
ATTN RISK MANAGEMENT ‘ -
JACKSON MS 39205-0017 A_- .L F ‘

®533853054* 13014500445 00¢22LO0 Y206 5"

e ir AR A mEEl EATIIE WATERMABY AM TUE BAAKY AL N AT AM AN E TN VIEW WHEN RHFEOKING THF ENDORSEMENT. =



MEMO

TO: Carrie Johnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney

DATE: November 12,2020

RE: Damage to City Property and Recovery of Repair Cost from
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company

On 07/09/2020 V1 (Samuel Brown JPD, 2013 Dodge Avenger, PC1755) was traveling
eastbound on Tombigbee and the driver of V2 (Lorrie Harper, 2019 Ford Escape) was
traveling southbound on State Street. Both vehicles came to the intersection at the same
time. The driver of V2 stated she just had eye surgery and was unable to see the traffic
control device. V1 stated his traffic control signal was green at the time of the impact. No
injuries were reported by either driver.

Tt is hereby recommended, pending City Council approval, that the City of Jackson accepts
the aforementioned payment as settlement for property damages to PC 1755. The settlement
amount represents the amount negotiated by the Risk Management Division to settle the
property damage claim. Nevertheless, the acceptance of this payment will not preclude the
City from recovering workers’ compensation benefits in the event same are paid in the
future. If additional information is reguir-:d,/plggse let me know.

-

A ) ~
G e
——=7

MacDarrell Poullard, Risk Manager
Risk Management Division

MDP/tbp

Attachments



o\ .
5T N
’ A‘"v ) . .‘. ;l B 4 .
Office of the City Attorncy Yo LS li 218 South President Street
Risk Management Division o g Post Ofﬁce- Bf)x' 17
AY Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Ny

October 21, 2020

Liberty Mutual Insurance
Claim #042982955

P.O. Box 515097

Los Angeles, CA 90051

Re:  Damages to the City of Jackson Property
Date of Accident: 07/09/20/20
Description of Property: PC1755
Location: State Street

Claim #13965
Amount of Lien: $2,097.40-lowest estimate
$250.00-LOU (5 days @ $50 per day)
$2,347.40-total
To Whom It May Concern:

The City of Jackson has completed the investigation of the above captioned claim. Based on
our findings, your insured is responsible for the accident. The City of Jackson is seeking full

reimbursement for the cost of repairs.

Attached, you will find a copy of the estimate for the cost of repairs, please make the check
payable to the City of Jackson, and send it to the following address:

City of Jackson

ATTN: Risk Management Division
P.O.Box 17

Jackson, MS 39205-0017

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to call me at (601) 960-0521,

Sincerely,

V[ Qﬂl M\“‘ (olgrer

Valerie T. Coleman, Claims Supervisor
Risk Management Division

VTC

Enclosures



T”C (7755~

SMITH BROTHERS BODY SHOP,INC.
521 SOUTH FARISH STREET
JACKSON, MS 38201
PHONE: (601)353-5217 FAX: (601)353-4627
TAX ID # 640878842

I_ ++ pRELIMINARY ESTIMATE ™*
RECE IVE B!MIZOZO 11:01 AM
Ov;ner . ) o ____AUG__O 4- nag .
Owner: CITY OF JACKSON PC1755 ;
e RISK MANAGEMENT
Inspection = i R
Inspection Date: 08/04/2020 11:02 AM Inspection Type:

Contact: DAN SMITH

Repairer -

" “Address: 521 SOUTH FARISH STREET Work/Day: (601)353-5217
HomefEvening: (601)353-5218
City State Zip: JACKSON, MS 39201 FAX: (601)353-4627
Email: chuck.smith55@yahoo.com
Target Complete Date/Time: Days To Repair: 6
Vehicle o N

2013 Dodge Avenger SE 4 DR Sedan
4cyl Gasoline 2.4

4 Speed Automatic
Lic Expire: VIN: 1C3CDZABODNG26800
Veh Inspit : Mileage Type: Actual
Condition: Code: N15663A
Ext. Color: BILLET MET Int. Color: Black Intefior

Ext. Refinish: Two-Stage Int. Refinish: Two-Stage
Ext. Paint Code: JSC,PSC Int. Trim Code: C7X9

Options - AudaVIN Information Received

2nd Row Head Airbags AM/FM CD Player Alir Conditioning

Alarm System Anti-Lock Brakes Bucket Seats

Center Console Chrome Grille Cruise Contro}

Dual Airbags Floor Mats Halogen Headlights

Head Airbags Intermittent Wipers Keyless Entry System

L ED Brakelights Lighted Entry System MP3 Decoder

Power Brakes Power Door Locks Power Mirrors

Power Steering Power Windows Rear Window Defroster

Rem Trunk-L/Gate Release Side Airbags Split Folding Rear Seat

Stability Cntrl Suspensn Steel Wheels Strg Whee! Radio Control

Tachometer Tilt & Telescopic Steer Tinted Glass

Tire Pressure Monitor Traction Control System Velour/Cloth Seats

AudaViN options are listed in bold-italic fonts

08042020 11:05 AM Pege10f3



2013 Dodge Avenger SE 4 DR Sedan
Claim#: 08/04/2020 11:01 AM

| Damages ' o R

Line Op Guide MC Description MFR.Part No. Price ADJ% B% Hours R
Eront Doors _
1 BR 207 13 Door Shell,FrontLT Blend Refinish 2.1 RF
1.0 Blend
0.6 Two-stage setup
0.5 Two-stage
2 RI 130 Midg,Front Door Belt LT R & | Assembly 1.4 SM
3 Rl 229 Mirror,Outer R/C LT R & I Assembly INC SM
4 RI 237 Handle,Front Door Otr LT R & | Assembly 0.2 sM
Rear Doorg
5 UE 287 Door Shell,Rear LT Replace OE Surplus $400.00* 4.2 SM
6 L 287 Door Shell,Rear LT Refinish 36 RF
2.0 Surface
1.0 Edge
0.6 Two-stage
arter ker P
7 379 Panel,Quarter LT Repair 4.0* SM
8 L 379 Panel,Quarter LT Refinish 26 RF
2.2 Surface :
0.4 Two-stage
an
9 SB  M17 Cover Car Exterior Sublet Repair $7.00* RF
10 SB Mg0 Hazardous Waste Removal  Sublet Repair $5.00" M
1 N RUFF PULL Additional Labor 2.0* SM*
11 Hems
MC Message
13 INCLUDES 0.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-STAGE ALLOWANCE
Estimate Total & Entries - I R
Other Parts $400.00
Paint & Materials 8.3 Hours @ $48.00 $398.40
Parts & Material Total $798.40
Labor Rate Replace Repair Hrs Total Hrs'
Hrs
Sheet Metal (SM) $85.00 5.5 6.0 115  §747.50
Mech/Elec (ME) $95.c0
Frame (FR) $100.00
Refinish (RF) $65.00 8.3 8.3 $539.50
Labor Total 19.8 Hours 287 0—————
Sublet Repairs $12 \‘“‘\\
Gross Total $2,097.40 \
Net Total $2,097.40 J

Alternate Parts Y/00/00/00/00/00 CUM 00/00/00/00/00 Zip Code: 39201 Audatex Host
Recycled Parts Y/1/0 Zip Code: 39201
Rate Name Default

08/04/2020 11:05 AM Page 20f 3



2013 Dodge Avenger SE 4 DR Sedan
Claim #: 0810412020 11:.01 AM

Audatex Estimating 8.0.818 Update 2 ES 08/04/2020 41:05 AM REL 8.0.818 Update 2 DT 07/01/2020
® 2020 Audatex North America, Inc.

2.1 HRS WERE ADDED TO THIS ESTIMATE BASED ON AUDATEX'S TWO-STAGE REFINISH FORMULA.

Op Codes

* = User-Entered Value A = Labor Matches System Assigned Rates E = Replace OEM

NG = Replace NAGS EC = Replace Economy OE = Replase PXN OE Srpls

UE = Replace OE Surplus ET = Partial Replace Labor EP = Replace PXN

EU = Replace Recycled TE = Partial Replace Price PM= Replace PXN Reman/Reblt
UM= Replace Reman/Rsbuilt L = Refinish PC = Replace PXN Reconditioned
UC = Replace Reconditioned TT = Two-Tone SB = Sublet Repair

N = Additional Labor BR = Blend Refinish | = Repair

IT = Partial Repair CG~= Chipguard RI = R &l Assembly

P = Check AA = Appearance Allowance RP = Related Prior Damage

This report contains propristary information of Audatex and may not be disclosed to any third party
. (other than the insured, claimant and others on a need to know basis in order to effectuate the claims
process) without Audatex’s prior written consent.
Solera  Audatex ~
e © 2020 Audatex North America, Inc. SOLe['Q
AUDATEX is a trademark owned by Audatex P
North America, Inc. All rights reserved.

08/04/2020 11.05 AM Pege 30f3



SAM BROWN
- s B . r—

Sent from my iPhone

Sam Brown 6
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

Public Information Officer

Office: 601.960.1307

Cell: 601.502,4902

Email: samb@cdity.jJackson.ms.us



CLAIM OFFICE ADDRESS:
P.0O. BOX 1525 .
DOVER, NH 03821-1525 Liberty

. Mutual.

CONTACT: CAROLLO, JIM INSURANCE
PHONE:  1-800-2CLAINS

ACCIDENT DATE: 07/09/20
INSURED NAME: ELLIS,CHARLES

CLAIMANT NAME: CITY OF JACKSON

YHECK REFERENCE CHECK DATE
51313051 11/03/20
B.CoDE | |
CHECK AMOUNT BLOCK NUMBER
404 ARG 2347 .40 001491
PAGE 1 OF 1

U/sW CO: LM GENERAL INSURANCE CDMPANY
GSN: VW0101110301-001729
CLATM NUMBER: 042982955-0002
PDLICY NUMBER: ADS-258-746218-400
INSURED OPERATOR:

COVERAGE INVOICE NO DATES OF SERVICE CHARGES PAID AMT ADJUSTMENTS
LIABILITY PROPERTY DAMAGE 2367 .40 2347 .40
TOTAL CHARGE: 2367 .40
PAYMENT TO: CITY OF JACKSON TOTAL PAID: 2347 .40
TOTAL DEDUCTIBLE: 0.00
TOTAL FEDERAL WITHHOLDING: 0.00
CHECK AMOUNT: 2367 .40
NOTES RN
;Ajtlar4

CLM ND, 13965

RECEIVED

NOV 04 2020

15t MANAGEMENT DIVISION

e



COPY“ BYJD

cenas mev, 26 ROC _SSED

umﬁr"n%ma CITY VENIOLE
JUL 22200 Duts of Accideat 7920, 7-9-20 Time 1020 st
Dale this form completed /= anplcted 1 -9-20 Time 1100 _ AMAPM

i, Vencle# ' Year 2015 ! Mako - 'rm(,‘ 504 Dept_Police
2. Operator’s Name Sam Brown' Euployes # _ 195737 gon . Dusof Bk D _
3. ity Driver Liconwe # 105737 soats Drivir License #
4. Home address 5751 Seagwu:lE Drive thMpCoda Jackson, Ms. 38211 Phooe # -
S. Puts of vebiclo damaged_ (€2 1€l paSSENgEr door Approtimeto coat cfrepains§_UNk
6. Location of Accideat. _ Ot21E Street at Tombigbee Street
7. Wexs the appropeiste law saforconwat officials notified immediately? Yu@ Noo
3. 1tnot, wiy? N/A
9. Name of Investigating Officer _AIVIN McDanie! Bedgo? 17%°_ Bagloyeos 100978 ey 20098977
10. Vehicle # 1 was going (North, East, Parked, ete) _E25t  ° o Tombigbee Street (Stroct)
11, Neme, Address, Zip Code & Fhous # of Witssss (5 VA
7-9-20

Yoar 210 Mako 100 g T —

i Pick-up,
2. Opeator’s Neme Lorrie Harper " Phous ,é
3. Styeet address —_ CityfSuerZip Cods_Vicksburg MS. 39180
4. Pactsof vehicle damaged FrONt (R) Approximats cost of repairs § UK
.5. Vehicle # 2 was going (Nosth, Bast, Pasked, etc.) South State Street _ South State Street (Stroet)
. INDICATB . Remarke:
NORTH Driver 2 was traveling south on State Street and ran a red [ight
BY ARROW striking vehicle T which was fraveling east on 1ombig
on a green light.
Driver 2 stated that she had just had eye surgery. )
S >RV =L
Street B b A
GTow | AUL
_NOTE: Please attach a szparats shost of paper, if nacesisry.
i : [USK MANAGEMENT DIVISIOL
1 certify that Y have supplied all facts pertaining to this gecident and the shove information i true #ad correct to the best of my knowledge
mmm'smm; ; ' DATB 1-9-Le¢
y 11 PER RS RE £ COMBERD ST }

Was the City Emgloyee injared? If yes, bas the Personal Injury Report beéa completed? Ya(O)No(®)
Whaa the City Employee wearing his/her seat belt? Yu@ No
!mﬁfyﬁtlmm&cmwonudkhmhﬂuﬁmofﬂyw

In my opinion the accident fs: Prwenubko Non-prcvuble@' Undetermined st d:ls'ﬂmeo
Supervisor's Signature M '
Supervisar's Printed Lee Robinson Supervisor's Exployee # 6136 Date 7-9-20

Dato 5 4/!561/40

4 Copy - Employeo

W PR




Sam Brown

JACKSON POLICE DEPART MENT
Public Information Officer
Office: 601.960.1307

Cell: 601.502.4502

Email: samb@cityjackson.ms.us



Sam Brown

JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Public Information Officer
Office: 601.960.1307

Cell: 601.502.4902

Email: samb@®@city.Jackson.ms.us



Sam Brown

JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Public Information Officer
Office: 601.960.1307

Celt: 601.502.4902

Email: samb@ditv.jackson.ms.us



Sam Brown

JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Public Information Officer
Office: 601.960.1307

Cell: 601.502.4902

Emall: samb@city.Jackson.ms.us



SAM BROWN

Sam Brown

From: Sam Brown

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:56 AM
To: Sam Brown

Subject: Pics 2020 098977

Sam Brown

JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Public Information Officer
Office: 601.960.1307

Cell: 601.502.4902

Email: samb@®city.jackson.ms.us



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $2,347.40 FROM LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE
COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED CHARLES ELLIS AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE
SETTLEMENT is legaily sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

f." P
/ 4 1

i | uf 17]P020
Carrie Jl_tj;lhnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney T DATE




ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE 1, SECTION 110-28 OF THE JACKSON
CODE OF ORINANCES TO AMEND PROCEDURES FOR THE ERECTION OF
PUBLIC ACCESS GATES TO NEIGHBORHOOD

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has received requests from citizens for the allowance of
the installation of access gates across publicly dedicated streets, thoroughfares, rights-of-way and
easements and the entrances to subdivisions located within the City; and

WHEREAS the City of Jackson has determined that it would be in the best interest of the
City to amend the procedures required for the request and approval of said access gates.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT:

Sec. 110-28. - Procedures for the erection of public access gates to neighborhoods are
amended as follows:

(a) Applicability. This section shall apply to any residential street within the city in
which the homeowner's organization or other approved applicant agrees to install
and maintain the gate(s) at applicant's sole expense.

(b) Accessibility.

(1)  Gates controlling entry to residential streets must provide full and equal access
to the residential neighborhood to all members of the general public 24 hours a
day, seven days a week.

(2)  All public access gates should be marked with signage indicating that it is
open to the public. Gates may only be erected in neighborhoods, which are
defined as one or more of the following:

Residential areas within the boundary of one homeowner's association.

b. Residential areas shown on one or multiple recorded plats with the same or
similar name commonly considered or referred to as one neighborhood
that may or may not be the same name as the recorded plat(s); or

c. Other areas determined by city staff to be distinctive and cohesive.

(3) Gates shall not be erected on or in conflict with any collector or arterial streets
as shown on the current MDOT functional classification system map.
(http://mdot.ms.gov/documents/planning/?dir=Maps/Functional %20Class%20
Maps/ ).

(c) Gate Approval Process — Prior approval is required for installation of public access
gates.
(1) Pre-Application Meeting — Prior to submittal a Public Access Gate Application, a

pre-application meeting with Planning and Development Staff is required.

(2) Conceptual Drawing— Prior to submittal of a Public Access Gate Application, a
conceptual drawing showing proposed locations shall be submitted to Planning

Adoption of Ordinance #23
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




and Development. After submittal of conceptual drawing, staff shall provide
written notice to proceed with community meeting.

(3) Community Meeting — The applicant shall hold a community meeting to share
conceptual drawings and to gather input. Planning and Development staff shall
be present to provide technical support.

a. Notice Required:

(1) All property owners in the neighborhood boundary must be notified by
certified mail of the time, place, and location of the community meeting
at least 15 days prior to the scheduled meeting.

(2) All property owners identified by staff as directly affected by the gate
outside of the neighborhood boundary.

(3) Upon filing an application, a public notice sign, with time, date, and
location for the community meeting, shall be posted at all proposed gate
locations 15 days prior to the community meeting for the proposed gate.

b. Meeting Format: During the community meeting, the conceptual drawings
shall be shared and a record of all input provided shall be kept by staff.

¢. Upon completion of the public notice and community meeting required, the
Planning and Development staff shall provide written approval to move
forward to submit a formal application within 60 days.

(4) Formal Application: All applications for permits to install gates shall be
submitted to the Department of Planning and Development's site plan review
coordinator. All permit applications shall contain the following information:

a. Scaled site plans or photographs showing proposed gate dimensions and
details of swrounding streetscape elements, including property lines,
sidewalks, curb lines, lighting, trees indicating size, tree grates, planters,
street signs, bus stops and fire hydrants if relevant.

b. A petition reflecting that at least 75 percent of the property owners who
reside within the proposed gated area are in favor. In lieu of a petition, a
ballot may be sent by mail to all property owners who reside within the
proposed gated area. If 75 percent of those property owners vote in favor of
the gate(s), a sworn letter confirming that the vote occurred as described shall
be submitted in place of a petition. The names and addresses of property
owners voting in favor of the public access gate must be provided with the
sworn letter.

¢. Any other additional information required by law, rule, or ordinance, or that
any department of the city or city council, or the permit applicant reasonably



deems appropriate to assist the city in determining whether the permit should
be granted. The application can be supplemented prior to final determination.

Proof of Notice: Applicant shall provide visual time stamped evidence that
public notice signs have been properly displayed and certified mail receipts
for required letters.

(d) Design standards.

(1)  All gate installations must conform to the following provisions:

@

a.

Gates shall be designed in such way as to avoid damage to existing public
infrastructure including road surface, base, and curbing.

A turn around space shall be constructed at the expense of the applicant or
homeowners® association in an area at a distance in front of the public
access gate to allow an average size passenger vehicle to turn around and
leave without accessing the gate.

The absence of signage or use of signage, which in any manner
discourages entrance by the public, shall not be allowed.

The gate shall have a Firebox and SOS system, which allows access by
emergency vehicles, including fire and police department vehicles.
Approach and departure areas on both sides of a gated entrance must
provide adequate setbacks and proper alignment to allow free and
unimpeded passage of emergency vehicles through the entrance area.

The area containing and adjacent to the public access gate shall be
sufficiently lighted so that the public access gate may be easily seen at
night.

All components of the gate system must be maintained in an approved
operating condition, with all components serviced and maintained on a
regular basis as needed to ensure proper gate operation. A proper power
supply shall be maintained to all electrical and electronic components at all
times. In the event of a loss of power, a default open function shall be
installed to keep the gate open until such time as power has been restored.

In neighborhoods where multiple entrances exist, exit-only gates may be
permitted so long as one entrance remains open to the general public at all
times. The city shall determine whether or not a gate location is suitable to
function as an "exit-only" gate on a case-by-case basis in the site plan
review process.

The public access gate shall comply with all other design standards
consistent with a policy established by staff to implement this section.

Gate shall have a primary and secondary means of triggering the public
access gate control mechanism. Use of loops in the pavement is not
allowed.

Gates securing the fire apparatus access roads shall comply with all of the
following criteria:



a. Where a single gate is provided, the gate width shall be not less than 20 feet

(6096 mm). Where a fire apparatus road consists of a divided roadway, the
gate width shall be not less than 12 feet (3658 mm).

b. Gates shall be of the swinging or sliding type.

¢. Construction of gates shall be of materials that allow manual operation by

one person.

d. Gate components shall be maintained in an operative condition at all times

and replaced or repaired when defective.

e. Electric gates shall be equipped with a means of opening the gate by fire

department personnel for emergency access. Emergency opening devices
shall be approved by the fire code official.

f. Electric gate operators, where provided, shall be listed in accordance with

UL 325.

g. Gates intended for automatic operation shall be designed, constructed and

installed to comply with the requirements of ASTM F2200.

(3) The applicant shall assume all costs and responsibility for planning, installation,

4)

&)

(6)

and maintenance of the public access gate, including repair or replacement if
the public access gate malfunctions, become inoperable, or is damaged.

City shall have the right to enter, inspect, disable, open, or remove any device
or other feature that implements or controls vehicle access at the sole expense
of the applicant. All gate signage and equipment are subject to periodic
inspection by the city and if found to be in a condition of disrepair must be
repaired by the applicant within five days of written notice from the city to the
applicant's listed point of contact. Any request for extension of time to repair
must be approved, in writing, by city staff. While the gate is under repair it
shall remain in an open position at all times.

To protect the interests of the city, the applicant shall obtain a policy of liability
insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00, which policy will
include the city as an additional insured interest and which will protect against
costs, expenses, damages or judgments associated with claims arising out of the
approval, installation and maintenance of the public access gate. Further, the
applicant shall indemnify the city and hold harmless for any costs, expenses,
damages or judgments associated with claims arising out of the approval,
installation and maintenance of the public access gate.

Upon submission of application to the site plan review committee, the applicant
shall name an individual who will act as the point of contact for any issues
relating to or regarding its gate. The applicant shall keep on file with the
planning and development department the name, telephone number, and email
address of the point of contact. Additionally, each applicant shall provide the
same information of an alternate to act in the absence of the point of contact.



(e) Approval and appeals process.

(1)

@

Within 60 days of receipt of the formal application, the site plan review
committee shall make a written recommendation for approval or denial to be
submitted to the planning and development director. At that time, the planning
and development director shall notify the applicant of the determination, and
shall also place upon the city council agenda its recommendation for the
approval or denial of a permit to erect a public access gate. Council shall then,
by regular or special called meeting, conduct a public hearing in which
interested parties and general citizenry shall have an opportunity to be heard.
Before the city council holds such a hearing, there shall be two advertisements
of the hearing. Said advertisements set forth the time and place of the hearing,
and describe the nature of the proposed action. Such publications shall be
submitted to the city clerk's office for publication in a newspaper approved by
staff and of general circulation within the city. The first publication shall be
made at least 15 calendar days before such hearing. All advertising costs shall
be borne by the applicant. Proof of publication shall be provided to the planning
and development director five calendar days prior to the scheduled hearing.
Any party aggrieved by a recommendation of the site plan review committee
may, at the aforementioned public hearing, make known their opinions in
support or in opposition to the committee's recommendation.

SECTION TWO: Should any sentence, paragraph, clause, phase, or section of
this Article be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same
shall not affect the validity of this Article as a whole, or any part or provision
thereof other the part so decided to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional, and
shall not affect the validity of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, as a whole

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after
passage, and upon publication in accordance with Section 2-13-11 of the
Mississippi Code Annotated, as amended.






ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SEﬁ\-;ICESI/) -
AGREEMENT WITH SUSTAINABILITY PARTNERS LLC FOR AMI _:;5

METER MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL WATER “/'--;"), >

L

METERS (CITYWIDE)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson Water-Sewer Business Administration is in need of
maintenance services for its commercial water meters; and

WHEREAS, the Water-Sewer Business Administration also needs to replace a portion of
the existing commercial meter inventory because of various issues with meters, meter installation,
and meter transceivers; and

WHEREAS, Sustainability Partners LLC is a Delaware limited liability corporation with
its principal business address at 3133 W. Frye Road, Suite 101, Chandler,. Arizona 85226, with
projects throughout the United States of America: and

WHEREAS, Sustainability Partners LLC (SP) proposes to enter into a Master Utility
Service Agreement with the City of Jackson under which the City and SP will participate with the
Water-Sewer Business Administration in procuring the needed commercial meters, AMR/AMI
component, and installation pursuant to Mississippi Public Purchasing Law; and

WHEREAS, following the procurement, SP will contract to purchase commercial meters,
AMR/AMI components, and installation services from the lowest and best bidder at prices not to
exceed the bid prices with SP continuing to own the meters and associated AMR/AMI throughout
the term of the Master Utility Service Agreement; and

WHEREAS, based on the procurement prices, SP will propose an Addendum to the Master
Utility Service Agreement that will provide a monthly payment, the Utility Service Agreement
(USA) Payment, by the City for the maintenance of the meters and AMR/AMI system; and

WHEREAS, the USA Payment will be based on a usage rate per meter that will be
negotiated with SP at the time of the Addendum to the Master Utility Service Agreement is
proposed, along with a cost for Minor Maintenance/Care (MMC) and Major Maintenance/Renewal

(MMR) ; and

WHEREAS, the monthly payment for MMC will be to provide for “the performance of
warranty services, maintenance, repairs and replacement with respect to the [meters and
AMR/AMI components] for the purpose of (i) cleaning, maintaining aesthetics, or routine
warranty service or care, (i) addressing a [meter or AMR/AMI component] that is not in good
working order, (iii) performing service recommended or necessary to maintain a [meter or
AMR/AMI component] in good working order, or (iv) for other similar purposed™ or, in other

ITEM# |
AGENDA DATE:
BY: LUMUMBA |

Agenda ltem # 26
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

)
-

o /

X



words, to maintain the installed meters and AMR/AMI components properly and ensure that they
continue to read and transmit water consumption properly to the City’s utility billing system
software; and

WHEREAS, the monthly payment for MMR will be to provide for *‘a replacement, major
overhaul, substitution or upgrade of the [meter(s) and AMR/AMI component(s)] from time to time,
subject to the terms of the Agreement, that is not performed for the purposes of MMC™ or, in other
words, to replace any meters or AMR/AMI components that may fail or require an upgrade outside
of the manufacturers’ warranty; and '

WHEREAS, upon approval of the Addendum by the governing authorities and its
execution by the parties and a Notice to Proceed executed by the Mayor, SP will purchase the
meters and manage their installation; and

WHEREAS, the City will be under no financial obligation to SP until the approval of the
Addendum and the issuance of the Notice to Proceed and the City may terminate the Master Utility
Service Agreement prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed; and

WHEREAS, as meters are installed and placed in service, the City will execute Certificates
of Acceptance for the installed meters based on the verification of the completion of proper
installation and begin paying the monthly usage rate for each meter, which when accumulated with
the MMC and any MMR, will constitute the USA Payment; and

WHEREAS, the initial term of the Master Utility Service Agreement will be negotiated
with SP at the time of the Addendum; and

WHEREAS, at the conclusion of the initial term of the Master Utility Agreement, its term
will be from month-to-month, automatically renewing unless the City notifies SP of its intent to
terminate the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, upon termination, SP will assign the meters and AMR/AMI components to
the City on an “AS-1S”, “WHERE-IS”, “WITH ALL FAULTS", and “WITHOUT WARRANTY
OF ANY KIND", but receiving the rights to any existing meter and AMR/AMI component
warranties or maintenance agreements, with the City responsible for paying to SP the value of the
remaining useful life of the meters and AMR/AMI components as determined by a third-party
selected by SP, subject the City’s rejection of that third-party for a reasonable basis; and

WHEREAS, the Water-Sewer Business Administration recommends entering into a
Master Utility Services Agreement with Sustainability Partners LLC for the maintenance of certain
commercial water meters to be purchased, installed, and owned by Sustainability Partners LLC for
the benefit of the City of Jackson.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a Master
Utility Services Agreement with Sustainability Partners LLC that will begin the process of
procuring certain commercial water meters, AMR/AMI components, and their installation.



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any financial obligations of the City of Jackson to
Sustainability Partners LLC will be wholly contingent upon the approval by the governing
authorities of an Addendum setting forth the monthly cost of the meters and AMR/AMI
components to the City and the further authorization of the City Council for the Mayor to execute

a Notice to Proceed.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

November 18,2020
POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose | ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
A SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
SUSTAINABILITY PARTNERS LLC FOR AMI
METER MAINTENANCE SERVICES  FOR
COMMERCIAL WATER METERS (CITYWIDE)
2. Public Policy Initiative 5.,6.,and 7.
1.  Youth & Education
2.  Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
| 7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected Certain commercial Water-Sewer Utility customers
4. Benefits Will begin the process that will allow the City to replace certain K
commercial meters - ||
5. Schedule (beginning date) December 2020
6. Location: Citywide
= WARD
=  CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
=  Project limits if
applicable
7. Action implemented by: Water-Sewer Business Administration: 1
= City Departillint
*  Consultant (]
8. COST No cost at this time; any financial obligation to the City will be
contingent upon a future Addendum and Notice to Proceed
9. Source of Funding _ _ N
®  General Ful N/A
#  Grant 1
* Bond I
= Other [ e
e ABE %  WAIVER yes NIA
10. | EBO participation AABE %  WAIVER )yees: :g 7
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA
HBE %  WAIVER yes __ no __  NA
NABE Yo WAIVER yes ___ no ___ NA




SP

SUSTAINABILITY

Master Utility Service Agreement

The parties to this Master Utility Service Agreement (this “M-USA”) are City of Jackson, Mississippi (“Customer™)
and Sustainability Partners LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“SP”). This M-USA sets forth the General
Termns and Conditions attached as Exhibit 1 (the “General Terms™) that apply to sustainability solutions and related
services to be provided by SP or an affiliate thereof (as applicable, the “SP Entity”) as described in each
subsequently executed USA Service Addendum identified as an Exhibit 2 to this M-USA (each a “Service
Addendum™), and subject to acceptance pursuant to one or more Certificates of Acceptance identified as an Exhibit
4 to this M-USA for installed solution components contemplated by the corresponding Service Addendum (each a

“Certificate of Acceptance™).

This M-USA is entered into by and between the undersigned parties (each a “Party;” together, the “Parties”)
for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, as of

B , 2020.
Citv of Jackson. Mississippi Sustainability Partners LLC
By: By:
Name: _ B Name:  Thomas Cain
Title: ] N Title: CEO
Phone: - Phone:  (480) 840-0400
E-Mail: - _E-Mail: tcain@s.partners
Address: _ Date: S ,2020
infrsic partnarc A132W Frus RA . : it YA LA

Proprictary & Confidential — May not be disclosed without express prior permission from Sustaimability Pastoers, LLC.



Sustainability as a ce®

These General Terms and Conditions (these “General Terms™) apply to and are incorporated into each Agreement (defined below) between
Customer and an SP Entity. Capitalized terms not defined in these General Terms have the meanings given in the applicable Agreement and the
Master Utility Service Agreement (the “M-USA™) to which these General Terms are attached as Exhibit 1.

1. The Sustainability Services. Customer engages the SP Entity as an independent contractor to provide the following services (the “Services”) at the

Location on the terms set forth in this Agreement for Unit(s):

1.1,

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

SP Eniity ownership, M the SP Entity is funding the Unit{s), the SP Entity will acquire and cause the Unil(s) to be installed at the Location. The SP Entity
will pay the Installation Cost in connection with the Installation of the Unit(s);

Customer ownership. |f the SP Enlity is paying a Rights Fee or the Unit(s) are Customer funded, the Customer has and retains all Unit(s) ownership and
operation rights provided there is no Payment Default;

Maintenance. Whether SP Entity ownership or Customer ownership, maintenance costs of Unit(s) shall be as provided for in Sections 7, 8, and 9 of (his
Agreement; and

Use. Unless there is a Payment Default, the SP Entity allows Customer’s full use of the Unit(s) at the Location during the Initial Term and any and ail
subsequent Additional Terms (each being defined in the Service Addendum and collectively defined as the “Term™).

2. USA Payments.

2.1,

22.

2.3.

24.

2.5,
2.6.

2.7.

In General. Customer will pay the USA Payments to the SP Entity as calculated in the Agreement. Where Revenue Sharing is the source of USA
Payments and the Revenue is insufficient to fund the USA Payments, Customer will pay the shortfall.

Iivoicing and Pavmeni. The SP Entity will electronically invoice Customer monthly, and invoiced amounts are due in full within 30 days by credit card,
ACH, wire transfer or on such method as Customer and the SP Entity shall hereafier agree.

Late Fees. W any amount due to the SP Entity is delinquent for more than 30 days, such amount will accrue interest at the lesser of 1.5% per month or the
maximum rate permitied by law, and Customer will bear the reasonable costs and expenses (including attorneys® fees and costs) incurred by the SP Entity
in collecting such amounts.

Data Interruptions. 1f data for calculation of a USA Payment is unavailable to the SP Entity, the SP Entity may estimate the payment associated with such
Units based on historical Usage, usage of similar Units or other reasonable meass; provided thal (a) any such estimated amounts shall be clearly identified
on the applicable invoice, and (b) if the relevant actual data becomes availablé within six months. following the invoice date for the estimated payment, the
SP Entity will reconcile on the next invoice the actual data with the estimated data afd provide a true-up calculation to Customer.

Excess Usage. Should annual USA Payments exceed that required for SP Eniity obligations those funds will be credited 1o the Support Reserves.

Usage Rate Reduction Payment. At Customes’s sole option, slarlmg year 4 from1nstall Date, the Customer may once a year, propose 10 make an additional
payment (a “Usage Rate Reduction Payment™) of no less than 10% of Actual-Cost. Following receipt of such a proposal for a Usage Rate Reduction
Payment, the SP Entity shall provide Customer with a restated Service Addendum containing updated Usage Rates (contingent on receipt of the Usage Rate
Reduction Payment) determined by the SP Entity 10 achievé economics ¢onsistent with the methodology used to establish the Usage Rates in the existing
Service Addendum. Within 30 days thereafier, Cuslomér, at its'sole, oplion may elect whether to approve and execute the restated Service Addendum and
pay the corresponding Usage Rate Reduction Paymeni.

Governmenial Entity Provisions. 1f Customer is a Governniemal Entity, the following provisions shall apply:

a) Legnl{mve Appropriation. The SP Entity ecknowledges that Customer’s payment of amounts, otlier than Revenue Sharing, due under this Agreement
is subject to appropriation by Customer s applicable legislative body of sufficient funds therefor and the availability of funds following legislative
appropriation. In any budget submmed by Customer for approval and funding by Customer’s applicable legislative body that provides for payment of
all Customer utilities from which Customer agrees SP Entity payment is 1o derive, Customer shall include sufficient funding for unpaid amounts (o be
paid by Customer under this Agreement, as-well as.sufficient funding for such amounts anticipated to be paid by Customer under this Agreement for
the period covered by the appropriation,

b)  Customer makes no representations, warranties, or covenants, express or implied, that the legislature will make such appropriations. So long a5 (i) the
Customer continues (o make good faith best efforts to pass such appropriation, keeping the SP Entity fully informed of such eiforts, and (ii) the SP
USA Payment is treated pari-passu in all respects with payments to all other Customer utilities requiring similar appropriations, failure to pass such
appropriation will not result in a Payment Default by Customer. Except as provided for by satistying conditions (i) and (ii) above, delays or failures to
pay amounts when otherwise due under this Agreement, including the failure of Customer’s applicable legislative body to appropriate necessary funds,
this provision shall not restrict the SP Entity from terminating this Agreement for a resulting Payment Default by Customer.

¢)  Invoicing and Pavment. If there is an applicable Prompt Payment Act based on the type and location of the Government Entity, then in lieu of
application of Section 2.2 above, the SP Entity will electronically invoice Customer monthly, and invoiced amounts are due and shall be paid in full in
accordance with the provisions of the Prompt Payment Act; payments shall be made by such method as Customer and the SP Entily hereafter agree.

d)  Laie Fees. If there is an applicable Prompt Payment Act based on the type and location of the Government Entity, then in lieu of application of Section
2.3 above, payments not timely made pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall entitle the SP Entity to the penaliies and other remedies as set
forth in the Prompt Payment Act.

3. Unit Procurement. Installation and Acceptance.

3.1

3.2.

Selection of the Installed Units. Upon execution of an initial Service Addendum, Customer and the SP Entity shall cooperate in defining the specific design
and specifications of the Installation. Unit(s) for installation at the Location shall be selected by SP and approved by Customer {rom an Approved MMC
Provider listed in the applicable Serviee Addendum. SP Entity will then provide Customer with applicable Usage Rates in a restated Service Addendum for
execution to proceed further with efforts towards Installation,

Selection of Installation Contractors, Contractors for the Installation shall be selected by SP and approved by Customer from an Approved Contractor
listed in (he applicable Service Addendum. SP Entity will then plovxde Customer with applicable Usage Rates in a restated Service Addendum for
execution to proceed further with effoits towards Installation.

Competitive Bidding. |f Customer is a Governmental Entity, then to the extent that Customer or the SP Entity determines that a competitive bidding
process is required under applicable Laws, the selection of the Units, vendor(s), or contractor(s) for (he Installation shall be in"accordance with provisions
of such applicable Laws and conducted jointly by the SP Entity and Customer including requirements that the general contractor use commercially
reasonable efforts to allow qualified local and/or minority contractors have an opportunity to competitively bid on the Project. The awards will be based on

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 6-Nov.xlsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 1



3.4.

3.6.

37

3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

302,

Sustainability as a Service®

lowest cost of usage from qualified bidder(s) or best value bidders(s) over the Units expected useful life, consistent with the requirements and analysis
provided by the SP Entity. Following the selection of the qualified bidder or bidders, the SP Entity shall provide Customer with a restated Service
Addendum with updated Usage Rates reflecting any changes in the expected economics based on the negotiated contracts with the selected bidder(s).
Execution of the restated Service Addendum shall occur prior to proceeding further with Installation efforts contemplated by this Agreement. To the extent
applicable, this Section 3.3 shall govern over the terms of Sections 3.1 and 3.2 above. .
Installation Agreements. A written agreement with an Approved Contractor for Installation work (an “Installation Agreement™) shall be executed by
either the SP Entity or Customer as determined by the related Service Addendum and subject to the other’s written approval of such Installation Agreement.
Each Party shall be an express beneficiary to the Approved Contractor’s warranties, guaranties and obligations with respect to the Installation work. Each
Parly shall be independently entitled (without obligation) to enforcement of rights under an Installation Agreement. All Installation Agreements shall
comply with any applicable Prevailing Wage Act to the extent required under applicable Laws.
Undenvriting. Following selection of the Unit(s), Approved MMC Provider(s) and Approved Contractorts) for the Installation in accordance with the
foregoing, the SP Entity shall make a good faith effort to contract for and underwrite the restated Service Addendum with updated Usage Rates based on
such selection and other updated Installation information. The SP Entity will either (i) confirm the underwriting of the prior restated Service Addendum
and approve issuance of the Notice to Proceed (Exhibit 3) to be executed by Customer, or (i} if required for underwriting, present a further restated Service
Addendum with updated Usage Rates for execution by Customer before issuing of the Notice to Proceed. Until the Notice to Proceed is issued with respect
10 such a restated USA Service Addendum in accordance with the foregoing, neither Party shall have any further liability or obligation to the other with
respect to the terms of this Agreement.
The Installation. Following Customer’s issuance of a Notice to Proceed in accordance with the foregoing, the Customer and the SP Entity shall collaborate
{either directly or through Customer’s staft, construction manager or project manager) on the management of on-site Installation activities and general
administration of Installation Agreements (including matters relating to the performance, conformity or timeliness of goods and services to be provided for
the Installation by contractors and vendors). Thg SP Entity shall also proceed with procurement of the Units, and may also designate or engage an on-site
Installation representative (o assist and support in the management of Installation efforts und administration, the costs of which shall be included as
Installation Costs.
Payment of the Installation Costs. Installation Costs for Installation work to be paid in Tult by the Initial Funding Entity under (his Agreement shall be
performed pursuant to Installation Agreements that comply with the terms of this Agreément. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the Initial Funding
Entity agrees to pay the Installation Costs, except 10 the extent the aggregate Installation Costs exceed the aggregate amount specified in the restated
Service Addendum (the “Installation Limit™) or the Installation Costs per Unit {on a fully-loaded cost basis) exceed the amount per Unit specified in the
restated Service Addendum (the “Installation Limit/Unit”), when due under the Instaflation Agreement (each such payment, an “Installation Payment™).
In the event there are pre-installation services (e.g. engineering, survey, pershitting etc?) paid by the 'SP Entity for a Unit that is not installed, those services
will be charged monthly at 1.5% times the amount paid until a Certificate of Acceptance. In the event that there are Installation Costs exceeding the
Installation Limit at the Location that are: (1) subsurface or otherwise concealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated in the
Installation Agreement; or (2) unknown physical conditions of an wnusual nature, that differ materially fiom those ordinarily found to exist and generally
recognized as inherent in construction activities of the character provided for in the Installation Agreement, the Approved Vendor shall prompily provide
notice to the Customer and the SP Entity before conditions are disturbed. The Customer and SP Entity will jointly and promptly investigate such
conditions. I the Customer and the SP Entity determine tidf flie condftions at the Location are not materially different from those indicated in the
Installation Agreement and that no change in the terms ¢ the Installation Agreement is justified, the SP Entity shall promptly notify the Approved Vendor
in writing, stating the reasons. IT the Customer and the.SP F.l_lli&y determige that they differ materially and cause an increase or decrease in the cost of, or
time required for, performance of any part of the work, the SP-Entity and Customer will work together 1o an equitable adjustment in the Installation
Agreement for the Approved Vendor. [f additional costs az;e'incurrcd, whether due 1o a previously unknown condition, event at the Location or otherwise,
then Customer may either:
a)  pay such additional costs (without any obligation ofithe SP Entity to pay or reimburse such costs);
b) execute arestated Service Addendum provided by the SP Entity that takes such additional costs and corresponding underwriting requirements into
account (ex. updated Usage Rates); or .
¢) terminate the Agreement and reimburse the SP Entity for the SP Entity’s related costs then incurred (including underwriting, design, procurement,
Installation Costs, storage, cancellation charges, fees, permits, legal and other costs) and any further costs as may be subscquently incurred in
complying with a Customer request to make reasonable efforts to restore the Location 1o its prior condition.
Protection against Liens. The SP Entity agrees. al Customer’s direction, to withhold payment to any provider of materials or services in connection with
providing or installing any equipment associated with a USA Service until such providers execute and deliver to Customer waivers of lien against
Customer’s property or against any public fund established for the payment of the USA Service. Customer shall not be responsible for making payments
under any USA Service or Addenda thereto until all such waivers of lien have been delivered to Customer.
Installation Payment Notices. Each Installation Payment Notice will (a) identify the amount to be paid by the Initial Funding Entity, (b) the datc by which
payment must be made, (c) payment instructions for electronic payment to the contractor, and (d) be delivered at least 10 business days prior to the date by
which the payment must be made.
Inspection of Installation Work. At its discretion and with reasonable prior notice to and coordination with Customer, the SP Entity may inspect the
Installation work upon completion or any time prior thereto. [{'a contractor has not performed the lnstallation work in accordance with the Tnstallation
Agreement and in accordance with applicable industry standards, then (a) Customer and SP Entity will cause the contractor to diligently cure such
conditions, and (b) the SP Entity may suspend its obligations until the contractor has cured such conditions.

. Late Installation Pavments. 1f the Initial Funding Entity £ails to pay any undisputed Installation Payment amount when due and Customer pays the

contractor such Installation Payment amount, then amounts will accrue intevest at the lesser of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate permitted by law, and
the Initial Funding Entity will bear the reasonable costs and expenses (including attorneys’ fees and costs) incurred by Customer in collecting such
amounts.

Certificate of Aceeptance. Afier the Uniys) have been installed and made available for Customer Usage, Customer will execute and deliver to the SP Entity
a Centificate of Acceptance {Exhibit 4) prior to usage. USA Payments consistent with then-applicable Service Addendum shall be paid by Customer with
respect to any material Customer usage of Units and constitutes a Cerlificate of Acceptance for such Units.

. Instaflation Delays. Except o the extent solely caused by either the SP Entity ot Approved MMC Providers, if the Certificate of Acceptance has not been

executed and delivered by Customer on or before the Completion Target specified in the Service Addendum, Customer will promptly pay the monthly
carrying charge specified in the Service Addendum (the “Carrying Charge™) and an additional Carrying Charge after each 30-day period thereafter during
which such condition continues on Unit(s) Actual Cosl. The Installation by contractors, engineers, architects and vendors are solely responsible for the
performance, conformity or timeliness of goods and services to be provided for the Instatlation.

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm ‘and MUSA Fill Sheey(Default) 6-Nov.xIsx 11711720 1:54 AM Page: 2



4.1

42,

4.3.

4.4.

S

5.2.

54.

6.l

6.2,

6.3.

6.4,

Sustainability as a ®

Unit Operation.

Customer Operation. To the extent permitted under applicable federal laws and laws of Venue State, Customer is solely responsible for the Unil(s), except
for those specifically defined for SP in sections 7, 8, and 9, while in Customer’s operation, use or possession and will indemnify, defend and hold harmless
the SP Entity from and against any and all third-party Claims relating to Customer’s operation, use or possession of the Unit(s).

Unit Location. Customer will keep the Unit(s) at the ]ocation, except to the extent the SP Entity approves otherwise. The Unit(s) shall be used solely in the
conduct of Customer’s business. To the exient permitted under applicable federal laws and Jaws of Venue State, Customer warrants that the Unit(s} will be
used for commercial or business purposes and not for consumer, personal, home or family purposes.

Malfimctions: Defects: Changes to Environmeni. Customer will promptly notify the SP Entity if Customer discovers a material malfunction, defect or
interruption in the operation or condition of the Unit(s) or material change to an integral environmental resource like water, energy, gas or air that may
degrade the Unit performance, maintenance, or Useful Life. Customer may continue operating the Unit(s) that Customer knows is not in good and working
condition only to the extent approved in writing by the SP Entity.

Efficiency ProgramsiFeuiures. The SP Entity may incorporate demand response and similar programs and features into the operation of the Unit(s), but
these may not materially impact Customer’s operations without Customer’s prior approval of such program or feature,

Customer Care at the Location.

In General. Units are entrusted in Customer’s care while at the Location. While any Unit is at the Location, Customer shall be responsibie for competently
protecting such Unit from damage, modification, vandalism, interference or destruction (excluding any damage, modification or destruction caused by the
SP Entity or defect in the Unit itself) and ensuring interconnected systems are performing reliably, safely and effectively.

Obstructions; Interference. Customer will keep all areas in and around the Unit(s) free from any obstruction or interference that would impair Unit
performance, installation, access, maintenance or removal. Except as otherwise provided by the Agreement or otherwise authorized by the SP Entity in
writing, Customer will not allow any service, alteration, modification, interference or other infringement upon the Unit(s).

Insurance. Should the Customer not obtain and maintain (as primary imsurance for the SP Entity and Customer as co-insureds as their interests may appear
in the Agreement), reasonable insurance coverage, including, without limitation, liability insurance and insurance against loss or damage to the Unii(s), in
such amounts, in such form and with such insurers as are reasonably satisfactory to the SP Entity and that will name the SP Entily, its successors and/or
assigns, as loss payee and additional or co-insured with a certificate evidencing the sariie as 1o each policy, SP shall obtain such insurance while each Unit
is at the Location, to the extent permitied under applicable federal laws and laws ot Venue Sate, and add its pro-rated cost to the USA Payments due to SP
Entity. The applicable certificates of insurance will expressly provide that the policies may nof be terminated without giving the SP Entity at least 30 days’
prior written notice.

Connectivity. When required for the project and in conformance with all Ifo_pminn security protocols, Customer will provide, at no cost to (he SP Entity,
continuous [nternet access to the Unit(s) at the Location during the Term to enable the SP Entity to connect 1o, monitor and collect data 1o facilitate
reliability, maintenance, performarnce, usage, and replacements, as well as supporiing initiatives such as demand response. SP agrees to fully support
Customer requirements to ensure SP Entities and Approved MMC l’-{rovidt_é!s hnve‘hq_ access to Customer’s internal data or systems,

Access. During the Term and for 120 days thereafier, 1o the extemt permitwed under applicable federal laws and laws of Venue State together with
conformance with ail 1 ocation security protocols, the SP Eritity and its ajgents, employees, affiliates, suppliers, contractors, subcontractors, lenders and
insurers may enter and access the Location to perform activities contemplated by the Agreement and, if necessary, to protect the SP Entity s interests in the
Unit(s). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Customer mdy, upon at least thrge days’ prior written notice to the SP Entity identifying the relevant details, reject
specific personnel who have previously failed to comply with codes of conduct or other similar policies applicable 10 Customer’s personnel at the Location.

Qumnership.

SP Entity Ownership. The SP Entity ownsand will continue 1o own all title and legal and beneficial ownership interests in the SP Entity funded Unit(s).
All SP Entity funded Units and other assets of the SP Enitity used in performing the services will remain the sole personal property of the SP Entity, and
will not attach 1o, be deemed a part of, or fixwre 10, the Location. All tax filings, reports and other documentation shall be filed in a consistent manner.
Custonier is entrusted with possession of the SP-Entiry funded Unit(s), without the transter to Customer of any ownership interest therein, only to use those
Unit(s) at the Location during the Term. The Agreement will not be construed to transfer any ownership or control of SP Entity funded Units(s) nature or
method of use. In the event of a bankruptey proceeding under U.S. Bankruptey Code with respect to either the SP Entity or Customer, the other shall be
treated as a licensee under and pursuant to 11 LL.S.C. Section 365(n). In the event of a further liquidation of assets pursuant to Chapter 7 of the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code, the other party shall have an option of the Assignment of any unowned Units on an “AS-18”, “WHERE-IS™. “WITH ALL FAULTS”,
and “WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND" basis for an Assighment Fee of $1.00.

Ownership Notice Filings. The SP Entity may file or record any documents or instruments, mcluding Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC™) ownership
statements or fixture {ilings, o give third parties notice that the SP Entity is the owner of the SP Entity funded Unit(s) while the Customer is the owner of
non-SP Entity funded Unit(s) and if there is a Rights Fee on the Unii(s) of SP usage rights of Units(s).

Incentives. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Service Addendum, during the Term of this Agreement the Customer shall be responsible for
obtaining and may reccive all Incentives wilh respect 1o the Unit(s). Customer agrees to inform of SP on a timely basis of all Incentive related
communications that may affect obtaining such Incentives afier the Term. SP Lntity retains the economic benefits from activities independent of the
Customer such as depreciation, financial restructuring, cash discounts, volume incentives, training credits, leverage, and invesiments.

No Liens by Cusronter. Customer will not directly or indirectly cause or create any 1.ien on or with respect to the Units(s) that are SP Entity funded or
Units(s) covered by an SP Rights Fee or any other property of the SP Entity except as otherwise agreed in writing, and, to the extent permitted under
applicable federal laws and laws of Venue State, will indemmnify the SP Entity against alt costs and expenses (including atlorneys® fees and costs) incurred
by the SP Entity in discharging, releasing or terminating such encumbrances or in litigating to quiet title as to or relating to any Liens.

Major Maintenance / Renewal.

7.1.

7.2.

Unit Major Maintenance / Renewal (*"MMR™). During the Term, should either Party have material concerns over any and/or all Units reliability, safety,
performance, maintainability, or effectiveness, at SP Entity’s discretion, the SP Entity will either perform MMR where Customer expresses no timely,
reasonable and material objection, with agreement of Customer as 1o timing and procedure 10 minimize operational disruptions or terminate the agreement.

Updated Terms. Upon and following « MMR,

a) references in the Agreement {including the definitions of “USA Service”, “Unit” and “Accepted Unit™ for purposes thereof) will thereafier be deemed

1o refer to and mean the items included as a result of such MMR and 1o exclude the itlems removed as a result of such MMR,

b) the applicable Install Date for such Renewed Unii(s) shall be the date of the MMR,

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.doein  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 6-Nov.xlsx 11/11720 1:54 AM Page: 3



7.3.

Sustainability as a ®

¢) the Useful Life for Renewed Unit(s) shall be updated based on the date of MMR and the Renewed Uni(s) characteristics, and where MMR occurs at or
after old Useful Life then: Unit’s Actual Cost = new cost. Otherwise, the Actual Cost = new cost + ((old Useful Life - amount of Useful Life used at
MMR) / old Useful Life) * old Actual Cost. Should annual USA Payments be less than required to cover SP Entity obligations, SP Entity may apply
the Support Reserves to reduce the difference.

Customer MMR. 11 (a) there is a deficiency in a Unit that is reasonably resolved by replacement of such Unit, (b} the applicable Service Addendum
provides that “Customer Unit Replacement™ applies to the replacement of the relevant Unit, (c) the SP. Entity has provided Customer with sufficient
standby Units, and (d) the SP Entity has not directed otherwise, then Custorner will:

a)  perform a replacement of the applicable Uni,

b)  promptly notify the SP Entity, and

c) store the removed items for further instructions from the SP Entity regarding their inspection, collection and/or disposition.

d)  Unless the Unit deficiency results from an event or condition for which Customer (and not the SP Entity) is responsible under the Agreement,
Customer shall be issued a Replacement Credit. Customer’s replacement of the Unit and issuance of the Replacement Credit will constitute
Customer’s sole and exclusive remedies with respect to the Unit(s) deficiency that can be resolved through a Unit replacement by Customer when the
conditions described in clauses (a) — (d) above apply.

8. Minor Maintenance / Care.

8.1.

8.2,

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

AR

9.2.

9.3.

Minor Maintenance / Care (*MMC”). Customer shall be solely responsible to Operate the Uni(s). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the SP Entity shall
have the right, but not an obligation, to cause MMC to be performed, in collaboration with the Customer, to the extent SP deems necessary or appropriaie in
its sole discretion to keep the Unit(s) in a State of Good Repair, the cost of which shall be included as Support Costs and reduce the Support Reserves
accordingly.
Approved MMC Provider. Except as otherwise provided in the Agreement, Customer will restrict performance of the MMC to one of the Approved MMC
Providers listed in the applicable Service Addendum. Customer may request a new Approved MMC Provider be added to the Approved MMC Provider
list. 1fthe SP Entity fails to respond to such a request within 10 busincss days, then such suggested Approved MMC Provider shall be deened to have
been added to the restated Service Addendum list of Approved MMC Providers. Customier and SP agree that it is solely the selected vendors’ and
installers’ responsibility for Unit performance.
Unit Critical Repair. Should a Unit that is an essential service, be inaperable and né Approyed MMC Provider is available to affect a repair, the Customer
shall use their best judgment in causing the Unit 1o be immediately repaired witlf such repair ‘beiing paid for through the associated Support Reserve.
MMC Agreements. MMC will be performed pursuant to a written agreement between either SP or: Customer as determined by the related Service
Addendum, and an Approved MMC Provider that has been approved by both Cugtdﬁler and SP Entity (a “MMC Agreement™), such approval not Lo be
unreasonably withheld or delayed. 1f a party fails to respond within 10 businesg days of receipt of a proposed MMC Agreement, that party’s approval will
not be required for such Support Agreement. The non-contracting party shall be'ap express third-party beneficiary of the MMC Agreement and the
Approved MMC Provider’s warranties. guaranties and obligations with tespect to the Unit maintenance, and shall be independently entitled (without
obligation) 10 enforcement thereof.
Approved MMC Provider Replacement. 1f Customer or the SP Emity Qdcnnines that an Approved MMC Provider cannot reasonably be relied upon to
perform Unit eare consistent with adequate quality, religbifity or efficiency, or following a Material MMC Cost Increase, then
a)  MMC wili be performed by a different Appmve’d‘MMC Provider identified on the Service Addendum, and
b) Customer and the SP Entity will jointly endeavor to identify areplacement Approved MMC Provider capable of performing Unit care with the
appropriate quality, reliability and efficichcy attie 10Wf_§'t applicable cost. The Parties will update the Service Addendum to reflect any such Approved
MMC Provider replacement. , i
Material MMC Cost Increases. 1§ Customer becomes aware of a Material MMC Cost Increase, Customer will promptly notity the SP Entity in writing, as
promptly as reasonably possible, before contracting with the’ Approved MMC Provider for further Unit MMC.
Inspection of Unit MMC. At its discretion, with reasonable prior notice to and coordination with Customer, the SP Entity may inspect the Unit MMC work
performed or being performed. 1fthe Approved MMC Provider has not performed the Unit MMC work in accordance with the MMC Agreement and in
accordance with applicable industry standards, then
a)  Customer will cause the Approved MMC Provider to diligently cure such conditions, and
b)  the SP Entity may suspend its obligations until the Approved MMC Provider has cured such conditions. Items removed by the Approved MMC
Provider in connection with Unit care will be held by Customer for further instructions from the SP Entity regarding their inspection, collection and/or
disposition.

Reserves and Costs.

Support Costs. Unit MMC and MMR “Support Costs™ to be paid by the SP Entity refers to direct third-party out-of-pocket costs (and any applicable
Customer Unit Replacement amounts, to the extent provided in the applicable Restated Service Addendum). All other internal or other costs incurred by
Customer are excluded from any payment obligation of this Agreement. Customer is responsible for the operation, service and safe keeping of the Unit(s).
Accordingly, Support Costs exclude, and Customer (and not the SP Entity) shall be responsible for, the costs of any Unit MMC or MMR costs necessary
due 1o or resulting from improper operation, improper environmental controls, improper service, vandalism, Force Majeure Event, abuse, negligence or
willful misconduct by Customer or any third party, or a breach of the Agreement by Customer. For any Unit MMC and MMR (including associated costs
of diagnosis and correction) for which the SP Entity pays but is not responsible for paying as Support Costs, Customer will pay the SP Entity’s associated
out-of-pocket costs and expenses. Additionally, Customer is responsible for appropriate planning and coordination of MMC and MMR services.

Creation of Support Reserves. To support the reliability, durability and safety priorities established by the Parties, a portion of the USA Payments shall be
applicd to fund the Support Reserves, which shall be determined after the Original Service Addendum is executed and shall be set forth on the Restated
Service Addendum attached to the Notice to Proceed. The SP Entity may invest reserves created by this Agreement into instruments reasonably equivalent
to those with AA+ rating, the net proceeds of which will be retained by the associated reserve.

Pavment of Support Costs. The 8P Entity shall pay Support Costs associated with Units from the associated Support Reserve. If the Support Reserve is
insufiicient to fund certain Support Costs, the SP Entity may offer to pay and bear such excess Support Costs, subject to Customer’s approval of new Usage
Rates needed to support such additional costs. 1f Customer docs not approve, SP Entity may require Customer pay an amount sufficient 10 maintain a
reasonable positive Support Reserve balance. The SP Entity’s payment of Support Costs shall be conditioned upon

a)  such Support Cost payment actually being due to an Approved MMC Provider under a MMC Agreement,
b)  performance by Customer and Approved MMC Provider in accordance with the terms of the MMC Agreement,

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 6-Nov.xlsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 4



13.

Sustainability as a ®

c)  the absence of any pending dispute between the parties to the MMC Agreement,

d)  the SP Entity’s receipt of the applicable invoice from the Approved MMC Provider, together with any additional supporting documentation required,
and

¢) certification that the foregaing conditions are satisfactory to Customer, provided to the SP Entity in the applicable writien payment notice (a “Support
Cost Netice™).

9.4. Suppori Cost Notices. Each Support Cost Notice will, except to the extent waived by the SP Entity from time to time,

a)  identify the Units subject to the Support Cost,

1)  include a Customer’s certification that Customer has reviewed and approved the Unit work as being properly performed, and

¢) il the SP Entity is not being directly billed by Approved Contractor,

i identily the amount to be paid by the SP Entity,

ii. identify the date on which payment must be paid,

fii. provide payment instructions for electronic payment, and

iv. be delivered at least 10 business days prior to the date on which the payment must be paid.
The Term.

10,1, Commencemeni of Initial Term. The Initial Term commences when Customer executes and delivers the applicable Certificate of Acceptance or the Unil(s)
have otherwise been deemed accepled in accordance with Section 3.12. I Customer is the Initial Funding Entity, the Initial Term shall be for the period
equal to the Unit’s remaining Useful Life.

10.2. Renewal/Nonrenewal for Successive Terms. The Term will automatically extend for successive Additional Terms, unless either Party has given the other
Party a writlen nonrenewal notice at least 30 days prior to the applicable Additional Term. Customer notice of nonrenewal serves as notice for a Customer
termination for convenience of this Agreement.

Changes.

11.1. Compliance Costs. In the event of any change in applicable Laws regarding the Unit(s), thé Location or the Agreement, Customer will either (a) promptly pay
the full amount of the SP Entity’s costs of complying with such change, or (b) agree to an‘adjustiment to the Usage Rates determined by the SP Entity (for which
the proportional increase may not exceed the percentage represented by such cost of coinpliance costs relative 1o the sum of the Unit’s Actual Cost.

11.2. Inflation Adjustmenis. The % Eligible for Index portion of Usage Rates (in which the subject ad,guslmenl oceurs for only MMC, MMR, or SP Entity
administration costs unless specifically stated otherwise) shall change in an.amount equal to the percentage in the Price Index from January of the calendar
year in which the prior adjustment occurred (or if none, the year of the initiak Instalt ‘Date) through January of the calendar year in which the subject
adjustment occurs for USA Payment.

11.3. Use Adjustments. Upon annual Customer writlen request or annualized Use over a three month period is less than 67% of the Expected Use of Full
Capacity, the SP Entity may adjust the Usage Rates and/or Lowest (omemplaled Use to reflect a reduced or increased utilization expectation; provided,
however, that (a) the effective date for any such change will not be earlier than 30, days {ollowing writlen notice thereof and (b) Customer will have the
right to immediately terminate the Agreement upon writien notice at any time before the adjustment takes effect.

Limitations on Liabilitv.

12.1. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL LAWS AND LAWS OF VENUE STATE, NEITHER THE SP ENTITY NOR ITS
RELATED PARTIES SHALL BE HELD LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR HARM TO REPUTATION)
ARISING OUT OF THEIR PERFORMANCE OR NON-PERFORMANCE OF THE AGREEMENT.

122, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDLR APPLICABLE FEDERAL LAWS AND LAWS OF VENUE STATE, THE SP ENTITY’S AGGREGATE
LIABILITY UNDER THE AGREEMENT ARIGIN(‘ OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OR NON-PERFORMANCE OF
THE AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE: TOTAL USA PAYMENTS ACTUALLY PAID TO THE 8P ENTITY UNDER THE AGREEMENT
DURING THE 12 MONTHS PRIOR TO THE DATE ON WHICH SUCH LIABILITY WAS CREATED. The Usage Rates reflect, and are dependent
upon, the foregoing limitations of liability.

12.3. [f the project for the Customer involves LED lighting, Customer assumes all risks associated with the selection, installation, operation or use of LED
lighting with color temperature above 2,750K or a color rendering index (CRI) below 85, and 10 the extent permitied under applicable federal laws and laws
of Venue State, will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the SP Entity from and against any and all Claims relating to such matters..

12.4. Warranties. Except for the obligations undertaken by the SP Entity pursuant 1o the MMC.

a)  To the extent permitted under applicable federal laws and laws of Venue State, the SP Entity disclaims and makes no representation or warranty, either
express or implied, as to the fitness for a particular use or otherwise, quality, design, condition, capacity, suitability, merchantability or performance of
the Unit or the services. Each Unit is provided “as is.” Customer accordingly agrees not 10 assert any claim or offset whatsoever against the SP Entity
based thereon.

b)  To the extent permitted under applicable federal laws and laws of Venue State, once Units have been commissioned at the Customer’s Location,
Customer will be solely responsible for the Units compliance of applicable Laws, Customer standards and policies, or any other applicable
requirements and hereby assumes and will bear the entire risk of loss and damage to the Unit(s) from any cause whatsoever, regardless of whether the
loss is insured. In the event of loss or damage to the Unil(s), Customer, al the option of the SP Entity, will (a) repair or replace the same to put it in
good condition and working ovder; or (b) replace the same, with like property of the same or greater quality and functionality.

12.5. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the terms of this Section 12 shall survive any termination of this Agreement, regardless of cause or pmpose.

Default: Remedies.

13.1. Payment Dejauli. 1f a Party fails to pay any undisputed material amount due and payable under the Agreement within 30 days of its due date (a “Payment
Default”) and fails to cure such Payment Default within 10 business days of written notice thereof, then the other Party may terminate the Agreement
immediately upon written notice 1o the Party in Payment Default,

13.2. Pesformance Defaull. 1 a Party fails to substantially perform any other material obligation under the Agreement (a “Performance Default”) and fails to
cure such Performance Default within 10 business days of written notice thereof, the non-defaulting Party may immediately terminate the Agreement,

13.3. Exclusive Remedies. The remedies expressly provided in this Agreement are the sole and exclusive remedies of the Parties in connection with breaches of
the Agreement, provided that the Parties will at all times maintain the right to not extend the Agreement at the end of the Initial Term or Additional Term,

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Defauit) 6-Nov.xlsx 11711720 1:54 AM Page: §



Sustainability as a ®

as applicable, and further provided that the foregoing remedies are in addition to any late fees and accrual of intevest expressly provided elsewhere in the
Agreement.
14. Oblirations Following Termination.

14.1. Return or Assignment. Except to the extent otherwise required in this Section 14, upon a termination of the Agreement for any reason, Customer will
immediately (a) if the Agreement expressly provides that Customer has a “Right of Return” {“RoR”), the Certificate of Acceptance has been fully executed
and all USA Payments have been received by the SP Entity), uninstall and deliver al! Unit(s) covered by the Agreement and any other property of the SP
Entity in Customet’s possession or control, to locations identified by the SP Entity but no further than the Unit(s) manufacturers closest reconditioning
center, at Customer’s sole expense, in undamaged condition, in good working order, and properly packaged for individual resale with associated
manufacture documentation within 10 business days, or (b) have Assignment of Unit(s) 1o Customer within 45 business days as provided in Section 14.2
below and execute a General Release.

142. Unil(s) Assignment. Any Assignment of a SP Entity owned Unit 10 the Customer shall be on an “AS-15”, “WHERE-1S", “WITH ALL FAULTS”, and
“WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND" basis from the SP Entity. Customer will receive rights to Unit warranties and Unit Maintenance Agreements.
Unless the Service Addendum provides a fixed Assignment Fee schedule, Customer shall pay an “Assignment Fee” for the Assignment of Unit(s) equal to
all Deferred USA Payments plus (but never less than $1.00):

a)  the Unit’s Actual Costs 110t covered by the Support Reserve, multiplied by: the fiaction represented by the Unit's (i) Remaining Useful Life divided
by (ii) Remaining Useful Life plus its Qualified Usage.

b)  or, either Party may elect to usc time-adjusted Actual Cost from applying a depreciation schedule defined by the DDB function in Microsoft Excel as
follows: Unit’s Actual Cost - DDB (Unit’s Actual Cost, 0, Useful Life, Useful Life - current age, 2)

14.3. Unit Assignment upon Customer Default. In connection with a termination by the SP Entity for an uncured Payment Default or Performance Defaull by
Customer (and in lieu of any uninstallation and delivery of the Unit(s) otherwise contemplated by the Agreetnent), Assignment to Customer will occur for
any affected Unit as provided in Section 14.2 above if so elected in writing by the SP Entity in its sole discretion and with the Return Limit being
considered a SPV Entity funding obligation.

14.4. Other Unif Assignment upon Termination. Subject to and without limiting any other provision providing for the Assignment of the Unit(s) on different
terms, upoi a termination of the Agreement by either Party for any reason, Customer will receive Assignment of any affected Units funded by the SP Entity
(in lieu of any uninstallation, removal or collection of the Unit(s) otherwise contemplated by the Agreement) on an “AS-1S”, “WHERE-IS”, “WITH ALL
FAULTS™, and “WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND” basis for an Assigtiment Fee of\§1.00, if so elected in writing by the SP Entity in ils sole
discretion.

14.5. Other Continuing Obligations. For clarity, no termination of the Agreement will _reljcv'e Customer’s obligation to pay all USA Payments through the date
of termination, incur and pay additional USA Payments if Usage continues, any ‘Sther charge that Customer has incurred under the Agreement, applicable
Customer’s indemnification obligations under this Agreement, or the SP Entity’s gbligation to pay amounts due to Customer prior to termination.

14.6. Termination of Further Payment Obligations. Upon a termination of the Agreement, the SP Entity will not be liable for payment of any installation,
material, freight, restocking fees, cancellation charges, warranty and mainténance cost or other cost for work or services not actually performed prior to
such termination.

14.7. Reserve Surplus. To the extent the Support Reserve hat'a positive balatice upon a termination of the Agreement, such amaunt shall first be applied to
satisfy any unpaid obligations of Customer to the SP-Entity urider this Agréement and thereafier any remaining amount shall be distributed by the SP Entity
to Customer. q

15. Dispute Resolution: Governing Law.

15.1. Governing Law; Jurisdiction. The laws q’f{ the Dispute Resolution State will govern the terms of the Agreement without giving effect to conflict of laws
principles. Subject to Section 15.2 below, each Party consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of (he state and federal courts in the Dispute Resolution State
and agrees that the exclusive venue of such cousts is corfvenient, proper and is an integral part of the Agreement. Each Party will bear its own costs for any
dispuies arising under this Agreement, provided that 4 prevailing Party shall be entitled to reasonable atiorney’s fees, costs, and necessary disburseiments in
addition to any other relief to which such Party may be entitled. )

15.2. Arbitration. For Customers that are not Governmental Entities any claim or dispute directly or indirectly arising from or relating to the Agreement or any
related actions or omissions that are not claims of equitable relief or claims of provisional remedy shall be subject to arbitration in the Dispute Resolution
State. The arbitration shall be administered by a JAMS Neutral and in accordance with JAMS comprehensive rules and procedures, Judgment on any
award rendered in such arbitration shall be binding upon the Parties and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. If the Parties agree, a mediator
may be consulted prior to arbitration. THE PARTIES KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY WAIVE ANY AND ALL RIGHTS TO LITIGATE
MATTERS IN COURT, INCLUDING ANY RIGHTS TO TRIAL BY JURY. This patagraph does not apply if Customer is a Governmental Entity, or to a
claim for a provisional remedy or equitable relief.

16. SP Entitv Agent. The Parties acknowledge and agree that, unless otherwise directed in writing by the SP Entity, the SP Entity has authorized SP, on behalf of
the SP Entity, 1o give and receive notices, invoice and collect payments, make all other SP Entity decisions contemplated by the Agreement, give any instructions

contemplated by the Agreement and take all other SP Entity actions contemplated by the Agreement.
17. Nature of Acreement. The Parties do not intend the Agreement to convey control of the right 1o use the Units in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. The
SP Entity determines the Unit’s nature and manner of use.

18. Representations. Each Party warrants that the Agreement is valid, binding and enforceable against it in accordance with its express terms. Each Party (and its
undersigned officer or official) warrants that the Agreement has been duly authorized for execution and performance in accordance with applicable Laws and with
any articles, charter or other organizational documents or authorities applicable to such Party. Each Party further warrants that no re-characterization or other

change in meaning or effect from what is stated in the Agreement is permitied. .

19. Taxes. Customer shall be solely responsible and liable for (either by direct payment or by reimbursement of amounts paid by the SP Entity) all taxes, citations,
fines, fees, permits, or other governmental requirements {including any related penalties and interest) relating to any included Unit or the Agreement (other than
income taxes).

20. Intellectual Property. The SP Entity retains the sole ownership of all of its applicable copyrights, trade secrets, patents and other intellectual property rights in
and relating to the USA Service and the Services. Nothing in the USA Service or any Services shall be deemed a “work for hire” or establish a Customer interest

in any intellectual property.
21, Force Majeure. Except as expressly otherwise provided, neither Party shall be liable to the other to the extent it is unable to perform its abligations under the
Agreement due to a Force Majeure Event.

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 6-Nov.xIsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 6



22,

23.

24,

Sustainability as a ®

Entire Acreement; Amendment. The Agreement, including these General Terms and any other incorporated exhibits and riders, completely and exclusively
states the entire understanding of the Parties regarding its subject matier and supersedes all prior proposals, agreements, or other communications between the
Parties, oral or written, regarding its subject matier, Except as otherwise specified in the Agreement, the Agreement may be modified only by a document signed
by both Parties, and no obligation or duties shall be implied, because such implication would be contrary to the Parties’ intention to have their entire agreement
expressed in writing.

Ausreement Transfer. The Agreement may not be transferred in whole or in part, by any Party without all other Party’s written consent, except where a good
faith legal representation is provided stating none of the intended assignee’s officers, directors, beneficial owners, Affiliates or employees are known to (i) beon a
list of prohibited individuals or entities enacted under economic sanctions, financial sanctions and/or trade sanction laws, applicable executive orders, resolutions
or regulations, including sanctions enacted under the Laws of the European Union, Canada, or United States, (i1} be located, organized or resident in a country or
territory that is, or whose govemment is, the target of an embargo or countrywide sanctions (iif) violate any Anti-Money Laundering Laws, (iv) violate any anti-
corruption Laws, and no materially adverse condition may reasonably result to the other Party’s. In the event of a permitted transfer of the Agreement, references
to the assigning Party shall be deemed to refer to the permitted transferee, except to the extent the applicable language or context require otherwise.

Severability: Interpretation. if any provision of the Agreement is found unenforceable or invalid, such unenforceability or invalidity will not render the
Agreement unenforceable or invalid as a whole; provided that each provision that is so found 1o be unenforceable or invalid because of the amount or size of the
burden or benefit shall be automatically reduced 1o the extent and by such amount such that the burden or benefit becomes enforceable and valid, and, in
particular, the amount or size of any such burden or benefit provision found to be so invalid or unenforceable shall be read, notwithstanding any other provision of
the Agreement, as if such provision read “to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law™. The section headings in this Agreement are only for convenience
of reference and are not to be considered in the interpretation of the Agreement’s provisions.

No Third-Partv Beneficiaries. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Agreement and all associated rights are intended for the sole benefit of the
Parties and will not imply or create any rights on the part of, or obligations to, any third-party.

Notices. All notices shall be sent in writing to each Party’s address and email address listed in the Agreement, or as subsequently updated by written notice from
such Party.

Glossary, Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in the Agreement have the following corregponding meanings:

“Agreement” means the written agreement.between Customer and the SP Entity comprised of these General Terms, the applicable Service Addendum and the
applicable Certificate of Acceptance (which agreement is a separate agreement from any other Agreement). For clarity, the Service Addendum controls over
these General Terms, and the Centificale of Acceptance controls over the Servn.e Addendum and these General Terms; provided that neither the Usage Rates
nor a fixed Assignment Fee schedule may be modified by the Certificate of \cceﬁtance but only by a Service Addendum amendment, restated Service
Addendum or change order signed by both the SP Entity and Customer.

“Assignment” means the transfer and acquisition of ownership.

“Availability” A charge dependent on the Unit being available for Customer usg, excluding scheduled maintenance, where the Unit materially meets the vendor
performance criteria. Avaifabilily equals cost of Units” associated taxes,,pcnmls, reporting and monitoring plus Availability Rate * # of Availability Units.

“Availability Rate” A charge per Availability Unit, as determined m the Service Addendum.

“Availability Unit” specifies, as determined in the Service Addendum, what measurement the Availability Rate is pricing for the Unit. Examples are: Hour /
Day / Month. {

“Approved Contractor™ means a qualified and licensed contractor identified as an “Approved Contractor” on the Service Addendum. Customer may add an
Approved Contractor with the written consent of the SP Entity.

“Approved MMC Provider(s)” means a qualified and licesised contractor identified as an “Approved MMC Provider™ on the Service Addendum. Customer
may add an Approved MMC Provider with the written consent of the SP Eatity.

“Capacity Base” means the greater of zero or the result of deducting the current month Unit Use from the greater of the Lowest Contemplated Use of Monthly
Full Capacity Available (as specified in the Solution Addendum) or 75% of the prior 12 months highest monthly Unit Use.

“Claim™ means any claim, loss, liability (including negligence, tort and strict liability}, damages, penalty, equitable relief, judgment, suit and any legal
proceeding, and all costs and expenses incurred or suffered in commection therewith (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expernt fees).

“Connect Fec” means the non-refundable amount charged to Customer upon Notice to Proceed for Unit(s) to be installed for use.

“Deferred Catchup” means the amount of outstanding Deferred U/SA Payment amounts divided by remaining months of Useful Life as determined by SP
unless otherwise specified in the Service Addendum.

“Dispute Resolution State™ means the State of Arizona unless Customer is a Governmental Entity, in which case the Dispute Resolution State will mean the
State of the Location as specified in the Service Addendum.

“Force Majeure Event” means any event, circumstance, serics of events or set of circumstances beyond the reasonable control of, and caused without the fauit
or negligence of, the Party claiming “Force Majeure Event,” such as acts of terrorism, war, riot, strike, explosion, fire, lightning, earthquake, floods,
hurricanes, tropical storms, cyber-attack, natural disaster or the unavailability of eleciricity, gas or other utility services or suppliers on commercially
reasonable terms.

“Initial Funding Entitv means source of funds for Unit’s Actual Cost incurred prior 1o Certificate of Completion.

“General Release™ means that to the extent permitted under applicable federal laws and laws of Venue State, a general release of all claims and habilities
against the SP Entity that is in form and substance satisfactory to the SP Entity (including a waiver of California Civil Code Section 1542 and any similar
other law of any jurisdiction, if applicable), which could otherwise, if not waived, limit or adversely affect the effectiveness of a release of unknown or
misunderstood claims or causes of action, whether known or unknown, whether absolute, contingent, inchoate or otherwise characterized, and whether
liquidated or unliquidated. ]

“Governmental Entity™ means any state, county or municipality, or any federal, state, county or local governmental department or agency.

“Incentive” means any government sourced and funded: incentive, promotion, credit, or subsidy which the Customer qualifies.

“Installation’ means the installation of the Units and the Location(s) pursuant to Installation Agreements complying with the terins of this Agreement.

“Installation Costs” means the direet third-party out-of-pocket costs of Installation pursuant to installation Agreements complying with the terns of this
Agreement but excludes Customer’s internal costs and the SP Entity’s costs of purchasing the Units being installed.

“Law’ means any applicable federal, state, local or other law, rule, regulation, ordinance, zoning requirement or other legal requirement.

*Lien™ means any mortgage, pledge, lien, charge, security interest, encumbrance or other claim of any nature.

“Material MMC Cost Increase™ means any increase in an Approved MMC Provider’s pricing or rates for performance of the relevant Unit care by more

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Defauit) 6-Nov.xIsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 7



Sustainability as a ®

than 5% over the lesser of any 12-month period or the time since the last Material MMC Cost Increase.

“Minor Maintenance / Care” and “MMC” means the performance of warranty services, maintenance, repairs, updates, and replacements with respect to
the Unit(s) for purpose of (i) cleaning, maintaining aesthetics, or routine warranty service or care, (ii) restoring Unit(s) to a State of Good Repair, (iii)
performing service recommended or necessary 1o maintain a Unit in good working order, or (iv) other similar purposes.

“Major Maintenance / Renewal” and “MMR?” means a replacement, major overhaul, substitution, or material upgrade of the Unit(s) from time 1o time,
subject to the terms of the Agreement, that is not performed for the purposes of MMC.

“Notice to Proceed” means a written and signed notice from Customer and the SP Entity stating that SP Entity funded Unit(s) may occur and that the
Installation may begin, subject 1o the terms of the Agreement, including a restated Service Addendum attached to such notice with the relevant portions
completed or updated, as applicable.

“Operate” means to use and have stewardship over the Unii(s) and any interdependent systems (a) in accordance with the applicable owner’s manual,
manufacturer guidelines or other similar document(s) provided in connection with the systems, (b} in compliance with all Laws relating to possession,
operation or use of the Unit(s), and (c) in such a manner so as to ensure Unit(s) (i) remain cligible without exception for the applicable warranties, warranty
agreements and insurance coverages, and (ii) stay reliable, safe, and effective. '

“Party” means Customer or the SP Entily, as applicable, and “Parties” means Custoner and the SP Entity together.

“Prompt Payment Act” means laws that require the timely payment by Government Entities of valid and proper invoices.

“Qualified Usage”™ means any period by which SP Entity’s capital accounts used to fund the Unit decreases due to Unit USA Payments.

“Related Parties” means any officer, direstor, employee, partner, member, manager, contractor, or agent, or any affiliate or other person or en tity whose
relationship to a Party is such as to create any vicarious, joint or derivative liability or obligation or such as 1o subject the Party 10 any claim from such person
or entity for equitable or implied indemnity or contribution,

“Remaining Useful Life” means the remaining quantity of Useful Life available as determined by a 3™ party selected by SP. Upon written notice to the
Customer of SP’s elected determination, the Customer shall have § bisiness days to veto the determination by providing in writing specific reasons that are
reasonably uncurable, upon which SP shall obtain a new determination.

“Renewed Unifs” means those Units that are the result of an MMR event.

“Return Limit” means the 1 Year US Libor Rate at time of Unit(s) installation plus the amouft expressly stated in the Service Agreement Return Limit or 10%
when not defined.  This value is the maximum SP Entity capital providers may in aggregate receive as a rate of return on Unit(s) Actual Cost as derived from
the Unii(s) Usage Fees. Upon a Unit(s) MMR installation event, the SP Entity will adjust the“Um't(s) Usage Rates to comply with this limit.

“Rights Fee” An upfront fee paid to Customer for SP to receive limited but exclusive usage rights during the Units remaining Useful Life. SP usage right is for
full control of Unit(s) access and recipient of associated revenues should Custonier be in USA Payment default until cored. In consideration for this fee,

- Customer will pay the USA Payments defined by the involved Service Addendum(s). Unit(s) with a Rights Fee are subject to all MMR and MMC
obligations.

“SP Suggested™ means recommended monthly reserves SP has estimated to cover posgible future MMR and MMC costs.

“Start Date” means the date from which Customer’s Notice to Proceed Is fully executed.

“State of Good Repair” means Title 49 CFR § 625.17, a condition sufligient for the'gsset 1o operate reliably, safely and at performance targets specified in
Service Agreement and where undefined, from Unit(s) manuf#cturer speeifications.

“Support Reserves™ means amounts reserved by the SP Entity forithe payment of Unit MMC and MMR Costs, increased by the portion of each USA Payment
allocated to the Unit MMC Reserve and MMR Resewje’(\'which‘i‘svdetemlich after the Original Service Addendum is executed and shall be set forth on the
Restated Service Addendum attached to the Notice 1o Proceed)'and decreased by the amount of each associated Support Cost paid by the SP Entily.

“Venue State” means the State of Arizona unless Customer is-a Governmental Entity, in which case the Venue State will mean the State of the Location as
specified in the Service Addendum. )

“Robust Multiplier” means the increase of Service Addendum specified Expected Useful Life due to design, engineering, monitoring, upgrading, updating,
environmental, care or usage.

“Unit’s Actual Cost” menns those cumulative Service Addendum related costs, such as project, service, capital and SP Entity costs or financial obligations,
that have not been reimbursed by either Customer or.Support Reserves which have been incurred directly or indirectly by SP and the SP Entity. These costs
will be reasonably allocated to specific Unit(s) by the SP Entity.

“Useful Life” means the Unit(s) quantity of time or usage, s determined by the Estimated Useful Life times the Robust Multiplier, both of which are specilied
in the Service Addendum, by which Parties agree Unit(s) are capable of being kept in a State of Good Repair given no defaults to Section 8 above.

“Usage” means a Units Use multiplied by its Usage Rate as deternvined in the Service Addendum. )

“Usage Rate” is the cost of using a Unit per Usage Unit, as determined in the Service Addendum. This cost includes consideration the Customer considers is
reasonable and satisfactory to compensate the Customer for Unit(s) being installed on their property for the purpose of generating USA Payments.

“UIsage Unit” defines what is being measured to determine Unit Use of an individual Unit. Examples are: Hour / Passenger / Gallon / MBTU / KwH / Student
Day / Occupancy / Connection / MGD / ete.

“LInit Use” is the quantity of Usage Units used plus the quantities” annual standard deviation when specified in the Service Addendum.

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheei(Default) 6-Nov.xIsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 8



Sustainability as a ®

Exhibit 2
USA Service Addendum

This Document. This document, Ref # 1, constitutes a “USA Service Addendum™ (or “Service Addendum™) with respect to that certain Master
Utility Service Agreement (the “M-USA”™) effective as of ~ between Sustainability Partners LLC (“SP”’) and the undersigned
Customer and the General Terms and Conditions attached as Exhibit 1 (the “General Terms™) to the M-USA.

The Agreement. This Service Addendum expressly incorporates the General Terms and, together with the General Terms, constitutes a standalone
binding agreement (referred to as the “Agreement” in the General Terms) between Customer and the undersigned SP’Entity, subject to the post-
installation completion of certain information to be set forth in the Certificate of Acceptance. Capitalized terms not defined in this Service Addendum
have the meanings given in the General Terms. The terms of this Service Addendum shall control over any different General Terms.

This Addendum is limited to the repair, maintenance, remodeling, renovation, modernization or construction of an existing facility at the Location and
does not involves a change or increase in the size, type or extent of the facility.

The “LOCATION”
Location Name: 1 “Location State”: | MS
Address:; -
Rivhts Fee: Amount: N/A Funding Condition:
Connect Fee: Amount: N/A Billing Condition:
The “USA SERVICE”
Unit “Id #”] Quantity Description of USA Service Componeits (the “Units™) |
*A* l
- Fhe Term B B
“Inmitial Term”: | 1 | Month/Years | M | “ Additienal Term™: | 1 ] Mo/Yrs. M I
e R
USA PAYMENI ‘CAL:CULATION and DEFINITIONS
“USA Payment” () (11 g pacity y) p
“Capacity” pacity Base®™ i
Utility Charge or Revenue Share? (U/R) { ‘U l If R, Revenue Source: |
SPInitial Rights Full Capacity/  How Usage Unit will be Measured Avaitability |\ hs EstUsefl  Robust
Id# Funding?  Fee? Year Usage Unit Usage Rate Unit | Rate | RoR Life Multiplier
ax | ves | N | | ] | N IENE |
[ “Expected Use of Full Capacity” [ = % | “Lowest Contemplated Use™: | = % |
“Price Index”
USA Pavment “ % Eligible for Index” | = 20% Credited to: | MMC

(select one) | = PP

0.00%

INSTALLATION MATTERS
| “Installation Limit™: N/A | “Completion Target”:TBD Months | Monthly “Carrying Charge™:  0.85%

Approved Installation Contractors: _ Contracting Partv shall be SP Entitv or Customer (S/C] §

[. —— - — E— : —

Sources: M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 6-Nov.xlsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 1



Sustainability as a

Apnproved MMC Providers:  Co ing Party shall be SP Entitv or Customer (8/C) S

Actual  SP Suggested OTHER APPLICABLE TERMS
MMC Reserve TBD Per (Month/Year) M Starting month # after Install Date 4
MMR Reserve TBD Per (Month/Year) M Starting month # after Install Date 4
Defer USA Payments by: 0% Defer monthly Usage over: | N/A # of months being deferred: N/A
# of months to spread Pcfencd N/A Starting month # for Deferred N/A | Add standard deviation to Unit Use Yes
Catchup over: Catchup:
Self-Install: Has Customer opted to self-install the USA Service itself? Yes/No | No
MMC Agreement: Will Customer source and contract for Unit maintenance and renewal services. Yes/No | No
Right of Return Does Customer have a Right of Return (per Section 14.1 of the General Terms)? | No
Return Limit 10% If Yes, applies for N/A- months after the USA Start Date
Customer Unit Replacement: snplies,
Unitld#  “Replacement Credit” Unit1d # “Replacement Credit” Unitld # “Replacement Credit”
| ~a | $0 | ~a | $0 N/A $0
Effective Date: / /
Customer: SP Entity:
City of Jackson, Mississippi
By: Sustainability Partners Services LLC, its Manager
By: By:
Name: — Name:
Title: N Title:
11/11/20 1:54 AM Page: 2

Sources; M-USA Nov 06 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 6-Nov.xlsx



Sustainability as a ®

Exhibit 3
Notice to Proceed
4 [ttt
Original USA Service Addendum No.: 1
Effective Date:
Location Name: B
Location Address:

RE: Notice to Proceed and Restated Service Addendum

The “Customer” and the “SP Entity"” identified at the end of this Notice to Proceed are parties to the above referenced USA
Service Addendum (the “Original Service Addendum™), incorporating the General Terms and Conditions attached as Exhibit 1
to the Master Utility Service Agreement between Customer and Sustainability Partners LLC (together with the Original Service
Addendum, the “Agreement™). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Notice to Proceed have the meanings provided in
the Agreement.

Customer hereby formally notifies and confirms to the SP Entity that, upon the SP Entity’s delivery of countersigned copies of
this Notice to Proceed and the enclosed USA Service Addendum (the “Restated Service Addendum”):

(1) Unit(s) identified in the Restated Service Addendum are the Units selected by Customer to be installed at the Location;
(i) the contractor(s) identified in the enclosed Restated Service Addendiim are the contractor(s) for the Installation;

(iii) Customer has entered, or will promptly enter, into the Installation Agreement(s) with the contractor(s) for the
Installation, with the SP Entity being responsible for payment of Installation Costs in accordance with and subject to the
terms of the Agreement;

(iv) the enclosed Restated Service Addendum restates and supersedes the Original Service Addendum; and

(v) the acquisition of the Unit(s) by the Initial Funding Entity may occur, and the Installation may begin, subject to the terms
of the Agreement.

If you agree, please acknowledge by signing and-returning countersigned copies of this Notice to Proceed and the enclosed
Restated Service Addendum.

Customer:

City of Jackson, Mississippi

Signature:

Signor Name:
Signor Title:

This Notice to Proceed is hereby acknowledged and accepted:

SP Entity:

By: Sustainability Partners Services LLC, its Manager

Signature:

Name:
Title:
Date:

Proprictary & Conlidential - May not be disclosed without express prior permission from Sustainabiliny Parmers 13.C.

Sources: M-USA Sept 21 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheet(Default) 7-Sep.xlsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM Page 1



Sustainability as a ®

Certificate of Accepiance

This Document. This document constitutes a “Certificate of Acceptance” corresponding to that certain

USA Service Addendum Ref # executed by the undersigned Customer and SP Entity (the “Service
Addendum™), which incorporates the General Terms and Conditions attached as Exhibit 1 (the “General Terms”)
to that certain Master Utility Service Agreement (the “M-USA”) effective as of , between

Sustainability Partners LLC (“SP”) and the undersigned Customer. This document also constitutes an
Exhibit 4 with respect to the M-USA.

The Aereement. This Certificate of Acceptance is part of the written agreement comprised of the corresponding
Service Addendum and the General Terms, constituting a standalone binding agreement (referred to as thes
“Agreement”) with respect to the Unit(s) identified on Schedule A below (the “Accepted Units™) that solely and
exclusively governs the Accepted Units and matters relating thereto. Capitalized terms not defined in this Certificate of
Acceptance have the meanings given in the USA Addendum, the General Terms and the M-USA.

USA Addendum No.:| 1
Location Name: -

Address: _ M. S ——
Accepted Units: See Schedule A
Schedule A Starting
) Usage %
Unit“Hd #"  Quantity Description of USA Service Components (the “Units”) (0%=New)
o—
*A* 1. 0%

Customer hereby accepts delivery. installation and performance of the Accepted Units comprising a USA Service,
and agrees that the Accepted Unit(s) have been fully and properly installed, tested, fully operational and ready for
Unit(s) intended use together with relevant personnel having received all the training and documentation necessary
for the operation and care of the Unit'(s_\) within manufacture guidelines as of the date set forth below.

Initial “Install Date™:
Effective Date:

Customer hereby confirms and acknowledges that the required insurance has been obtained as of the date set forth
below.

Initial “Insurance Date”:
Effective Date:

Customer: SP Entity:

City of Jackson, Mississippi

By: Sustainability Partners Services LLC, its Manager

By: By:
Name: - Name:
Title: = Title:

Proprictary & Confidential = May not be disclosed without express prior permission from Sustamability Parmers 11.C,

Sources: M-USA Sept 21 2020.docm  and MUSA Fill Sheey(Default) 7-Sep.xlsx 11/11/20 1:54 AM

Page 1



. ™~ ‘-i’_{c J
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Dol Sida—
. Post Office Box’ 2779 , <=
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2777
Telephone: (601) 960-1794.
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH SUSTAINABILITY PARTNERS LLC FOR AMI
METER MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL WATER
METERS (CITYWIBESis legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

%Ag/

— /{{/;} Z/
TIM C. HOWARD, CITY ATEORNEY /" "DATE
Terry Wi 1 S0, Legal Counsel Z;éjd




RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE EXTENSION OF THE NET
METERING RULE (DOCKET 2011-AD-20) TO INCLUDE THE VIRTUAL
NET METERING (VNM) OPTION

WHEREAS, Virtual Net Metering refers to virtual meter aggregation, or solar energy
credit’s allocation to an owner of multiple meters (e.g. an owner of an apartment building) and
group billing that allocates solar energy credits to customers with individual meters who share
ownership on on-site photovoltaic (PV) systems, referred to also as community solar; and

WHEREAS, the primary benefit of VNM is cost reduction, which in turn extends access
to clean energy to low and medium income (LMI) households. Both access and cost reduction
also benefit households that for a variety of technical reasons cannot have on-site photovoltaic
(PV) systems installed on their roofs or properties; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is committed to extend access to clean energy, which
will be combined with local job creation, work force development in the solar industry sector
and resulting increase in prosperity and equity in our city; and

WHEREAS, solar investments are known to jump start creation of sustainable, clean
energy economy that provides long term economic security as fossil fuels participation in energy
markets decreases; and

WHEREAS, currently, nationwide the number of jobs in solar industry is equal to the
number of jobs in natural gas; and

WHEREAS, as solar costs are falling, investment in PV systems allows both
municipalities and communities to reduce our electric bills and reinvest the savings elsewhere;

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson would consider dedicating municipal land for the
purpose of community solar development that would benefit most underserved communities;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Chokwe Antar Lumumba, by virtue
of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, hereby support
extending the Net Metering rule (Docket 2011-AD-2) to include the Virtual Net Metering option
and for the City of Jackson to serve as an intervener for the extension of the rule.

Agenda Item # 27
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020







%,

-{//7/‘/C}‘

h Y

ORDER RATIFYING SERVICES PERFORMED BY DR. DOMINIKA PARRY, PRESIDENT OF ",,\
20C MISSISSIPPI, TO SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY RESILIENCE - ‘ "r),$>
TASKFORCE FUNDED BY THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES TO DEVELOP R\\\\., ”-’?),
RESILIENCE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME

TEMPERATURES ~

WHEREAS, the National League of Cities (NLC) awarded the City of Jackson, Mississippi
(City of Jackson) a grant for participation in its 2020 Leadership in Community Resilience program
designed to develop and advance the emerging city-level models for pursuing resilience objectives;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is focused on strategies for providing relief and assistance to
those communities most impacted by climate stressors such as heat, cold, storms, fires, and drought,
and to reduce mortality and prevent illness associated with Urban Heat Island (UHI) in Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is invested in heat mitigation/heat preparedness and
implementing strategies to establish effective and natural cooling environments; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dominika Parry, President of 2°C Mississippi, an expert in the field of
climate change, leads Jackson’s climate mitigation and adaptation taskforce, which is charged with
assessing the impacts of climate on our community; and

WHEREAS, the taskforce will develop strategies to mitigate the effects of climate change on
the residents of Jackson, MS; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Parry will organize six focus group interviews with 10 participants each, led
by qualified focus group facilitators; and will engage college students in the Jackson area to conduct
heat mapping data collection throughout the City; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Parry paid for the services of a company that provided necessary technical
assistance in collecting, processing, and analyzing data, as well as delivered interactive data sets and
maps to be used in dissemination of the information; and

WHEREAS, additional expenses in the amount of $3,000.00 have been incurred to ascertain
the necessary aforementioned technical assistance in data processing.

IT IS HERBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute a supplemental agreement
with Dr. Dominika Parry, President of 2°C Mississippi, to ratify services provided to the City of
Jackson in facilitating the National League of Cities’ Leadership in Community Resilience project.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the City of Jackson is authorized to pay Dr. Parry for
expenses incurred, not to exceed $3,000.00, for the aforementioned services. These expenses are
funded by the National League of Cities Leadership in Community Resilience project grant awarded to
the City of Jackson for the period of August 1, 2020 - July 31, 2021.

(BLAINE. LUMUMBA)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

October 5, 2020

DATE

yes
yes ___
yes
yes __

no
no
no

ORDER RATIFYING THE SERVICES PERFORMED BY DR.
DOMINIKA PARRY, PRESIDENT OF 2°C MISSISSIPPI, T0
SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY RESILIENCE
TASKFORCE FUNDED BY THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES
TO DEVELOP A RESILIENCE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

POINTS B | COMMENTS
L. | Brief Description/Purpose |
2. | Public Policy Initiative
' 1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changesin City Government
4. Neigbhborhood Enhancement
5.  Economic Development
S ey, Td Transportation | y4 CKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME TEMPERATURES
'3. | Who will be affected | City of Jackson residents
‘4. | Benefits _______J Healthcare, Community enhancements,
5. | Schedule (beginning date) '
L __} Upon City Council approval
6. | Location: i
*  WARD |
 CITYWIDE
| = CITYWIDE (yes or no) ‘
(area) |
= Project limits if
applicable
| o S ATt |
[]| Action implemented by: | CAO
| = City Department
. Consultant
8. | COST : 83,000 -
1| Source of Funding ' Grant awarded by National League of Cities Leadership in
‘ C 1] General Fund Community Resilience Program
s Gramt |
| |9:1 = Bond
Tt - Other
|
e e s e o el |
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER
| , AABE %  WAIVER
WBE a % WAIVER
‘ HBE % WAIVER
| | NABE %  WAIVER

" Revised 2-04

ves

no.

N/A

&x&&&‘
ARRN



. =
L /'r.' THES Cl" D’

AN - F B LN TFE
B 1AC TR
i.‘ ulu uh— { ‘1"{!- Vi [.' ;.3 U ; U B

= Ml Ls13s8stpPPI

f‘_‘&

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

FROM: Robert Blaine .
Chief Administrative Officer / | -

SUBJECT: Order Ratifying Contract with Dr. Dominika Parry

DATE: November 17, 2020

Dr. Dominika Parry, president of 2°C Mississippi, has a contract with the City to spearhead the
National League of Cities Leadership in Community Resilience extreme heat mediation project.
The original amount to be paid to Dr. Parry for her services and expenses was $5,000.00. This
order ratifies Dr. Parry’s contract to increase it by $3,000.00 for expenses incurred for technical
assistance in collecting, analyzing, creating interactive data sets/maps, and disseminating
findings.

200 S. President | PO. Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205
(601) 960 2312
www.jacksonms.gov




7%
A, )
Y9a' ~ ’
%oy -
)
. ; ‘ /‘(),P
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street ™ A

Post Office Box 2779 \\ -
Juckson. Mississippi 39207-2779 N
Telephone (601) 960-1799 \\\
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

S T L T

This ORDER RATIFYING SERVICES PERFORMED BY DR. DOMINIKA
PARRY, PRESIDENT OF 2 C MISSISSIPPI, TO SPEARHEAD A
LEADERSHIP IN COMMUBITY RESILENCE TASKFORCE FUNDED BY
THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES TO DEVELOP A RESILENCE
PLAN FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME
TEIYPEMT RES is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

= 9 _|' / {i’/ /j/%
imathy E{m?a-rd,—fﬂﬂttomey Date

N



ORDER AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC, AS
ADMINISTRATOR OF A "CAFETERIA PLAN" FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON
PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS RELATED

THERETO

WHEREAS, Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) provides for
implementation of an Employee Benefits Plan, generally called a "Cafeteria Plan"., which enables
an employee to choose from a menu of certain eligible fringe benefits and to pay for said benefits

with pre-tax dollars; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson provides or offers the Cafeteria Plan to its employees;
and

WHEREAS, 3P Benefit Solution is the administrator of the City’s Cafeteria Plan pursuant to
a contract; and

WHEREAS, the City’s contract with 3P Benefits Solutions, LLC to administer the Cafeteria
Plan will expire on December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, 3P Benefits Solutions, LLC has been providing the Cafeteria Plan
Administration Services at the following costs or rates at a fee of $1.00 per participant for those who

do not participate in the flexible spending program but elect to shelter premiums paid for qualified
plans; a fee of $1.50 per participant who participates in the flexible spending account programs.

WHEREAS, 3P Benefit Solutions has advised the Department of Personnel Management
that it is amenable to providing the same services without an increase in the rates or costs;

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by renewing its
contract with 3P Benefits Solutions, LLC to administer a cafeteria plan for its employees;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute a renewal
contract with 3P Benefits Solutions LLC to administer a cafeteria plan for the year commencing
January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that sums not exceeding the costs and rates previously
stated may be paid to 3P Benefit Solutions for services provided and related to the administration
of the Cafeteria Plan.

IT IS ORDERED that the City’s contract with 3P Benefit Solutions LLC may

be renewed for the year commencing January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022 if the rates
remain unchanged and there is mutual agreement.

IT IS ORDERED that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute the renewal agreement

and other documents required to affect the purpose and tenor of this order.

Agenda ltem # 29
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

Director of Personnel Management
EBO Officer

Finance

Budgeted: Yes No
Account Number

Legal

CAO

Mayor’s Office

(Approved for Agenda by: Scott, Lumumba)

Initials Date

057-558.70-6495

Item:
Agenda Date:
By: Scott, Lumumba



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose i

Neighborhood Enhancement

2. | Public Policy Initiative |
Economic Development
Infrastructure and Transportation

] Youth & Education
Quality of Life

Crime Prevention
Changes in City Government 4
3. | Who will be affected
|

NN R

4. | Benefits

5. [ Schedule (beginning date)

£ e —

6. ILoc,ation:
‘§ WARD

' § CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

§ Project limits if applicable
|

? 1 Action iniplemexited byE '
]| § CityDepartment

7.
‘ § Consultant

| |
.

8. cosT |
] Source oiT_FﬁHilfifg £

§ General Fund

§ Grant

§ Bond
§ Other

gan

10. | EBO participation

COMMENTS

November 24, 2020

DATE

i

ORDER AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL 3P BENEFITS
SOLUTIONS, LLC, AS ADMINISTRATOR OF A
"CAFETERIA PLAN" FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON
PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE, AND AUTHORIZING
EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS
RELATED THERETO

Citywide

Department of Personnel Management

General Fund

ABE
AABE
WBE
HBE
NABE

| Change in City Government

%
%
%
%

! Upon approval by the council

WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER

WAIVER

"] All City Departments, assigned employees

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

no
no
no
no
no

NERE

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

LT



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba

FROM: Toya Martin, Deputy Director
Personnel Management

DATE: November 11, 2020

RE: ORDER AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC, AS
ADMINISTRATOR OF A "CAFETERIA PLAN" FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON
PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS RELATED

THERETO

The Department of Personnel Management is recommending that the City renew 3P Benefits
Solutions, LLC. at the current rate hold (No cost increase).



C

Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779

Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

— — — S =

This ORDER AUTHORIZING RENEWAL 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS LLC AS
ADMINISTRATOR OF CAFETERIA PLAN FOR CITY OF JACKSON PURSUANT TO
SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION
OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS has been reviewed by me and is legally sufficient for adoption
by t(l{]c: governing ;Jluthoritics.

[ [ oo e
[; S ) //;')If.rf@.D
Carrie Johnsr'/’n, Deputy City Attorney Date







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH

DELTA DENTAL AMENDING THE DENTAL PLAN OFFERINGS AND COVERAGES g
FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED EMPLOYEES m\Z
\ D
. A
WHEREAS, the City of Jackson offers employees and retired employees by \ ng
election dental insurance coverage pursuant to a Group Plan with Delta Dental; and \\ ')

WHEREAS, the employees and retirees electing the coverage pay 100% of the
premiums for the coverage; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into an agreement with Delta Dental to
provide group dental insurance coverage for a two (2) year period commencing on January
1,2019; and

WHEREAS, the agreement entered into effective on January 1, 2019 provided for
one plan known as the Gold Plan with benefits and coverages as follows:

Agenda ltem # 30
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020







Gold Plans and Rates

City of Jackson - MS
Delta Dental PPO Program B - Plan 2 (Gold Current Plan)
Delta Dentsl PPO Delta Dental .
Dentist Premier Dentist Non-Delta Dental Dentist
Basis for PPD Premier 80th Percentile
Member Cost Sharing Contracted Fees Contracted Fees
Benefits
Diagnostic & Preventive 100% 100% 100%
Sealants 100% 100% 100%
Space Maintainers 100% 100% 100%
Basic Restorative 80% 80% 80%
Oral Surgery 80% 80% 25%
Simple Extractions 80% 80% 80%
Endodontics 80% 80% 80%
Surgical Periodontics 50% 25% 25%
Non-Surgical Periodontics 50% 25% 25%
Major Restorative 50% 50% 50%
Prosthodontics-Fixed &
removable 50% 50% 50%
Denture Repair, Reline,
Rebase pa 25% 25% 25%
Implants 25% 25% 25%
Orthodontics — Child 1000 lifetime max 1000 lifetime max 1000 lifetime max
Orthodontics — Adult Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
T™J Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
Contract Type Non-Retention (Non-Participating)
Contract Term 01/01/2019 to 12/31/2020
Guaranteed

Rate
Effective From 01/01/2019
Dates

To 12/31/2020
Enrollee only $21.00
Enrollee + Spouse $46.00
Enrollee + 1 Child $46.00
Enrollee + Children $66.00
Family (EE, Spouse, & Child{ren)) $66.00




WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management recognized that
the dental needs for employees and their dependents might vary and inquired if Delta
Dental could provide other coverage options and plans for the Group; and

WHEREAS, Delta Dental provided a proposal to the Department of
Personnel Management containing three (3) plans known as Gold, Platinum, and Silver for
employees and retirees to choose from; and

WHEREAS, the Gold Plan premium and benefit coverages are described
as follows:



Gold Plans and Rates

City of Jackson — MS

Delta Dental PPO Program B - Plan 2 (Gold Current Plan)

Delta Dental PPO Delta Dental .
Dentist Premier Dentist Neon-Delta Dental Dentist

Basis for PPO Premier .

Member Cost Sharing Contracted Fees Contracted Fees §0th Percentile

Benefits

Diagnostic & Preventive 100% 100% 100%

Sealants 100% 100% 100%

Space Maintainers 100% 100% 100%

Basic Restoralive 80% 80% 80%

Oral Surgery 80% 80% 25%

Simple Extractions 80% 80% 80%

Endodontics 80% 80% 80%

Surgical Periodontics 50% 25% 25%

Non-Surgical Periodontics 50% 25% 25%

Major Restoralive 50% 50% 50%

Prosthodontics-Fixed & 50% 50% 50%

removable

Denture Répair, Reline,

Rebase pay 25% 25% 25%

Implants 25% 25% 25%

Orthodontics — Child 1000 lifetime max 1000 lifetime max 1000 lifetime max

Orthodontics — Adult Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered

TMJ Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered

Contract Type Nen-Retention (Non-Participating)
Contract Term 01/01/2021 to 12/31/2021
Guaranteed

Rate
Effective From 01/01/2021
Dates

To 12/31/2021
Enrollee only $21.00
Enrollee + Spouse $46.00
Enrollee + 1 Child $46.00
Enrollee + Children $66.00
Family (EE, Spouse, & Child(ren)) $66.00




WHEREAS, the Platinum Plan premiums and benefit coverages are described as follows:

Platinum Plans and Rates

City of Jackson - MS
Delta Dental PPO Program B - Plan 1 (Platinum)
Delta Dental PPO Deita Dental Premier Non-Delta Dental
Dentist Dentist Dentist
Basis for PPO Premier .
Member Cost Sharing Contracted Fees Coniracted Fees 80th Percentile
Benefits
Diagnostic & Preventive 100% 100% 100%
Sealants 100% 100% 100%
Space Maintainers 100% 100% 100%
Basic Restorative 20% 80% 80%
Oral Surgery 80% 80% 80%
Simple Extractions 80% 80% 80%
Endodontics 80% 80% 80%
Surgical Periodontics 80% 80% 80%
Non-Surgical Periodontics 80% 80% 80%
Major Restorative 80% 80% 80%
Prosthodontics-Fixed & 80% 30% 80%
removable
Denture Repair, Reline, Rebase 30% 80% 80%
Implants 80% 80% 80%
Orthodontics — Child 50% 50% 50%
Orthodontics — Adult Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
TMI Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
Contract Type Non-Retention (Non-Participating)
Contract Term 01/01/2021 to 12/31/2021
Guaranteed

Rate
Effective From 01/01/2021
Dates

To 12/31/2021
Entollee only $25.88
Enrollee + Spouse $56.51
Enrolles + 1 Child $56.51
Enrollee + Children $81.01
Family (EE, Spouse, & Child{ren)) $81.01




WHEREAS, the Silver Plan premium and benefit coverages are described as
follows:

Silver Plans and Rates

City of Jackson — MS

Delta Dental PPO Program B - Plan 2 (Silver)
Delta Dental PPO Delta Dental Premier Non-Delta Dental
Dentist Dentist Dentist
Basis for PPO Premier 80th Percentile
Member Cost Sharing Contracted Fees Contracted Fees
Benefits
Diagnostic & Preventive 100% 100% 100%
Sealants 100% 100% 100%
Space Maintainers 100% 100% 100%
Basic Restorative 80% 80% 80%
Oral Surgery 25% 25% 25%
Simple Extractions 50% 50% 50%
Endodontics 25% 25% 25%
Surgical Periodontics 25% 25% 25%
Non-Surgical Periodontics 25% 25% 25%
Major Restorative 25% 25% 25%
Prosthodontics-Fixed & 25% 25% 25%
removable
Denture Repair, Reline, Rebase 25% 25% 25%
Implants 25% 25% 25%
Orthodontics — Child Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
Orthodontics — Adult Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
T™J Not Covered Not Covered Not Covered
Contract Type Non-Retention (Non-Participating)
Contract Term 01/01/2021 to 12/31/2021
Guaranteed

Rate :
Effective From 01/0172021
Dates

To 12/31/2021
Enrollee only $18.22
Enrollee + Spouse $39.72
Enrollee + 1 Child $39.72
Enrollee + Children $56.92
Family (EE, Spouse, & Child(ren)) $56.92




WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by expanding the
dental insurance coverage options for employees and retirees to include the Gold, Platinum, and
Silver Plans;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the City’s Group Health Plan with Delta Dental be
amended to include the Gold, Platinum, and Silver Plans.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that all premiums (100%) required by the Plans be paid by
the employee or retiree electing coverage.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that premiums for coverage elected by active employees be
payroll deducted if the employee consents.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

Personnel Director

EBO Officer

Finance
Budgeted: Yes No
Account Number

Legal

CAO

Mayor’s Office
Agenda Item:
Agenda Date:

06/24/19 (RO) By: Scott, Lumumba



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Sireet

C
Post Office Box 2779 &)
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-277%, 7
Telephone. (601) 960-1799 L o

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \ \ ’%

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

3

- -

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
DELTA DENTAL AMENDING THE DENTAL PLAN OFFERINGS AND COVERAGES
FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED EMPLOYEES has been reviewed by me and is legally sufficient

for ado tio& by the governing authorities.
I l 1t 1‘6? a%

Carrie Jofjnson, Deputy City Attorney Date







ORDER ACCEPTING RENEWAL PROPOSAL OF TOKIO MARINE HCC & ROSS
AND YERGER TO PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK" INSURANCE
COVERAGE FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES COVERED
UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN DURING THE
2021 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS TO EFFECTUATE SAID COVERAGE.

WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management received renewal proposal
on October 29, 2020 from current provider HCC TOKIO Marine to provide excess risk
insurance for single and family coverage for active and retired employees who are currently
participating or those who will enroll due to a qualifying event in the City of Jackson's self-
funded health insurance plan for the 2021 Plan Year; and

WHEREAS, the premiums quoted for each option include a 3% commission; and

WHEREAS, Ross and Yerger on behalf of Tokio Marine HCC, submitted quotes for
two (2) options based on single enrollment of 1007 and family enrollment of 647 as follows:

Option 1: Contract Basis 12/15

Individual Specific Deductible $300,000

Specific Maximum per Contract Period Unlimited
Single Premium $16.54

Family Premium $55.47

Annual Premium $630,538

Option 2: Contract Basis 12/15

Individual Specific Deductible $350,000

Specific Maximum per Contract Period Unlimited
Single Premium $13.39

Family Premium $45.93

Annual Premium $518,405

WHEREAS, the premiums quoted for each option include a 3% commission; and

WHEREAS, Ross and Yerger is a minority business located at 1000 Vision Drive
Suite 100 Jackson, Mississippi and is an authorized brokerage firm for Tokio Marine HCC

Insurance; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management received a recommendation
from its health insurance consultant that Option 1 of the proposal of Ross and Yerger be
accepted by the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by accepting
the first option submitted by Ross and Yerger;

Agenda Item # 31
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that Option #1 contained with the proposal of
Ross and Yerger., and its carrier Tokio Marine HCC Insurance, to provide "specific excess
risk" insurance on the basis of single and family coverage for active and retired city employees
participating in the City’s self funded health insurance plan be accepted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that amounts not exceeding $16.54 for single coverage
participants and $55.47 for family coverage participants be paid.

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute the necessary
documents to effectuate said insurance

APPROVED FOR AGENDA: Initials Date
Director of Personnel Management
EBO Officer
Finance _
Budgeted: Yes No
Account Number 057-558.70-6495
Legal i
CAO N
Mayor’s Office _ T —
Item: -
Agenda Date: .

By: Scott, Lumumba

(Approved for Agenda by: Scott, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

November 24. 2020
DATE

§ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) ‘

§ Project limits if applicable

. POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Descriptio 0se
| ORDER ACCEPTING RENEWAL PROPOSAL OF TOKIO
MARINE HCC & ROSS AND YERGER TO PROVIDE
"SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK" INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR
ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES COVERED
UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS |
PLAN DURING THE 2020 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO
EFFECTUATE SAID COVERAGE.
. - e l
2. | Public Policy Initiative ! ;
| L Youth & Edueation Change in City Government
| 2. Crime Preveation l
3. Changes in City Government
4. Nelghborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life ‘
3. | Who will be affected " All City Departments, assigned employoes B
|
‘4. | Benefits '
5. | Schedule (beginning date) | T [
Upon approval by the council
6. | Location: el ) o ) ]
§ WARD
Citywide

1

| Action implemented by:
§ City Department

=00

§ Consultant

8. | COST

Department of Personnel Management

[1 | Source of Funding
General Fund
Grant

Bond

§
§
§
§ Other

8 °DDD

EBO participation

| General Fund

|

ABE %  WAIVER yes  mno __  NA _
AABE %  WAIVER yes __ mo __ NA __
WBE % WAIVER yes _ mno ___ NA __
HBE % WAIVER yes _  no __ NA
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA |



TO:
FROM:

DATE:
RE:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba

Toya Martin, Deputy Director
Personnel Management

November 5, 2020

ORDER ACCEPTING RENEWAL PROPOSAL OF TOKIO MARINE HCC &
ROSS AND YERGER TO PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK” INSURANCE
COVERAGE FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES COVERED
UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN DURING THE
2020 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO EFFECTUATE SAID COVERAGE.

The Department of Personnel Management is recommending that the City accept the
renewal from HCC Tokio Marine for Excess Risk Coverage.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE RENEWAL PROPOSAL
SUBMITTED BY TOKIO MARINE HCC AND ROSS AND YERGER TO PROVIDE
SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK INSURANCE FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED EMPLOYEES
UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON’S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN DURING THE 2021
PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS
TO EFFECTUATE COVERAGE has been reviewed by me and is legally sufficient for adoption
by th¢ g ﬂﬁml_l-ljﬂi guthoﬂ{ies.

Carrie Johnjon, Deputy City Attorney Dale







ORDER REVISING THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FY 2020-2021 BUDGET TO —— .

PURCHASE SEVEN NEW 2020 FIRE TRUCKS IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,456,142.00
THAT WAS BUDGETED IN FY 2019-2020 BUT NOT PURCHASED UNTIL FY 2020-
2021

WHEREAS, The City of Jackson Fire Department (“JFD™) is responsible for maintaining an
adequate number of fire apparatuses, including fire trucks, for safety and welfare of the citizens of

the City of Jackson, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, JFD FY 2019 — 2020 budget included $4,456,142.00 for the purchase of
seven (7) new 2020 fire trucks; and

WHEREAS, the delivery of the seven (7) new fire trucks did not take place until FY 2020-
2021; and

WHEREAS, the funds are currently being held in a Cash-in-Trust account # 10-5899; and

WHEREAS, the funds need to be transferred to an expense account #10-509-00-6868 for
the procurement of the seven (7) new fire trucks; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2020-2021 Budget will be revised as follows in the amount of
$4,456,142.00 to the following accounts:

Transfer Out Transfer In
10-5899 10-509-00-6868

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget of the Fire
Department be revised by increasing account 10-509-00-6868 by $4,456,142.00 to purchase seven
(7) new fire trucks.

Agenda Item # 32

Item No. _ -{Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

Agenda Date:

By:




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET November 18, 2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1, Brief ORDER REVISING THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FY 2020-
Description/Purpose 2021 BUDGET TO PURCHASING SEVEN NEW 2020 FIRE

TRUCKS IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,456,142.00 THAT WAS
BUDGETED IN FY 2019-2020 BUT NOT PURCHASED
UNTIL FY 2020-2021

2. Public Policy Initiative

Youth & Education

Crime Prevention Qua]ity of Life
Changes in City Gevernment
Neighbborhood Enhancemcat
E ic Development
Infrastructure and Transportatioo
Quality of Life
3 Who will be affected fityofleckson
4. Benefits
To provide safety to the citizens of Jackson
5. Schedule (beginning date)
Afier council approval
6. Location:
WARD
ALL WARDS
CITYWIDE (yes or no) CITY WIDE
(area)

Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
City Department —

JACKSON FIRE DEPARTMENT

Consultant —
COST $4,456,142.00
% Source of Fundin
General Fund Transfer out 10-5899
Grant Transfer in  10-509-00-6868
Bond =

Other (-




{’\ =)

S "
’ B -
455 East Capitol Street— A

Post Office Box 2779 A
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 Y
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 A\ 7.
\ A

\ 3

\\ 2

Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER REVISING THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FY 2020-2021 BUDGET TO
PURCHASE SEVEN NEW 2020 FIRE TRUCKS IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,456,142.00
THAT WAS BUDGETED IN FY 2019-2020 BUT NOT PURCHASED UNTIL FY 2020-
2021 is sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Carrie Johnson, Sr. Deputy City Attorney ﬁ?ﬁmmm 19) 20



MEMORANDUM

Tos; Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor City of Jackson

From: Willie Owens, Chief of Fire Department

Date: November 18, 2020

Re: REVISING JFD FY 2020-2021 BUDGET TO PURCHASE SEVEN NEW 2020
FIRE TRUCKS

The City of Jackson Fire Department is requesting that the FY 2020-2021 Budget be revised to
purchase seven (7) new 2020 fire trucks. Funds will need to be transferred from account# 10-
5899 to expense account # 10-509-00-6868 to the FY 2020 - 2021 budget in the amount of
$4,456,142.00.

If you have questions or concerns, please let me know.

WO/kb



Y

0
N

N
~
RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES OF THE c}\ OF._

JACKSON AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMEN‘I"S\“ “

-
UPDATING THE CITY OF JACKSON PUBLIC TRANSIT (JTRAN) TITLE VI “‘“\&:@)

DISCRIMINATION POLICY

WHEREAS, Title VI of the Civil Rights of 1964, applicable Code of Federal Regulations,
and Executive Orders related thereto, provide that no person in the United States shall, on the
grounds of race, color or national origin be excluded from participating in, be denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which a recipient
receives Federal financial assistance; and

WHEREAS, a condition precedent to receiving federal financial assistance from the Federal
Transit Administration is that the recipient must comply with Title V of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 and the provisions of the applicable Code of Federal Regulations and Executive Orders related
thereto; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Federal Transit Administration C 4702.1B, all direct or primary
recipients of federal transit funds must document their compliance with Title VI by submitting a
Title VI program to their FTA regional civil rights officer once every three (3) years; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson Public Transit (JTRAN) has been, is, and will continue to
be a recipient of federal financial assistance; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is required to sign certifications and assurances that it will
comply with all federal statues relating to discrimination.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized to execute
documents updating the City of Jackson Public Transit (JTTRAN) Title VI Discrimination Policy,
consistent with and in compliance with the requirements of said plan as pinned in the Fiscal Year
2020 Certifications & Assurances on March 18, 2020.

33

Item No.:

Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

By: (Welch, Hillman, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET DATE: 11/24/20

POINTS COMMENTS
] . RESOLUTION or THE GOVERNING
1. Brief D tion/P
et AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
DOCUMENTS UPDATING THE CITY OF
JACKSON PUBLIC TRANSIT (JTRAN) TITLE VI
DISCRIMINATION POLICY
2 Public Policy Initiative 6. Infrastructure & Transportation,
1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure & Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected All citizens and visitors of the City of Jackson
4. Benefits All citizens and visitors of the City of Jackson
S. Schedule (beginning date) Upon signing
6. Location: Department of Planning & Development/Office of
Transportation/All Wards
7. Action implemented by: Department of Planning & Development
City Department Office of Transportation
8. COST n/a
9, Source of Funding n/a
General Fund
Grant
Bond
Other
i N DBE 0,00% WAIVER yes _ no _X N/A ___
10. EBO participation AABE____%  WAIVER yes __ no __  NA _X__
WBE __ % WAIVER yes ___ no ___ N/A _X__
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no __  NA _X_

NABE %o WAIVER yes ___ no ___ NA X




MEMORANDUM

TO: Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor

THRU: Jordan Hillman, Director Department of Planning & Development
FROM: Christine F. Welch, Deputy Director Office of Transportation
DATE: November 16, 2020

RE: Agenda Item for November 24, 2020 City Council Meeting

The attached agenda item authorizes the Mayor to approve the 2020 City of Jackson Public Transit
(JTRAN) Title VI plan and shall be consistent with and in compliance with the requirements said
plan as pinned in the Fiscal Year 2020 Certifications & Assurances on March 18, 2020.

City of Jackson Public Transit will ensure that its programs, policies, and activities comply with
the procedures cover all complaints under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Executive
Order 12898, “Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and
Low-Income Populations” (1994), and Executive Order 13166, “Improving Access to Services
for Persons with Limited English Proficiency” (2000), for alleged discrimination in any program
or activity administered by City of Jackson Public Transit. The City of Jackson is committed to
creating and maintaining a public transportation system that is free of all forms of discrimination.
City of Jackson Public Transit will take necessary preventive corrective and disciplinary actions
to stem behavior that violates this policy or the rights and privileges it is designed to protect.
FTA requires recipients to documents compliance with DOT Title VI regulations by submitting a
Title VI Program once every three years.

If you-have any questions, please call Christine Welch, Deputy Director (601) 960-1909 or e-mail
cwelch@jacksonms.gov.




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY <%,

This RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITX " ?)).

OF JACKSON AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE® \( ,()’
DOCUMENTS UPDATING THE CITY OF JACKSON PUBLIC TRANSIT N
(JTRAN) TITLE VI DISCRIMINATION POLICY is legally sufficient for N

' { il 1)i%/2d
T\m@.ﬂaward , City Attorney Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney ( [




)
;%
Q

o,(\%

(78
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT BET ’3»}
ORIC

THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY, HIST
PRESERVATION DIVISION AND THE CITY OF JACKSON TO UPDATE THE
DESIGNATION OF A CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT COORDINATOR (CITY

WIDE)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is a Certified Local Government designated by the Mississippi
Department of Archives and History; and

WHEREAS, the agreement between the Mississippi Department of Archives and History, Historic
Preservation Division, also known as the State Historic Preservation Office and the City of Jackson
(hereinafter called the Certified Local Government), requires the City of Jackson to appoint a Certified
Local Government Coordinator; and

WHEREAS, the Certified Local Government Coordinator is responsible for ensuring that the
Certified Local Government carries out its duties and responsibilities in accordance with state and local
preservation law as well as the State of Mississippi Procedures for the Certified Local Government

Program; and

WHEREAS, the Certified Local Government Coordinator ensures that the Certified Local
Government promotes public participation in the nomination of properties to the National Register of
Historic Places as outlined in the State of Mississippi Procedures for the Certified Local Government
Program, Section III, D, and ensures that the State Historic Preservation Office is informed of any activity
affecting any property listed on the National Register of Historic Places; and

WHEREAS, the Certified Local Government Coordinator ensures that the Certified Local
Government Coordinator is in compliance with the Mississippi Antiquities Law (Section 39-7-1), with
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 as amended, and ensures that all Certified
Local Government Pass-through Grant projects are properly and efficiently administrated by providing
such records and reports as required by the Local Government Assistance Coordinator; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Planning and Development is recommending that Dr. Bigi Zhao
be designated as the Certified Local Government Coordinator for the City of Jackson.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute the agreement
between the Mississippi Department of Archives and History, Historic Preservation Division and the City
of Jackson to update the designation of a Certified Local Government coordinator.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Dr. Bigi Zhao be designated as the Certified Local
Government Coordinator for the City of Jackson.

ITEM #: E

AGENDA DATE: 11/24/2020
By: (Hillman, Lumumba)

<

-
b



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 11/12/20
DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose Order authorizing the mayor to execute the agreement between the
Mississippi Department of Archives and History, Historic
Preservation Division and the City of Jackson to update the
designation of Certified Local Government coordinator (city wide).
2. | Public Policy Initiative
: z:’i':: ;‘rfv‘e;:oﬁ:“ 3. Changes in City Government
3. Chenges in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected Residents and stakeholders of Jackson
4, | Benefits The City of Jackson is a designated Certified Local Governmental
Agency and as such is eligible to apply for and receive grants through
the Mississippi Department of Archives and History’s (MDAH) CLG
Grant program. The Certified Local Government Coordinator shall be
responsible for ensuring that the Certified Local Government carries
out its duties and responsibilities in accordance with state and local
preservation law as well as the State of Mississippi Procedures for the
Certified Local Government Program.
S. | Schedule (beginning date) Immediately upon City Council approval
6. | Location: Citywide
= WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: Department of Planning and Development
®  City Department Bl
8 Consultant 3
8. | COST N/A
9. | Source of Funding N/A
®  General Fund J
= Grant 1
* Bond —1
8 Other -
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A x___
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A x___
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A x
HBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A x
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A x

Revised 2-04




Department of Planning and Development 200 South Presidcat Strect
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor

FROM: Jordan Rae Hillman
Director, Planning and Development

DATE: November 12, 2020

RE: Order authorizing the mayor to execute the agreement between the Mississippi
Department of Archives and History, Historic Preservation Division and the City of
Jackson to update the designation of Certified Local Government coordinator (city wide)

The City of Jackson is a designated Certified Local Governmental Agency. The Certified Local
Government Coordinator shall be responsible for ensuring that the Certified Local Government carries out
its duties and responsibilities in accordance with state and local preservation law as well as the State of
Mississippi Procedures for the Certified Local Government Program. Biqi Zhao is designated to replace
Ramina Aghili as the Certified Local Government coordinator.

The enclosed order authorizing the mayor to execute the agreement between the Mississippi Department
of Archives and History, Historic Preservation Division, also known as the State Historic Preservation
Office (hereinafter called the SHPO) and the City of Jackson (hereinafter called the Certified Local
Government, or CLG) states that Biqi Zhao shall be designated as the Certified Local Government
Coordinator for the City of Jackson, and shall serve as CLG Coordinator from the date of this agreement

until such time as a new CLG Coordinator shall be appointed.

Please contact Bigi Zhao at 601-960-2006 if any additional information is needed.



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT COORDINATOR AGREEMENT

This agreement between the Mississippi Department of Archives and History, Historic
Preservation Division, also known as the State Historic Preservation Office (hereinafier called the
SHPO) and the City of Jackson (hereinafter called the Certified Local Government, or CLG)
states that Bigi Zhao shall be designated as the Certified Local Government Coordinator for the
City of Jackson, and shall serve as CLG Coordinator from the date of this agreement until such
time as a new CLG Coordinator shall be appointed.

The Certified Local Government Coordinator shall be responsible for ensuring that the CLG
carries out its duties and responsibilities in accordance with state and local preservation law as
well as the State of Mississippi Procedwres for the Certified Local Government Program. These
responsibilities include:

implementation of appropriate state or local legislation for the designation and protection of
historic properties;

maintaining a system for a building by building survey and inventory of historic properties
that is coordinated with, complementary to, and approved by the State Historic Preservation
Office;

ensuring that all inventory material is maintained securely, is accessible to the public, and is
periodically updated to reflect changes, alterations, and demolitions;

ensuring that the Historic Preservation Commission exists as authorized under the Mississippi
Local Government Historic Preservation Act of 1978 (Chapter 472, Laws of Mississippi,
1978, as amended);

ensuring that a current roster of commission members and their current resumes will be
forwarded to the Local Government Assistance Coordinator with the Department annually;

ensuring that vacancies on the Historic Preservation Commission are filled as quickly as
possible following the procedure established by the CLG’s historic preservation ordinance;

ensuring that the business of the Commission is conducted as required by the local ordinance
which created it, that all meetings are open to the public and that careful minutes are kept of
all the decisions and actions of the Commission, including the reasons for making these
decisions, that copies of these minutes are transmitted to the Department’s Local Government
Assistance Coordinator at the same time they are transmitted to the members of the
Commission, and that copies of the minutes are kept on file and made available to the public
in accordance with the provisions of the Public Records Act of the State of Mississippi,
Section 25-61-1-17, 1972;



ensuring that at least one member of the Commission attends at least one informational or
educational meeting, approved by the Department, per year and that material from this
meeting is presented at the next regularly scheduled commission meeting;

ensuring that an annual report of the activities of the Commission is transmitted to the State
Historic Preservation Office within sixty days from the end of the CLG’s fiscal year, that
includes, at a minimum, the number of cases reviewed, new designations made, progress to
survey activities, revised resumes for Commission members, attendance records, and
documentation for any educational and informational meetings attended by any
Commissioners;

ensuring that the CLG promotes public participation in the nomination of properties to the
National Register of Historic Places as outlined in the State of Mississippi Procedures for the
Certified Local Government Program, Section 111, D;

ensuring that the State Historic Preservation Office is informed of any activity affecting any
property listed on the National Register of Historic Places;

ensuring that the CLG is in compliance with the Mississippi Antiquities Law (Section 39-7-1)
and with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 as amended; and

ensuring that all Certified Local Government Pass-through Grant projects are properly and
efficiently administrated by providing such records and reports as required by the Local
Government Assistance Coordinator.

At such time as a new person may be designated to replace Ramina Aghili as the Certified Local
Government coordinator, the City will promptly notify the SHPO and a new agreement will be

executed.

Chief Elected Official/CLG Date
CLG Coordinator Date
Local Government Assistance Coordinator Date

Historic Preservation Division
Mississippi Department of Archives and History
State Historic Preservation Office



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Steeet
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

\ »,
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMEN %é'{).
BETWEEN THE MISSISISPPI DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY, \

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION AND THE CITY OF JACKSON TO UPDATE R
THE DESIGNATION OF A CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT COORDINATOR
(CITYWIDE) is legally-stufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

- ' /L VY
imothy Howard, Ciy Aormey— DATE
mm, Deputy City Attorney C 6-/




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SECURITY
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PHOENIX PROTECTION AGENE€Y,
ENTERPRISES LLC TO PROVIDE 24/7 ARMED SECURITY FOR THE
O.B. CURTIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND THE J.H. FEWELL
WATER TREATMENT PLANT (ALL WARDS)

WHEREAS, the O.B. Curtis Water Treatment Plant and J.H. Fewell Water Treatment
Plant are both in need of armed 24/7 security services for the safety of the personnel and
operations of the water treatment plants; and

WHEREAS, the Water-Sewer Utility Division of the Department of Public Works
solicited proposals from four (4) security services providers: Securitas, CCSI, SEI Security
Agency, and Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC; and

WHEREAS, Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC submitted the second lowest
cost proposal, which was only $1,296.00 more than the lowest proposal, they provided their
proposal in a timely manner, and they exhibited an eagerness to work with the Water-Sewer
Utility Division; and

WHEREAS, Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC, a Mississippi limited liability
company whose principal address is 245 Sheppard Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206, is capable
of providing armed security services for the water treatment plants twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week; and

WHEREAS, Phoenix Protection Agency proposes to provide one (1) armed security
guard to each City water treatment plant at a rate of $12.00 per hour on all days except nine (9)
holidays, when the rate will be $18.00 per hour; and

WHEREAS, Water-Sewer Utility Division of the Department of Public Works
recommends - entering into a security services agreement with Phoenix Protection Agency
Enterprises LLC beginning November 1, 2020 and ending October 31, 2021, not to exceed a
total contract amount of $212,832.00 for security at the O.B. Curtis Water Treatment and the
J.H. Fewell Water Treatment Plant.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a security
services agreement with Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC to provide armed security
at the O.B. Curtis Water Treatment Plant and that J.H. Fewell Water Treatment Plant twenty-four
(24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week at a base rate of $12.00 per hour with the exception of
nine (9) holidays, when the rate will be $18.00 per hour, beginning November 1, 2020 and
ending October 31, 2021, in a total amount for both water treatment plants not to exceed

$212,832.00.

Agenda Item # 35
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

ITEM#
AGENDA DATE: )
BY: CARTER, LUMUMBA




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

October 21, 2020

POINTS

COMMENTS

| Brief Description/Purpose

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SECURITY |

SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PHOENIX PROTECTION |
AGENCY ENTERPRISES LLC TO PROVIDE 24/7 ARMED
SECURITY FOR THE O.B. CURTIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT
AND THE J.H. FEWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT (ALL |
WARDS)

2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education Economic Development
2. Crime Prevention Infrastructure and Transportation
3. Changes in City Government
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement [
5.  Economic Development |
6. Infrastructure and Transportation |
I 7.  Quality of Life - |
3. | Who will be affected Customers of the City water system and City personnel operating the
City’s water treatment plants
4. | Benefits Will provide security for the City’s drinking water treatment facilities ]
| and the City personnel operating the City’s water treatment plants _
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
November 1, 2020
6. | Location: |
= WARD ! |
| City water treatment plants, one located in Ridgeland and one in Ward ‘
»  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) |7 .
*  Project limits if applicable ‘
| —iaed .
' 7. | Action 1mplemented by:
| =  City Department — Water-Sewer Utility Division of the Department of Public Works
| = Consultant .
8. | COST B .
. $212,832.00
| 9. | Source of Funding
' * General Fund & Water-Sewer Enterprise Fund '
| 5. Cobhbt ] Acc’t #031.521.35.6420 "
" |* Bond —
! = Other 5= o ‘
! S oN | |
10. | EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes  no __ NA |
AABE % WAIVER yes ~  no N/A
WBE _ % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A
HBE B % WAIVER yes no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A

Revised 2-04




City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D., City Engineer
Council Agenda Item Briefing Memo

Agenda Item: ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PHOENIX
PROTECTION AGENCY ENTERPRISES LL.C TO
PROVIDE 24/7 ARMED SECURITY FOR THE O.B.
CURTIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND THE J.H.
FEWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT (ALL WARDS)

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, October 27, 2020

Purpose: To provide an armed security guard 24/7 at the City’s two water
treatment plants

Cost: $212,832.00

Funding Source: Water-Sewer Enterprise Fund

Background:

The O.B. Curtis Water Treatment Plant and the J.H. Fewell Water Treatment Plant both require
armed security 24/7 for the protection of personnel and the protection of the drinking water
treatment facilities. The City is currently using SEI to provide these services under a contract it
entered into last fiscal year. SEI replaced CCSI because CCSI was not always able to provide an
armed security guard for the late shift, which is the most important shift since plant operators are
working through the night.

I committed to the City Council to soliciting proposals for this contract for this fiscal year 2021.
The Water-Sewer Utility Division contacted security companies for proposals and received four
proposals: Securitas, SEI Security Agency (the incumbent provider), CCSI (who SEI replaced),
and Phoenix Security Agency Enterprises LLC.

The Water-Sewer Utility Division reviewed the proposals and is recommending Phoenix Security
Agency Enterprises LLC. Phoenix Security has its principal business address in"the City of
Jackson. Their proposal was only $1296.00 more than the lowest proposal submitted by CCSIL.
Phoenix Security was very responsive to the request for the proposal, submitting their



Page 2

qualifications in an expeditious manner and exhibiting a willingness and eagerness to work with
the Water-Sewer Utility Division to provide a very competitive price.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any questions.



Phoenix Protection Agency Estimate

245 Sheppard Rd Estimate No: 1015
Jackson, MS 39206 Date: 10/08/2020
{601) 665-7064
phoenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC
For: Mousetta Spann, Water Systems Mgr.
mspann@jacksonms.gov
800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157
Code Description Quantity Rate Amount
SECURITY ____Hours of Service ($12.00/hr per guard) 8,544 $12.00 $102,528.00
Ship to:
JH. Fewell WTP
2302 Laurel St
Jackson, MS 39202
FEDERAL HOLIDAYS November 11, 2020-Veteran's Day 216 $18.00 $3,888.00

November 25, 2020-Thanksgiving Day
December 25, 2020-Christmas Day
January 1, 2021-New Year’s Day
January 17, 2021-MLK Day

February 21, 2021-President’s Day
May 30, 2021-Memorial Day

July 4, 2021-Independence Day
September 5, 2021-Labor Day

1/2



Phoenix Protection Agency - Estimate 1015 - 10/08/2020

Subtotal $106,416.00
Total $106,416.00
Total $106,416.00

Notes
DATE OF SERVICE: October 2020-September 2021

TIME: 24 hours/day, 365 days .

NUMBER (#) OF GUARDS: 1 per shift

LOCATION: J.H. Fewell WTP

2/2



Phoenix Protection Agency Estimate

245 Sheppard Rd Estimate No: 1014
Jackson, MS 39206 Date: 10/08/2020

(601) 665-7064

phoenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC

For: Mousetta Spann, Water Systems Mgr.
mspann@jacksonms.gov
800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157

Code Description Quantity Rate Amount
SECURITY ___ Hoursof Service {($12.00/hr per guard) 8,544 $12.00 $102,528.00
Ship to:
0O.B. Curtis WTP

800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157 .

FEDERAL HOLIDAYS November. 11, 2020-Veteran’s Day 216 $18.00 $3,888.00
November 25, 2020-Thanksgiving Day
December 25, 2020-Christmas Day
January 1, 2021-New Year’s Day
January 17, 2021-MLK Day
February 21, 2021-President’s Day
May 30, 2021-Memorial Day
July 4,2021-Independence Day
September 5, 2021-Labor Day

1/2



Phoenix Protection Agency - Estimate 1014 - 10/08/2020

Subtotal $106,416.00
Total $106,416.00
Total $106,416.00

Notes

DATE OF SERVICE: October 2020-September 2021

TIME: 24 hours/day, 365 days

NUMBER (#) OF GUARDS: 1 per shift

LOCATION: O.B. Curtis WTP

2/2



[ S

CCSI, Inc.

1761 University Blvd * Jackson, MS 39204
P.0. Box 8485 * Jackson, MS 39284

601.366.4542
October 8, 2020
PROPOSAL FOR SECURITY SERVICES
Atin: mspann@jacksonms.gov
Objective: To provide quality Armed Security Guard Services to
The City of Jackson
0. B. Curtis Water Treatment Plant
100 0. B. Curtis Drive,
Ridgeland, Ms 39157
]. H. Fewell Water Treatment Plant
2302 Laurel Street
Jackson, Ms 39205
Hours of Service: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
Hourly Rate: $12.05 per hour
Total: $105,558 per year

601.364.7321

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact me if you
should have any further questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Sk ! Jlndl

Paula R. Woods,
Office Manager



SECURITAS

Investment Proposal for City of J.H. Fewell Water Treatment Plant

Location Posltion ‘ HPW  Bill Rate | Scope of Work
e ] Per Hour ~ i
Jackson, MS | Security 168 18.78 On-slte armed Security Officer patrol;
$ .
Officer- : 24-Hour Shifts; Post duties to be
Armed determined with site manager and
{ ! | Securitss District Manager

Estimated Annual Investment Armed Service

$164,059.00

Integrated Security Program Overview

Tralned Armed Security Officer providing security 168 hours per week 24/7
Officers are to wear the military-style button-ups with dark grey slacks and seasonal
wear
¢ Officers will utilize the SecuritasVision 2.0 platform for dally activity reporting, smart
tour tracking, real-time incident alerts, as well as asset management of identified key
cllent property
Vision-video recorded patrols available to users on cell phone app real-time
Emergency Safety Escorts
Duress Signal Response
Safety Escorts
Fire Watch
Portable cameras with analytics available

Larry Nagy / Securitas / 504-940-4375




SECURITAS

Investment Proposal for City of Jackson O.B. Curtis Water Treatment Plant

Location | Position HPW | Bill Rate | Scope of Work
| ‘PerHour | A
Ridgeland, Security 168 $18.78 On-site armed Security Officer patrol;
MS Officer- 24-Hour Shifts; Post duties to be :
Armed determined with site manager and
Securitas District Manager

Estimated Annual Investment Armed Service

$164,059.00

Integrated Securlty Program Overview

Tralned Armed Security Officer providing security 168 hours per week 24/7
Officers are to wear the military-style button-ups with dark grey slacks and seasonal
wear
» Officers will utilize the SecuritasVision 2.0 platform for daily activity reporting, smart
tour tracking, real-time incident alerts, as well as asset management of identified key
client property
Vision-video recorded patrols available to users on cell phone app real-time
Emergency Safety Escorts
Duress Signal Response
Safety Escorts
Fire Watch
Portable cameras with analytics available

Larry Nagy / Securitas / 504-940-4375



? SEI Corporate Offices
SERVICE AGREEMENT R0 Bl
Bl AL 39202
(208) 251-6366 Main Phode
0 Cusiomer Number Job Numberl
Distriet Office Address Manager
. Jackson MS 5898 Ridgeland Rd. Suite D Jackson, MS 39211 Steve Wiiliams
] Cantact for Account: Phone: - - Fux: Cell:
Steve Willlama 334-626-2363 334-462-9924
Chient Company Name: - PO¥ ]
City of Jackson, Mississippi - _ -
Client Billing Address Clty State | ZipCode | JohBite Name
2302 Laurel Street Jackeon MS 39202 & H. Fewell Water Plant
Client Service Address City State | Zip Code County
2302 Laure] Street Jackson MS 39202 - Hinds
Client Contact Name: Tithe Phone Cell | E-MaR Address -
Mary Carter Deputy Divector of | 661-960-2000 | §01-624-2911 | mdcarter@jecksonme.gov
Watsr Operations
Client Accounts Payable Conteet: Phone Fax E-Mall Address
Kathy Moore 641-560-1071 ll‘::':m“uvt
_ L m er 5.E0¥
Begin Secvice Type of Service: [KPermanent [ |Temporary [ |Remewal [ lNFOCHANGE
Date: October 1, 2020- .
September 30,2021 W-pn._ _ Dllm':u_l BArmed DBoﬁAmd&UumdM |
' Time: 07:00am-07:00am Uniform? Rstandard  [Ison CJother: |
| Spectal 1
Instructions: |
Rates (1o Be Involced [JWoekiy, [ B-Weekly, B Moothly (] Pre-Payment)
Regolar | Premiom ‘
Pay Por Bitleg | BHling Per
- HPW Howr | Per Bour Heur Billsble Equipment / Benefits | Amt Period
Security Officers | 168 $9.50 $13.50 52028 N S
Security Officers ik S LI s
@Iporvhor IS L L A s - ]
Other: _ S S S N (. $ 1
Ot 1 Is s s | s |
Total Billable HPW: 168

Promium Rate will be billed for all hours werked ou the Sollowing Holldays: New Year's Day, Mameriat Day, Labor Day, Easter Senday,
N/A

Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. Other:

th-hhnyhewbrmuhnlawmmmu&u 48 motiea,

The above rates are inclusive of all costs, to Inelde evertime. Premium Rate will enly be charged if the Client requests a specific security
' omuwrkmmﬁnhm(«)hunhmmmts“ Sat).

~ Schedule of Services

Monday: Tuesday: | Wednesday: | Thursday:
07:00am-07:00am ~ 07:00am-07:00am | 07:000am-07:00am ngn-m:m
Friday: Saturday: Sunday: Holidays:
07:00am-07:00am 07:00am-07:00am 07:00am-07:00am | 07:60am-07:00am

Cllent: _City of Jackeon Misaissippl SEIl

Signature: Signature:

Print Neme;__Chokwe Antarlumumbs PrintName; _____Steve Willlam

Title: ___Mayor Title; ——_Southern Reglonal Manager

Date: Date:

Rov Juns 2, 010




@ SEI Corporate Offices
SERVICE AGREEMENT g
AL 35202
{205) 251-9866 Main Phone
o L Customer Nomber _ Job Numberl
District Office Address ]
Jackson Mg ) smwmmmmnmusmu Steve Williama
SEI Contact for Acconnt: Fax: | Celle ' )
Stove Williams o 334-626-2363 - 334-462-9924 %
Clisnt Company Name: ' PO#
City of Jackeom, Mississippl o - |
Client Billing Address City State | Zip Code | Job Bite Name
100 O.B.CurtlsDrive Ridgland MS | 39187 O B Curtis Warter Plant
Client Service Address City State | Zip Code | County
' 100 O. B. Curtls Drive . Ridgeland MS | 30187 Madison
CHant Coatact Name: Title Phone | Coll [E-MatiAddress
Mary Cerior Deputy Director of | 601-960-2090 - mdearter@jacksonma.gov
Water Operstions ] o
Client Accounts Payable Coatact: Phane Fax "E-Mal Adiren
Angetts HHl 601-960-2417 ahiii@incksonms.gov &
= dﬂ_ﬂ!ﬁ@l_m av ]
Begin Service TypeofService:  [[XPermanent [Temporsry [JRenewal [] INFO CHANGE
Date: October 1,2020 to ;
ber 30,2021 Weapon; l:]vumuql_. BdArmed  [JBoth Armed & Unarmed Posts
Time: 07:00em-07:00sm  Uniform: | Bistandard Osot  [Clothers )
Speelal
Instructions: =
Rates (To Be kvoiced [1Weskly, [ BEWockly, (R Monthly [J Pre-Fayment
Reguier | Premium
PayPw | Billlng | Bitling Per
o | _BPW Hour P-'Holr Hour Billabls Equipmest / Bonefits Amt Peorled
SecarityOfficers | 168 | $9.50 Iszo.:s LN S
Security Offieers s s '8 |
Supervisor s s _'S . ]
Othert s S | 8 $ =
| Othert ) s s s B I ||
Total Billable HPW: 168

Premium Rats will be billed for all bours worked on the following Holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Labor Day, Easter Sunday,
Indspendnes Duy, Thaniogiving Day and Christmas Day, Othery N/A

PFremium Rete may be charged for additional coverage requests with lems than 48 Beties,

The abeve rates sre inclusive of all costs, to Ineluds overtime, Premium Rate will enty be charged if the Clisat requests a speelfic seeurity
nmurtnmrkmthan forty (40) hours in one work week (Sun — Sat).

Schedule of Services i ]
Monday: l Wednesday: Thursday:
07:00am-07:00am W'Dﬂan-lﬂ. 07:000am-07:00am | 07:00am-07:00am
Friday: Saturday: Sunday: Holidays:
| 07:00am-07:08am _07100am-07:00am | 07:00am-07:00am | 07:00am-07:00am
Cllent: Gity of Jackson, Misaissippl _ SEl
Signature: Signature: —
Print Name:Chokwe Antar Lumumbs, Print Name; Stevo Willlam
Thie:_______ Mayor . Title: .- Southam Begionai Manager
Dete: Date: — i

Rav jups 1, 20008




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capifol Street
Post Office Box 2779.0.0.
Jackson, Mississippi 398#/-2774
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SECURITY
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PHOENIX PROTECTION AGENCY
ENTERPRISES LLC TO PROVIDE 24/7 ARMED SECURITY FOR THE
O.B. CURTIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND THE J.H. FEWELL

WATER TREATMENT PLANT (ALL WARDS) is legally sufficient for placement in
NOVUS Agenda. '

A" 0 [ /27

_—~TIMOTHY & HOWARD, CITY AJFORNEY BATE /
 Terry Williamsou, Legal Counsel




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER

NO. 1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY.

OF JACKSON AND MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE 7 5~
SAVANNA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PHASE lh %
IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 19B4001.701, SRF {;y?"

PROJECT NO. C280838-04. (WARD 7)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into a construction contract with Max Foote
Construction, LLC, on October 15, 2019 for the Savanna Street Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase
1A Improvements, City Project Number 19B4001.701, SRF Project No. C280838-04 in an amount
not to exceed $23,277,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson issued a notice to proceed for Max Foote Construction
Company, LLC, to start work on November 29, 2019; and

WHEREAS, Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, was given four hundred and sixty
(460) calendar days to complete the work from the issnance of the notice to proceed; and

WHEREAS, Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, has will need additional calendar
days to repair and replace equipment required to improve plant efficiency and maintain
regulatory compliance; and

WHEREAS, Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, has requested an additional two
hundred and forty calendar days to complete the project increasing the calendar days from four
hundred and sixty (460) to seven hundred (700) total calendar days for completion; and

WHEREAS, Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, has requested an additional
$985,839.00 increasing the contract amount from $23,777,000 to $24,262,839.00 due to the
following additions:

Removal of Electrical Cable Tray

Repair a collapsed force main

Install a 480-volt electrical feed to the electrical house

Removal of existing cone valves, and replace with swing check valves
Bypass Pumping

Revise aluminum grating support beams

IR B

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute Change
Order No. 1 to the Construction Contract with Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, for the
Savanna Street Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements, City Project Number
19B4001.701, SRF Project No. C280838-04 increasing the time for construction by 240 calendar
days and increasing the contract amount by $985,839.00.

[Agenda Item # 36
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




ITEM #

DATE:

BY: WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

November 16, 2020
POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose | ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON
AND MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE
SAVANNA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
PHASE 1A IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT
NUMBER 19B4001.701, SRF PROJECT NO. C280838-
04. (WARD 7)
2, Pubhc Policy Initiative This item addresses Items 5, 6, and 7
Youth & Education ’
z. Crime Prevention _
3.  Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economue Development
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected Residents and businesses within the City of Jackson Corporate
Limits
4. Benefits Sewer Infrastructure
5. Schedule (beginning date) When change order is executed.
6. Location: Savanna Street WWTP
= WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
®  Project limits if
applicable
7. Action implemented by: This project was implemented by the Engineering Division.
= City Department Bl
* Consultant -
7y
8. |[COST . . \Al Original Contract Amount $23,777,000.00
- R Increased Contract Amount $24,262,839.00
9. Sourece of Funding MDEQ SRF Loan
* GeneralFund [J Account No. 032-522.90-9B4001-701-6485
=  Grant —
= Bond I
= Other [
10. | EBO participation A WV = e — o —
WBE %  WAIVER yes __ mo __ NA
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no NA
NABE %  WAIVER yes _ mo __  NA

l




MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

From: Chatles Williams Jr., PE, PhD m@). L\J L&'
Director/City Engineer

Date: November 16, 2020

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item requesting authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 to the
construction contract with Max Foote Construction Company, Inc, for the Savanna Wastewater
Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements, City Project No.19B4001.701, SRF Project No.
C280838-04. The Contractor (Max Foote Construction Company, LLC.) has requested a time extension
and cost increase based on additional required repairs to maintain efficiency and regulatory compliance.
The City of Jackson and Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, have agreed upon 240 additional
calendar days to add to the original 460 calendar days totaling 700 calendar days for completion, and
increasing the original contract by $985,839.00 for additional equipment installation to improve the
Savanna Street WWTP.

Public Works recommends approval of this agenda item. If you have any questions or comments, please
do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY OCTOBER 15,2019 6:00 P.M. o8

ORDER AMENDING THE CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC, FOR

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT

Xg FOR THE STATE STREET TIGER FROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT
NUMBER STP-0250-80(047) LPA/107200, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 1684001,

WHEREAS, the CityCadeapmvedaﬂonsmmﬁonEnginwingandInspec&m contract
with Neel-Schaffer, Inc., on October 6, 2017 in an amount not to exceed $2,328,233.10 for State
Strest TIGER Project; and

W,in%ﬁtBWmMM)mpmuofmmmmm
it states: (Overtime work is not contemplated by this comtract. Accordingly, direct salaries
churgeable to this contract shall not inchude any overtime premium); and

WHEREAS, tho Department of Public Work and Neel-Schaffer, Inc., agree that this
hnguageahuddbemﬁsedwaﬂowowﬁmcmrkmmmsnbmtm«mmwmpmsdedﬁn
their work performed umder Neel-Schaffer, Inc., comrwtforConsuucﬁunEngineaingmd
Inspection Services; and

WHEREAS, in Exhibit 3 (Feesdexpenm)cmpag:-Mofﬂnwmm,awondpmgmph
the revised langnage would state: (Overtime work is allowed by this contract. Accordingly, direct
salaries chargeable to this contract shall inctude any overtime premium).

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City Council approve amending the contract
with Neel-Schaffer, Inc., for constraction enginecring and inspection services for the State Street
TIGER Project, Federal Aid Project No. STP-0250-00(047) LPA/107200, City Project No.
16B4001.

Councll Member Priester moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded.

Yeas- Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Priester, Stamps and Tillmen,
Nays- None,
Absent- Stokes.

LES AR R RS RSN NS

ER ACCEPTING THE BID OF MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,

.LC, FOR THE SAVANNA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PHASE 1A

IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 1984601.701, SRF PROJECT NO.
C280838-04.

WHEREAS, onSq:tun];ch, 2019, the City of Jackson received four sesled bids for the
Savanna Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements, City Project No.19B4001.701, SRF
Project No. C280838-04; and

WHEREAS, the bid received from Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, in the amount
of §23,277,000.00, was the lowest and best bid received and met specifications; and

WHEREAS,ﬂwDepmemdPuhﬂchksrewmmmdsﬂmttthitymept&mhidof
Max Foote Construction Companty, LLC, as the lowest and best bid.

ITIS,THEREFORE,ORDEREDthatﬂmbidofMameCmmwﬁonGompmy,lLC,
in the amount of $23,277,000.00, is accepted in accordance with the City’s Advertisement for
Bidders;sddbidnndthnspedﬁcaﬁonsnrep]acedonﬁlewithmePnblicWozksDepamnent,
Enginemgmmkmm424mms.heddmsmmmnﬁtymdg1ammm.

Comnejl Member Priester moved adoption; Council Member Tillman seconded.
Yeas- Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Priester and Tillman.

Neys- Stamps.
Abgent- Stokes,

PENENCEEER S LR

MINUTE BOOK 6Q



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

TATE REKVES
GMRRR

MISSISSIPP1 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHRIS WEINTS bXICUTIV. IECT IR

October 22, 2020

Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor
City of Jackson

200 S, President St.

Jackson, MS 39205

Dear Mayor Lumumba:

Re: City of Jackson
Savanna Wastewater Treatment Plant
Improvements: Phase |

Change Order No. 1 Approval
SRF-C280838-04

A review of the referenced unilateral change order has been completed by the Department. In
accordance with the Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Fund (WPCRLF) Program
regulations, approval of the change order (enclosed) is hereby indicated as follows:

Total Change: $985,839.00
Eligibie Change: $985,839.00
Revised Total Contract: $24,262,839.00
Revised Eligible Contract: $24,262,839.00
Contract Completion Date: August 30, 2021
Eligible Completion Date: August 30, 2021

Approval of this change order does not constitute any change in your loan amount but does

authorize a time extension of 240 total days and 240
review of the justification that has been submitted.

eligible days which is approved based on a

As specified by the WPCRLF Program regulations, the loan recipient is responsible for
compliance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations, and for the proper

planning, design, construction, operation, maintenance, replacement, performance, and fiscal
integrity of the project. The Department's approval of any document does not relieve the loan
recipient or any others of any liabilities or responsibilities. Department review and/or epproval
of any document is for loan eligibility/allowability purposes only and does not establish or
convey any such liability or responsibility.



If you have any questions, or if we can be of any assistance, please contact Jennifer Wood, at

601-961-4254.
T. Qargish, PE, BCEE i
Construction Branch

Enclosure

¢c:  Mr. Charles Williams, PE, PhD; City of Jackson
Ms, Mary Carter; City of Jackson
Mr. Phillip Gibson, PE; Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
Mr. Matthew Horton, PE; Neel-Schaffer, Inc.



Unfiateral Change Order No, ___ 001

EICDCS= ME EENY @
et 1020 l
Date of Issuance: e numw

Ovmer: Water/Sewer Utlfities Division; City of Jackson, MS

Contractor: Max Foota Construction, LLC
Engineer:  Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

Project: Savanns Westewater Treatment Plant Phase 1A

improvaments

Effective Date:

Owner's Contract No.:  19B4001-0701
Contractor’s Project No.: 317
Engineer's Project No.:  NS.14779.000
SRF Project No.- C280838-04

The Contract Is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Descriptian: See attached Change Order Proposal Summary

Attachments:

Order Propasal #1, Changa Order Proposal #2, Change Order Proposal #3, Change Order

Change
Proposal #4, Change Order Praposal #5, and Change Order Proposal #7

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE
Original Contract Price:
$23.277,00000

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
{note changes in Mifestones lf appiicable]
Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: 400
Ready for Fina! Payment: 460
days or dates

[increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change
Ovders No.__taNo. __:

[Increase] [Decrease) from previously approved Change
OrdersNo.___ toNo.___:

Substantial Completion: Not Apolicable

$ Not Applicable Ready for Final Payment: NotApolicable
days
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order;
Substantial Completion: 400
$23,277.000.00 Ready for Final Paymant: 460
days or dates
Increase of this Change Order: increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 240
$985.839.00 Ready for Final Payment: 240
days or dates

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders;
Substantial Completion: 640
Ready for Final Payment: 700

days or dates

ACCEPTED: -

Contractor (Authorized Signature)




NEEL-SCHAFFER

Solutions you can pulld upon

9/14/2020
Neel-Schaffer Project NS.14779.000.007.20

Jennifer Wood, Project Manager
Construction Branch

MDEQ Office of Pollution Control
515 East Amite Street

P.O. Box 2261

Jackson, MS 39225

REFERENCE: SAVANNA WWTP PHASE 1A IMPROVEMENTS
SRF PROJECT NO. C2800838-04
UNILATERAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 001

Dear Ms. Wood:

On behalf of the City of Jackson, MS, please accept this Unilateral Change Order No. 001 for
review and approval in order to obtain a WPCRLF loan eligibility/allowability determination.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,
Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

D .

Phillip W. Gibson, P.E.
Manager, W/WW Division

s2B Bewld oong vima Sl L 00 Jer S0 RALBOVLL Faas G0 07 010

feat }
a
Al
O
r



;g

Unliateral Changa Order No. __ 001

Dats of Issuanca:

Owner: Wiater/Sewer Utiities Division; City of Jackson, MS

Contractor: Max Foote Construction, LLC

Englneers  Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

Project: Savanna Wastewstar Treatment Plant Phase 1A
Improvements

Effective Date: :
Owner's Contract No.;  1984001-0701
Contractor’s Profect No.: 317

Engineer's Project No.:  NS.14779.000
SRF Project No.: C280838-4

The Contract Is modifiad as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: See attached Chenge Order Proposal Summary

Attechments: Change Order Propasal #1, Change Order Proposal #2, Change Order Praposal #3, Chenge Order
Proposal $4, Change Order Praposal #5, and Change Order Proposal &7

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRALT TIMES
[note changes in Milestones §f applicable]
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: 400
$23.277.000.00 Ready for Final Payment: 460
days or dutes
[increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change | [increase] [Decreass] from previously approved Change
Orders No,__taNo, __: OrdersNo.__ toNo.___:
Substantial Completion: Not Apnlicable
$ Not Applicable Ready for Final Payment: NotApolicable
days
Contract Prica prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Ordar:
Substantial Completion: 400
$23,277,000.00 Resdy for Final Payment: 460
days or dates
Increase of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 240
$.985.839.00 Ready for Final Payment: 240
days or dates
Contract Price Incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

Substantial Completion: 540
Ready for Fnal Payment: 700

days or dates

ACCEPTED:

Contractor {Authorized Signature)

ENDC’ G341, Changs Order.

Prapared end published 2013 by tha Enginsers Joint Contract Documents Committan.

Pageiofa




Change Order Proposal Summary

Change Order Proposal #1 Existing electrical cable tray was encountered in the pipe gallery of the
aeration basin requiring a different wire type to be used. A credit was given for the removal of an
electrical manhole inside the blower room as a different approach was taken by the electrical contractor.

Total $8,300
Labor $0
Materials $0

Sub Cont, $7,400
OH&P, Bonds & Ins. $900

Change Order Proposal #2 Between the time of bid and Max Foote Construction moving onsite the
ground above the existing WRUA force main collapsed exposing a hole. Rerouting of the new force main
which includes additional fittings was required to keep access to the required rental bypass pumps due to
failure of the Influent Pump Station’s Storm Water pump.

Total $56,294
Labor $7.318
Materials $39,230
Sub Cont. $800
OH&P, Bonds & Ins.  $8,946

Change Order Proposal #3 A 480-volt electrical feed to the new electrical house was required. This
requirement was discovered during the shop drawing review process.

Total $7,220
Labor $o
Materials $0
Sub Cont. $6,435
OH&P, Bonds & Ins.  $785

Change Order Proposal #4 This change proposal is for the removal of the existing cone valves on
the three influent pumps and replacement of these valves with a swing check valve and an isolation gate
valve. Issues with the cone valves developed after project was awarded.

When the design of the project first started, the design concept was to only replace the influent pumps one
at & time but during the design phase it was brought to design team’s attention by the contract operator
that the pump suction piping below the isolation valves had holes in them. Replacing the suction piping
and isolation gate valves caused the pump station to require bypass pumping,

Bypassing of the influent pump station would be required to replace the discharge cone valves for each
influent pump and could be done during the same bypass pumping of the station required for the
replacement of the influent pumps and electrical upgrades.

The discharge cone valve replacement should have been part of the original bid but was not thought about
during the design phase. The design team was made aware of some mechanical issues with the 40 plus
year old cone valves after the original bid was received. The valves are stitl working but are starting to
have more frequent mechanical issues. The cone valve would be replaced with an air cushioned check

valve and a gate valve for header isolation.

Page 1 of 3



Adding the replacement of the discharge valves to the current project would save the City of Jackson
money by not having to setup bypass pumping in the future to replace the discharge cone valves.

Additional duration of bypass pumping may be required. The requirement of the contract to have all
pumps, motors, electrical equipment, valves, and appurtenances ready for shipment to site prior to placing
the temporary bypass pumping system (upstream of the IPS) in service will cause a delay in the start of
the influent pump station work making the influent pump station work the critical path. Upon change
order approval, it will take 2 weeks for the contractor to get the terms and conditions of the purchase
order agreed by both parties, 4 weeks to receive shop drawings, 2 weeks for shop drawing approval, and
22 weeks after receipt of order for manufacturing and delivery. This is a total of 210 days of additional
contract time to receive the check and gate valves.

Thirty administration days are required after the city council approves the change order to obtain the
Mayor’s signature, transferring the approved change order to the Engineer, and the Engineer providing
the approved change order to the Contractor. This will make the total number of days required to be
added to the contract of 240 days.

Total $710,890/$885,000

Labor $30,726

Materials  $506,353

Sub Cont.  $29,000
OH&P, Bonds & Ins.  $144,811
Bypass Pumping Rental $136,850 (includes OH&P, Bonds & Ins.)
Pump Fuel (10,800 gal) $37,260 (includes OH&P, Bonds & Ins.)

Change Order Proposal #5 Revisions to the aluminum grating support beams were required to meet
field conditions. A set of concrete stairs was added.

Total $6,315
Labor $500
Materials $1,500
Sub Cont. $3,200
OH&P, Bonds & Ins.  $1,115

Change Order Proposal #6 Not part of this change order.

Page 2 of 3



Change Order Proposal #7 This change order propesal is for supplying and installing required
transition motor mounts to connect the new blower motors to the existing blower. These dimensions of
the existing and new motors are different.

Total  $22,710
Labor $700
Materials  $18,000 (estimated)
Sub Cont. $0

OH&P, Bonds & Ins.  $4,010

Page 3 of 3



LA FLLTE
CONGTRUCTIDN CO.,UC | GENERAL CONTRACTORS

June 18, 2020

Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

125 8. Cangress St, Suite 110
Jackson, MS, 39201

Attn: M. Phillip Gibson, P. E.

Re:  Savanna Waste Whater Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements
Change Ordes Proposal #1

Dear Phillip,

Please see below lump sum pricing for the labor, equipment, and materials to change the cable
feeding the HC panel from single conductors to a TC. The installation of the tiay cable will requite rolleis
to be installed in the cable tray. Additionelly, included with this change order is & credit for the work with
deleting the concrete manhole in the blower building MFFCC requests zero (0) days for the proposed
work,

Cost Breakdown
1. EP Breaux’s Cost for Tray Cable $14,000.00
2. Credit fo1 Electrical MH Wark ($6,600.00)
3. SBubtotal $7,400.00
4. OH&P § 740.00
5. Bond & Ins. 2% 3 16000

Total $ 8,300.00
Please advise if you requirs additional information or have any questions,
Sincerely,
MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC.,

C@,fm, Vi rss/

Clayton P Walker Ji.
Project Manager

CC: 316-File

mmwmamm%{%u&mmmmmm



Contractors Engineers

June 1,2020

Clay Walker
Max Foote Construction Co., LLC

REF: Savanna St WWTP
Plan Change — Blower Building Tray Cable Change

Dear Clay:
Please see below lump sum pricing for the labor, equipment, and materials to change the cable feeding the
HC panel from single conductors to a TC. The installation of the tray cable will require rollers to be

installed in the cable tray. I have attached a cut sheet on the TC cable for approval. Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Blower Building Tray Cable Changes Lump Sum: $14,000.00

If any more information is needed, please let me know.

Thanks,

Jobinny Robbins

Johnny Robbins
Industrial/Highway Division
E.P. Breaux Electrical, LLC.

P.O. Box 11640 * New Iberia, LA 70562-1640 ® 337-364-8183 ® Fax: 337-364-8231
www.epbreaux.com



SPEC 45254

3/C CU 600V XLPE XHHW-2 LSZH Power Cable With Ground
Type TC-ER Power Cable 600Volt Three Conductor Copper, Cross Linked Polyethylene (XLPE) insulation XHHW-2 SOLONON®
Low Smoke Zero Halogen {LSZH) Jacket with 1 Bare CU Ground

Image not to scale, See Table 1 for dimensions.

CONSTRUCTION:

1. Conductor: Class B compressed stranded bare coppsr per ASTM B3 and ASTM B8

2. Insulation: Cross Linked Polyethylene {XLPE) Type XHHW-2

3. Grounding Conductor: Class B compressed stranded bare copper per ASTM B3 and ASTM B8 (cable size 8 & 6 has
insulated green ground)

4. Filler: Paper filler (cable size 8 & 6 uses Polypropylene filler)

5. Binder: Polyester flat thread binder tape for cable sizes larger than 2 AWG

6. Overall Jacket SOLONON® Low Smoke Zero Halogen (LSZH) Jacket

APPLICATIONS AND FEATURES:

Southwire’s 600 Volt Type TC-ER power cables are suited for use in wet and dry areas, conduits, ducts, troughs, trays, direct
burial, aerial supported by a messenger, and where superior electrical properties are desired. These cables are capable of
operating continuously at the conductor temperature not in excess of 90°C for normal operation in wet and dry locations,
130°C for emergency overload, and 250°C for short circuit conditions. For uses in Class |, II, and lll, Division 2 hazardous
locations per NEC Article 501 and 502. Constructions with 3 or more conductors are listed for exposed runs (TC-ER) per NEC
336.10.

SPECIHCATIONS:

» ASTM B3 Standard Specification for Soft or Annealed Copper Wire

» ASTM B8 Concentric-Lay-Stranded Copper Conductors

¢ UL 44 Thermoset-Insulated Wires and Cables

« UL 1277 Electrical Power and Cantrol Tray Cables

e UL 1685 FT4 Vertical-Tray Fire Propagation and Smoke Release Test

» |CEA S-58-679 Control Cable Conductor Identification Method 3 {1-BLACK, 2-RED, 3-BLUE)

» |CEA S-95-658 (NEMA WC70) Power Cables Rated 2000 Volts or Less for the Distribution of Electrical Energy
» |EEE 1202 FT4 Flame Test (70,000) BTU/hr Vertical Tray Test

SAMPLE PRINT LEGEND:
SOUTHWIRE EXXXXX #P# (UL) [#AWG Or #kemil] CU XHHW-2 XLPE/LSZH 600V Type TC-ER For CT USE SUN, RES. For DIRECT
BURIAL FT4 [-25°C] YEAR (NESC) [SEQUENT!AL FEET MARKS]

® =

Southwirs Company, LLC| One Sonthwire Drive, Carroliton, GA 30119 | www.southwire.com ks
Copyright © 2020 Southwire Company, LLE. Al Rights Reserved SPEC 45254 DATE: 06/01/2020 18:03 UTC Rev: 3.000%




SPEC 45254
(e e S o s e R SR

Yable 1 - Weights and Measurements

D10k Cand [eamicter (v
Number Size s {

561568 8 0139 45 0229 1x10 60 0615 187 - 33
bB1h67 6 0174 45 D.264 1x8 60 0.691 297 451
561685 4 022 a5 0311 1x8 60 0791 442 615
551378 2 0.277 45 0.367 1x6 a0 0.953 703 954
- TBA 1 031 55 0431 1x6 80 1091 865 1174
TBA 10 0.360 b5 0.470 1x6 80 1175 1069 1412
561564 /0 0404 55 0514 1x6 80 1270 1327 1710
565815 | 3/ D454 55 0564 1x4 80 138 | 00 2130
958718 40 0510 b5 0620 1x4 80 14499 2110 2595
TBA 250 0.558 65 0.688 1x4 80 1.646 2469 3035
TBA 350 0 661 65 D791 1x3 110 1929 340 4732
564938 500 0.789 B5 0919 1x2 110 2.205 4885 5840
TBA 750 0968 80 - 1128 ‘ Tx1 110 2 656 1778 8562

All dimensions are nominal and subject to normal manufactusing tolerances
{ Cable marked with this symbol is a standard stack item

Tahle 2 — Electrical and Engineering Data

['.'I he-. ; _I..

661568 | 8 25 396 0652 0815 0.033 3754 40 50 55
561567 | 6 28 830 041 0.514 0.031 5966 55 65 75
5615656 | 4 32 1002 0258 0 323 0030 »9491 70 85 95
551378 | 2 38 1543 0.162 0.203 0.028 15089 95 115 130
TBA 1 55 2008 0129 0162 0028 18029 110 130 145
TBA | 140 5.9 2534 0.102 0.128 0.028 2401 125 150 170
561564 | 2/0 64 3194 008t 0102 0027 30264 145 179 185
585815 | 3/0 69 4027 0.064 0.081 0.027 38154 165 200 225
959718 | 410 75 5078 0 051 0 064 0026 48114 185 230 260
TBA | 250 | B2 5000 0.043 0.055 0.027 56845 218 255 290
TBA | 350 86 8400 0031 0040 0028 79583 260 310 350
564938 | 500 13.2 12000 0.022 0.028 0.025 113690 320 380 430
TBA | 750 158 18000 0014 0020 0.025 170535 400 475 535

+ Ampacities are based on Table 310.15 {BN16} cf tha NEC, 2017 Edition. Ampacities of insulated conductors rated up to and including 2000 Volts, based on ambient
temperature cf 30°C {86°F)

\

® =

Southwire any, LLC | One Southwire Drive, Carvollion, GA 30118 | www.southwire.com
Copyright ® 2020 Southwire Company, LLC. All Rights Reserved SPEC 45254 DATE: 06/01/2020 19:03 UTC Rev: 3.0.00C




”‘ [EAX FOOTE ‘ |
| CLNGTRUCTION CO.LLUC | BENERAL CONTRACTORS

June 30, 2020

Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

125 8. Congress St, Suite 110

Jackson, MS, 39201

Aten:  Mr. Phillip Gibson, P. E.

Re.  Savanna Waste Water Treatment Plani Phass 1A Improvements

Change Order Propossal #2 -Revised
Dear Phillip,

Please see the below lump sumn pricing and attached breakdown for- the labor, equipment, and
materials to revise and add to the piping configmation for the WRFM close to the Temporary Bypass Pit,
install a permeneat SS plate at the existing influent junetion box, and backfill the sink hole with ensite
material per the revised plan page C-7, MFCC has included a savings in our price for not having to install
the forcemain as deep. MFCC requests zero (0) additiona! days for the proposed work. The total price for
eonsideration is Fifty-Six Thousand, Two Hundred Ninety-Four Dollats ($56,294 00).

Pleass advise if you require additional information or have any questions,

Sincerely,

MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION CO LLC.

.
Cyton Pl

Clayton P Walker Jr

Project Manager

CC:  317-File

PUST iFRCE BOX k08 MHI}I%%I]UHHNH L 7E-2d8 (RH5) Bel-A5EA



zioradey *panasay SN (v "UORINRSUOS 33004 Xew WBuAda) (2)
WY ET'TT 020Z/ET/L PRI

Jooo's- [Fwosang]o L W [ 2oae] [ o9ang I3
. (5
000’ | P T 5 | [k ¥l O )0 O3 oup Bl Joj sBUPES| 62
. . oz’ 0096 5] O A ) 19T enn| 1 [or ONd 506-0 66| B2
e e |8y 0 va - #0803 98] Z¢
. " [ros st  |v . v [v ) SIV-0Ad I DN TVOIN 56| 92
SR UoIIOD[s . ] oo'ses viz 00veZ 002k [0002k 1662 tMn|va i #Bid (815 5/¢ - 1 Pukd deL 6e| §Z
- |gsez looase’s  |aus 00898 [00YZ (0007 |l9'€Z en|va v SIV-L0-#ABIS W 10 B¢ BT
daa-smal. . |20v'6 |oo'zev'e  [e95 00889 |00z (00077 19°6T EMN| V3 L SIV-L0PUSA (5P N 10 €] ET |
Gupdha | Z7
i
Jo B [ dmbafee [ moewn|ze 2 [ Sogw| — ] 0z
61
_ —F ’ 9l 00z I+ [0 O €850 wee onul o3 A £
e lopnisuoy ] |ow's [ 820|204k [2H00 3 %&m g 9IS B i1
= 91
T |
[oos's [*wicsangfa [ balyilT [ ompemnlrore ] [ oqw) [ ] 2]
ET
Bipd L], . [s80% [sTee l [ N E sudjseuy ssecping | Z1
8 8 |ow 0’0 |s¥b oc'l Z9 |sso0 192 EMS|AD [FiL duwar pus yReg yauelL| TT
. st 00sh |00y 000’} 00'sk Bv1[AD [§ owaesx) pua | OF
v » 3 oV’ 9z vzl ¥00L 1800 353 ZMs[AD [¥2s PN UORaARTI) (PURIL] G |
ODAYa|008't oSl e B - \Tz: ve #RH WSO | 8
D DsUHABnod [, Zz8 0L0 ¥ol'l 67 (g7l 000 0%z CHEIER wery U-eARD WPRoa| L
wamayg| 9
Woowheo [ el | meown [ %50 Wi ®WelL | meowen WOL | We0 W | Unon | wnmmon | swd | e [in 1 )
|____sowuuceung ] i B Joqiny
TS ) ([, (7 S~ T I

v [z [ x T A T 1T T uw T a 1T ®w T 171 %1 7 T t [ x [3] 31




Z4ozadey "pInRSEY SWIY |jv "uolINASUO) 3004 e JyBuAdo) (2)

WY ET:TY O20Z/ET/L pesupd
_|ﬂ:n T %zeth

_ﬂ: [ dvHO |weemt

[ PEEL  mEE ey 2eBad Wiy

WEEEEEEECEEEE)

G Fue3qNg|0Ty E Iy e 73 S0qe oL seling Wy
008 BT Mﬁ RSN | ey Y o Toqel WIOIGNG sebeg Juoad
T3] FWOIGTR (PO “dinb3 [oat SEPSIeN|08L ¢ ] doqe [T
[37] souBnsy] snosusess| B
%5500 o) SONE! [y
] %002} som] joded| gy
L5 puog| &

005 00008 [ I on i XELSABE S5F| 1Y
|os= |oo'esT O |1 1eeaia| oF
000 00604 O} s._olo_ 6€
052 00052 [00s 00005 gl[b %o LpUslL 304N
[cea [ 0000¥Z |0O¥Z  [0000BL |00 avijon 5o spadiiag
oor 0000z sz WO/ SAGH
102} 005287 . O 520 (50 012) eiibpoig 1o J0%swd OpNO | E |
02 [owey |- oov's 000063 [000r  [co0U@l  |00SEe 900|ON |20 (§00r2) Joomnes3 spevio)| VE |
£t
[3
y

uojangeucy 93004 AN




e

WESN JHY STIOR VIO 4l SONIMO NOLYLINGd
3dd IS 0L 51008 W..o:zi‘ 35N B0 1N0ED NNIBHS—NON_OGNY
SEmE-SnuEEW!S@IﬁUﬁEESﬁ.n

HVIS HOLIOE MOML B YHEd3S 3K OL IWIINNIS 1SYD3Xd L
IO SHLSELE T5VIS8d 05

NOULNMELENGD J0 FONANDIS
SHULOVIINGD AR (EUNTEH JI ONIdid AVHOJMIL DOM0ND QL ZQLTWRINGD €I

IATVA J1vD J3AACHd MENAQ 9T MIN NG YWIEMIu ONY
3ATVA VD LOT ONUSHG WOU] YOLWUOY QRUDFTI IADNTM TIVHS BQLOVIINGT ‘T
cd GMV AT 2IVD MIN 0 NOLYTTVLSNI
HUM SU3300Ud YOLOVHINGD 30438 3DAHIS QINI TIOVI 38 TIVHE did OF °
TONMAY) NO NMOHS NOUYOCT IV d¥D/Tid .BF TNISNI
TFAMTY N OL LO3NKCO ONY INMA M4MISY QL 3did ,8C ThIoN "
TIOHANIS 14NIvE |

‘ONIBYEO NO NWOHS NOUYDOD IV 3I¥ic 65 #IE TMISN
BATA DNV JIVNINNT 01 DRV

3HL NQ NHOHS NOILYOOT Iv SNTYA NO 30N ONNE ANVHOLAEY THWISHI
‘WAGA LNHS Wi
3G NG A0S VOHM Hiw DHILNKIHOGO 304 TTAISHOASIH 5 JOLIVEINGD
SONINUDN JHL NI SHNOH § 50 NN V 60 NAOALIHS
38 A NIYI 30504 Wi ONY 3NG0 N338 SYH WIRA HLW NOLIVNIGNOGD
ANVIRNENd "O3NIN0IY S) ALRICHUTY ALIIN NINNYY LSEA HiW NOLUYNICHOGD
“ANTA 3Iv0 0L QIONVIA ZGAGUA Tl YINMO
“Wrioz
HO 10C—S “MIKINOUAND NEHHVM “ISF SIRGS Nd MEIHS WRid J9EaNL ‘(0P
010340Md 20 SN 08 HUM 03NN 38 TIVAS SONILLA OGNV 3elld NOM JWLONG
TINQLSINNT DEHENHD HUM Tdid 3A08Y 2L

QL 3ad MO138 9 HUR Q30036 39 TVHS 3did KOHl TULONA ANy SAd 083 °

TR T

SN oMVl
¢ 3 ﬂ%n._:u._. TIVLSHI)
: 20 A Iv
*40 (505K QWY J2AONGH = i
30 QL SINZNODNOD Oy g B .,.,L,.-.u. 0L 1D3NNOD

SHidd SNUSING SAlwgidN 4

N—C—

S1NEREAOH R L W & U SR £ ALY RGTEM %-E gl 2¢O | Wi | v
Yi IOVH ANYTd INGWLY3NL G-nl!llll ux.._igqs...-uunﬂnrm..ﬂuo- ¥ POVA 43 ol H“Enﬁﬂq "._.. ﬂ !-<“
W3OV WEIVMILEWA YNNYAYS s T o ano ﬂiiﬁﬂﬂu!jﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁiﬁLri]
ro 104 ONY SATVA 1v0 .06 F20 | ¥SIIWHIS=153N —l L Y
NIYIN 30804 ANV IATYA 3LVD .9 sowwia s uavEa 5] sawesn|  EHLO S 3 O3 0 IO VNS tromvadl—
MASHEM NORIVD AL | —— ) ST S ahieans g By SV geeal
TRTOH SRIRVE0 Al BUOR |
T [yaa = ) ot N
W e | ~.,
amaon )
L S B
] V-
- LI S )
TIVDS JHAYHD




Ee LT
CURNSTRUCTON CLLUE | GENERAL CHNTRACTURS

August 5, 2020
Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
125 S. Congress St, Suite 110
Jackson, MS, 39201
Attn: M Phillip Gibson, P. B.
Re:  Savanna Waste Water Treatment Plant Phase { A Improvements
Change Order Proposal #3
Dear Phillip,
Please see bslow lump sum pricing for the labor, equipment, and materials to add a 480V feeder

frem the blower building to the new E-house as discussed at previous site visits. MFCC requests zeto (0)
additional contract days for the proposed woik.

Cost Breakdown
1. EP Breaux's Cost for 480V Feeder $6,435.00
4. OH&P $ 643.50
5. Bond & Ins. 2% $ 14150

Total $7,220.00
Please advise if you require additional information or have any questions.
Sincerely,
MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC.
Byt P22
Clayton P Walker JIr.
Piaject Mapager

CC: 317-File

HETMMHHQHMW%MH?&?@-@BH&DM
FAX (R85) B2L-B580



Contractors Engineers

August 3, 2020

Clay Walker
Max Foote Construetion Co., LLC

REF: Savanna St WWTP
Plan Change —~ 480V E-House Fecder
Dear Clay:
Please see below lump sum pricing for the labor, equipment, and materials to add a 480V feeder from the

blower building to the new E-house. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

E-House 480 Volt Feeder: Lump Sum: $6,435.00

If any more information is needed, please let me know.

Thaaks,

Johnny Robbins

Johnny Robbins
Industrial/Highway Division
E.P. Breaux Electrical, LLC.

P.O. Bax 11640 = New lheria, LA 70562-1640 © 337-364-8183 ¢« Fax: 337-364-8231
www.epbreaix.com :



M| oo |
CONBTRUCTION CH.LA0 | BENERAL CONTRACTORS

June 30, 2020

Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
125 8. Congress St, Suite 110
Jackson, MS, 39201

Attn:  Mr Phillip Gibson, P. E.
Re:  Savanna Waste Water Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements

Change Order Proposal #4
Dear Phillip,

Please seo the below lump sum pricing and attached breakdown for the labor, equipment, and
materials to remove the cone valves and replace with gate and check valves in the Influent Pump Station
and other directed work as deseribed in the attached email for RBight Hundred Eighty-Five Thousand
Dollars.($885,000,00). We received two different valve quotes for this proposal which are both enclosed.

Lead time for the valves is currently estimated to be 22 weeks after approved submittals. Basing
this change order proposal being approved at the first of September, 2020, the valves would not arrive
until April 2021. Ow current plan to begin bypassing in January 2021 will now push to April 2021 which
will push completion of the pump station to August 2021, one month passed our project schedule
completion time and 210 days past our contract completion date. That being the case, MFCC requests 210
additional days be added to the contract for the proposed work.

Please adviss if you require additional information or have any questions,

Sincerely,

MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC.

C@,(,. Pl
Clayton P Walker Jr
Project Manager

CC: 317-File

PUST IFRCE BOK 1208 l'.ﬂ.‘ﬁ]ﬂ% LRSI Pl 701208 (85 B2-A5E7
FAX (G5 EeL-B580



LioT afed "PaNIBSSY SIUBIY IV “UORNASUCD 001 XeW JyBuAdo) (3)

WY 60°TT 0202/12/8 :paupd

[osc'ser o | Tcsqng]o E SN vra 0) 07

[ oqe| | moigng oy
6E
2 _ _ %
N 5 5 z8 00Z8 |00 |ocow 00'EZ D seamA uo dnumis( /€
Jac-smals : Z6L6t 008Nz |\ vae Wwaod .ﬁ
[ Js0gval - SOF'e 00SELL v vile 11 908 914 2| &€
3g0-sva oZor o0Tver  |vee 006z |009¢  |000¢ 0oL 1dv|va e — Buydngy) OAIS OO SRIOH 98| V£
8d)d Jeweuar|, " = 00944 % 88E b 0095y |00'2L 0009 00'82 Id¥| V3 ¢ sdid ge) leais O€| £E
ETT TE B ahr'eel ®LT 00ZIE [00PPL  |000CH 009Z 1P| vE ¢ e indg j4 BABA 8P 08| ZE
380-3Ma|. - |EEE Bt 008124 [00T6L (0000 |oosz FREEIG SOARA YOOUD PEUCRIND 110 .5E| TE
Faa-evale I cegor 005ESEL |09 00®EZ [00BE  |000T 0092 1ar|va e Jonpey B14 10 9EXZ| OF
EELETE s 0ty 000e¥'L [w5r [00zEl  [oove  [oo0z 00'8L lav|va e Waof Uopuediy vz| 62
. . " [oos ais jooser  [ooey ooz sZoL vHN| §1 [ SIPUSH pue GAleoo | §Z
Budid| 2z
97 |
00973} Jo [Fwooans]o [ dmbs[oovisr | eepempjoozh ) N [ FRewang 53
(3
— Aadi 0z X HHYE X V20) X HdDe|s E ooFze [oos . fivo uopdLIeiog ond [ € |
s B B o0z's ooy [0008  [000T 00'0Z Z19 Avalog weieAs ejpiedquapoy | 7z
uhl. o 0002 ooeoat |, vie 1989(] - Bdung peuey SoABg | 12
n|. 5 : 00021} 00'000°243 |, on|L QO 001 - Jienyu) diung [+74
s N » » Guhung 61
[
ovC'Th [ooow [Fcoqng]e | | emuewn[esZ e =l moang T
ar
a 3
003"} 00008 |. . =3 006 |0S¢F  |oooe 002y Waz|va e T siomedd 100 Mus| T
» ¥z oo’} 08k 052 Z00°1 008 [009%6 . 00¢8 War ¥HI " SULORS]d WEM SoRiduzum | E1
. oy o0t [0 | ooea warEHo s —__ Budid i pue eeig weyl| 7T
009 00005Z 5 & wslg enmA Wold 10 Wl | TT
osv 005 96¥ O0DER  [00PT | 009 WayjuHO(9 Budid pus 98ARA Po-oweQ 30 ("SH | OT
00 005z 966 o0Ed  [00%r  |000'F wo'es Wav [SHHT) Buadid eui U0 SNEA 9U0D Wedl | 6
i3 00001 Z66'L 0OVED |0006  |000® [ooee War|va e SONEA BUCD ey 8
005 828’} 00T8  [o0¥® |« |oo'ee QP HOl9L oy pus alpenig ‘e £
. SSARA PUS sepwey oweq| 9
PO | mown _ mol [ @00 [ snouew | aunmnon | emd | M0 N0 I —_uopdgoweq
. AFUFRIN Joqwy | b |
T ) T )7 17 —aw — _ LI R
av | z T x T A T 1T T % T & [T N T3 %71 7 [ 7 nalal 3] a 1 .h_

Scil- juslusoejdey JopecH pue aneA - L)
Uoonnsuoy 8300, XBN



*poAIESIY SIS [V UBRINGSUO) 31004 Xew WBuAdo) (o)
WV 60°TT 0Z02/17/8 :paupe

“polfol [ 2] 2] 3] 2] 2

1 a
Sdi- iusiliede|doy Jopest] PUB ONEA - 1€
UORDALSUCY 6300, XE




FRLE-L "PRAIISIY SIYBYY [y "uoRINIISU0) 1004 XeIAl yBpAdo) (2)
WY 61T DZ0Z/12/8 :pOWHd

on S L BUpoH ARiUes] 18 |
. 3 n HIN#PE o o[ 08
00} 0000} z iz |00l 000°} g2 on |} P
w0t 1 ) SO I duB | 87
| 15 e w3 dryyoo sudld | 22
I8 051 00050 on|1 SucU 0oufiug| 97
. 0s5s 00055 ON i woud DO SL
. =1 Bunpeps| pL
5 81 ET=TT wel €
| . 00E C000E onft ouper Amodwel| 77
. 1 Soyueg oinoerg dwey| Tz
. va ~aeyenbupa e[ 0L
N oor o sejjding ooWo| 63
5 ] SBULIULN| BAOWENATRSU 89
B v — s OoN segddng esio JBG5[ 79
. va dreg KsAieq 90| 99
pBg 00'¥63 onli 04U seauibuz| g9
10081 65 00'¥6S onl|i <30 00JN| 9
v va sulig gor| €9 |
. 81 xu] [Buogedneo| 29
81 ®EUoo] Aunod Aunod| 19
81 60 UONE0R0GY IO L UOONASUOD| 05
. 81 LT 65
- b 3 : WG Ui S| 85
_ N Hiwed Bupina| 25
3% 0 %Z[239 on eouRI [eH Aok | 65
) BU| LI on sXMmau| LEESH Bl S5
ABQGXDESNF| 000D 00'002'1 s SARIL 3
"IN WeY 107 + 068|005 00009 FTOI [Ty €5
1¥d + Aejeg %oz g1 8010 Z5 |
MM juspusuuedng sisay| TS
1Nd + AmES %05 ) 8010 05
TO'HX 4o 5] 00 ¥eaF W[y iﬁM
| uogezyom| gy
i
T ] g
L
UQ Rlion) auip
a

Sdl- UeWedR|daY J8PEsH PUR BABA - 2|C
UORINQSUDD 3004 NEIN



£)0tafed "pansasay SIyB |Iv “UOR3NASUOD 31004 Xel wBliAdo) {9)
WV 60°TT 0Z0Z/12/8 :paaupd

[oocose |- _S.Bn.m A oW TRUG 05Z) Pys) 118 [OFT
00000 |« 000007 [ [7] D09Z aeRq UYor D3AN|STT
00005 |+ 00C0SE  |» ON 501 9e WO DTANFTT
00000 |a 00000E  |» O 0917, I'PREH DOJN[ELT
0000 |s 000SEe  |v on 0T} 8e( Uuor D0 ZTT
00000°L | 00C00°L |« ON "2 MW 95¢ AF D0INM(TTT
n n on SOLoRg PO _oﬂ
G000ZT e 00002 |- on 60|
" . n .
[ 0005 - 000T 008z taui[Zeg -
00} 00004 (%3 000YZ (D09t [000©F ) a|§i i
3]
£y
3] -
oo¥ 00'00F va i
y v3
lezv o0aLL on |t
—_— - F1]
» 3
5 L=}
v 3
v va
A A B
_ zar og0 £ G0 |or¥r  |SK0D o5 Zr VB | i |6 %=ps| €6
£96 oot wﬁmﬂ. !|.-_§_M
I ore 02k oz - eoyednIiE| 16
B A8 - - Ty
N 1 UGy S8y 68
5 ¥H 10 ez 1epse| 68
uH AsAng episin0| L8
g1 CopNVECIOUd QoT | 98
v3 20044 (2pey| €8 |
§1 s08ds 9 SUBid| ¥
on i S8R DO:AW| €8 |
On |} WeOiiod Asims| 78 |
WL | Weo TN | weaeN | o | owy | AR _._,Is.[a_ﬂ,la oaimwn 3
! 1
0 — | [ o s ean| 7 |
av N | 1 [ oy o v ] W A 3 |

aq
Sdl- Wewsdeiiey JapesH PUB SNBA - L1E
UORONASUCD 8300 XEW



£)0 533eg *pansasay SIYBY Iy "uoHINIsUO?D 31004 Xew WApAda) (3)
WY 60:TT 0Z0Z/TZ/8 ‘pauilld

00006 |- va
000000 |- B [F] —
0000LE |» g w3
% 000006 |- 5 0005Zk  [00SE 290|ON
0005LT |- 00052 |- : 0009Zb  |00SE 250|on
0005Z€ |« 0005CE  |» = 000'9ZF  |00SE 220|on
000STE | 00052 |« o 000'8ZL  |00°SE 220[0W @80151 8-1 20Jn|SPT
00'05LE [s 00'05LE s N 000°9LL 00'se aooon 0801571 8-1 T
- 0005 |» 000sIS |- = GO09LF ‘8'.8 200| oW COIDYWOOZAELST 81 DOIN|EVT
00005 o 000wre |- . 0009}  |00GE uoo|on| - SO L0ceumi) 1'd o TV
0005TY |« 000iZY . o 000ell  [ooge 00| O 0031LH A0S IDINTHT
- 00052 | 008ZE  |» R 9009ZF  |00GE | 600 oW B T 7506 [d $A0 D03W|0MT
005w on N usi|eeT
00102 HaL| oW 3oru] pecy 40|[8ET
oW JOpRIS X0 SPINO|LET
00008 |\ 00008 ] woosg :Mod DDIN|IET
R = O sopediuc) opmng|SET
000001 |\ 00000F  |s on “Xoweduod 904N
00002 |» 5 va VO] AADW |EET
N oo'oss’e | . oW 18200 epIMINOIZET
00005 | 00005€  |a I+ o 052 91960 Wof DOMN|TET
- 00005 |» 00005 |- oW 1200 00Z eq Wief IDIN[0ET
00000't | 00'000  |» [:T7] 10700 %059 Me8q WUCT I04N|62T
- 000002 |« 00000Z  |. on 820 063 8188 LLOT DDAN|BZT
n 00008 |o (] ORI A0 |£TT
002y 00002 |- 00008% |« ol J9pR0T HyZg aleed UUOT SN0 0ZT
00002 B CF] O OAON |GZT
0y |. oW 80 012) JomARRI 6HINO
N (7] WO Ao [EZT
. 00008 |« on {80 0c1) Joveamax3 spmINO|ZZT
0005 |- 5 ] oM 0N |11 |
000059 | 00005% | on T70 0L¥ 00 Uior u%
0000SE |» CO'005 | on {0SE) Je¥eela #0000 ¥PON0 [GLT
00'00SE |o 00'00SE  |e ow (ase 2 05Z) Mepupd dinDiauY [STT
000005 |+ 000005  |o oW 19 0S8 Wee UYOT DDAN[LTT
WO N | GnoHue | Wa/noH | s ld‘Hllﬂl (] [
Joge] .le
E20') | [ wn| 7 |
& [T 15 T 7 T 7 T Wl 5] — |

Sdi- ueweae|dey] JopeaH PuB BABA - LLE
UCHONGSUOY 81004 XEW



L0923k “pansassy SIYAIY |[V "UOHDNASUC) S1004 Xl 3B1AdoD ()
WV 60°TT 0Z02/12/8 ‘porupd
000'eey ] %90°CH
1L [ Ta¥HO |wsowl
o= 061 o) Bay saded waig
SaTe0L [ve7s ] (A ~TOmb3[8LLZvs SRUOEN| 197 12 EZ0'b oge]
088'680 |oo0'sz B (22 i) ) b 90 Mo
|G ] CIY Mﬂgc et (150 w Zoqw]
1891 [
BIOL 10 %5E(926'0€
898y %0021
1
009 00003 | . onli
008 00008 Ot
000s 000001 |- NI
locosz | N
[0000 |- Gl
00000 | 1
. oas 00005 08z 0006 (000 |0000F 006z [ G
i 00005 | wos | 3l
00002 . oc00s |- on
. 00051 | 0005t |\ ON
005 00005 | 00005 ot
ON
= . [o}]
059 00088 |- 00059 oA}
\ AD
00005 000001 | Ve |seE | va
| va
i 0009 0002 wi|va
R

halqﬁ.g_ r_ ] ﬁj: 3

Sdl- Welusoe|day JapeaH PUB SNBA - L1
UoRINLISUCH €J00] We



Contractors Engincers

August 20, 2020

Clay Walker
Max Foote Construction Co., LLC

REF: Savanna St WWTP
Plan Change — Extended Overhead
Dear Clay:
Please see below lump sum pricing for the extended overhead for a period of 1 month. Please let me know

if you have any questions or concerns.

Extended Overhead Lump Sum: $25,(00.00

If any more information is needed, please let me know.

Thanks,

Jofinny Robbins

Johnny Robbins
Industrial/Highway Division
E.P. Breaux Electrical, LLC.

P.O. Box 11640 » New Iberia, |4 70562-1640 # 337-364-8183 * Fax: 337-364-8231
www.epbreawx.com



Ernest P. Breaux Electrical, Inc. Extended Overhead
P.O. Box 11640
New lberia, LA CHANGE ORDER BREAKDOWN
LABOR EPB-RFC-006 - Extended Overhead.xlsx
Name/Class Hours Rate Per Diem Extended Total
Project Manager 60 S 4500 | § - S 2,700.00
Superintendent 160 S 40.00 | $ - S 6,400.00
Assistant PM 160 s 32.00 | $ - s 5,120.00

$ .
Sub Total Labor S 14,220.00
Labor Burden 38% S 5,403.60
TOTAL LABOR $ 19,623.60
EQUIPMENT
Description Qty Day/month Rate Rental Markup Total
Pickup and Tools 1 16| $ 50.00 $ 800.00
Apartment 1 1| $ 1,500.00 [ 1,500.00
Office Trialers 1 S -

$ -

$ -
TOTAL EQUIPMENT $ 2,300.00
MATERIALS
Description Units Unit Cost Total

S -

$ -

S -

3 -
Sub Total Material $ g
Sales Tax 0.0% S -
TOTAL MATERIAL S -
SUBCONTRACTOR
Subcontractor Invoice # Description Total
TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR 5 -
SUMMARY Cost Markup % MarkUp $ Total
Labor $ 19,623.60 15% $ 2,94354 | § 22,567.14
Equipment $ 2,300.00 15% S 345,00 | § 2,645.00
Materials S - 0% s - S -
Subcontractor $ - 0% S - S -
Sub Total S 25,212.14
Bond Expense | | 0.0% $ -
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT $ 25,212.14




Clay Walker

From: Courtney Myrick <cmyrick@ellewws.com>
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Clay Walker

Subject: RE: Savanna WWTP Change Order Pricing

3 ea 400-36,00-./8 x 7 RCAQ0, shop coat, 3045S AIS = 51542.0C ea

Courtney iviyrick

AW 5
‘ 4] 4 .
"

Cartifled WE & DDE
907-A Alton Parkway | Birmingham, AL 35210

£0 Box 205 | Leeds, AL 35094

T: {205)352-3240] M: (205)217-7929 | F: {205)737-0262

www.sllewws.com

From: Clay Walker <cwalker@maxfoote.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Courtney Myrick <cmyrick@ellewws.com>
Subject: RE: Savanna WWTP Change Order Pricing

Sorry, not the TC400. Quote Style 400, Connecting 36" Steel Pipe to 36” Steel Pipe, .375" wall thickness.

Clay

From; Courtney Myrick [mallto:cmyrick@ellewws.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Clay Walker <cwalker@maxfoote.com>
Subject: RE: Savanna WWTP Change Order Pricing

What are the two different OD’s you are frying to coupling?

Courtney Myrick

FWSé

Ledlilot WE 3 208

807+ Altor, Parkway | Birminghem, AL 35210

PO Box 205 | Leeds, AL 25084

T1{205)352-3240| W: (205)317-7329 | F; {205)737-0262

www ellewws.com

From: Clay Walker <cwalkey@maxfcate.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Courtney Myrick <cmyrick@ellewws.com>
Subject: RE: Savanna WWTP Change Order Pricing

Hey Coutiney,



I need one more item priced, please see below:
3 EA -~ Romac Style TC400 - 36" —AIS
Thank you,

Clay

From: Courtney Myrick [maiito:cmyrick@ellewws.com]

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2020 5:02 PM
To: Clay Walker <cwalker@manfo, m>
Subject: RE: Savanna WWTP Change Order Pricing

See pricing below.
Thanks,

Courtney Myrick

Certifled WBE 2 DRE

907-A Alton Parkway | Blrmingham, AL 35210
PO Box 205 | Leeds, AL 35094
T:(205)352-3240] M: {205)317-7329 | F: {205)737-0262

wvaeeliewyes.com

From: Clay Walker <cwalker@®mayxfoote.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Courtney Myrick <cmyrick@ellewws.com>
Subject: Savanna WWTP Change Order Pricing

Courtney,
Can you price the below items:

1. 3 EA-24" Fig'd expansion joint = Joint Only = $1190.00 ea Retainer ring set for one joint = $270.00 per pair
2. 3 EA-24"36" Ductlle iron Fig'd Concentric Reducer, Primed, 401 Lined. — AlS = $13,565.00 ea

3. Price per ea—24" 5S Flange Bolt and Gasket Kit — AIS = $1135.00 EA

4. Price per ea - 36" SS Flange Bol and Gasket Kit — AlS = $2088.00 EA

Also, Ryan Bailey should be sending you valve pricing as part of this change order proposal. Please review and send to
me when you can.

Sincerely,

Clayton P. Walker Jr.,

Max Foote Construction Co., LLC
Offlice- 985-624-8569

Cell- 318-564-5982



Clax Walker

From: Courtney Myrick <cmyrick@ellewws.com>
Sent: Friday, july 31, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Clay Walker

Subject: RE: Savanna CO Pricing (correct version)
KNIFE GATE VALVES:

3 ea 24" Rodney Hunt Model MONG-A-30-DI-FX-M Knife Gate Valve, ductile iron bennet, uni-directional, Flanged,
Manual Operator = $148,321.00 LS

3 ea 30" Same = $180,320.00 LS
3 ea 36" Same = §210,570.00 LS

Freight Allowed.
Includes subs, O&Ms, and Startup service,

CHECK VALVES:

3 ea 24" GA Model 250DSL AWWA €508 Swing Check Valve, Lever & Weight, Air Cushion.

Ci Body/Disc, Ductile disc arm, S5316 Body Seat, Buna-N Disc seat and seals, Teflon shaft packing, $5303 Keyed shaft,
single counterwelght anm with adjustable air cushioned chamber, DPDT limit switch, Carboline 891 2part NSF61 epoxy
interior/exterior.

=$97,276.00 LS

3 ea 30" Same = $211,493.00 LS
3 ea 36" Same = $264,165.00 LS

Frelght Allowed.
Includes subs, 0&Ms, and Startup service,

GATE VALVES:

3 ea 36" Mueller Flange Gate Valve, Spur Gear, HW = $139,415.00 LS
Frelght Allowed.

Includes subs, O&Ms, and Startup sesvice. AlS Compliant.

Courtney Myrick

s LY
| [ -
- ‘4:?"' -

Certifled WBE & DBE
807-A Alton Parkway | Blrmingham, AL 35210

PO Box 205 | Leeds, AL35094
T: (205)352-3240] M: (205)317-7328 | F: (205)737-0262

wwwcllawws.com



Clay Walker

== e
From: George Peart <gpeart@gsengr.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Clay Walker
Cc Thomas Ballinger; James Gibson
Subject: Savannah St - Vaives - REVA
Hey Clay,

Confirming our conversation, here is the pricing for the valves:

Qty. (3) 36" Gate Valve w/ Spur Gear, AIS Compliant - 10-12 Weeks ARO
Qty. (3) 36” 9001 A Swing Check, Flanged, Oil Cushion, AIS Compliant - 22 Weeks ARO

Your Price, FOB Shipping Point, Freight Allowed - $414,000.00 plus tax if applicable.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

George Peart

Director of Sales

Gulf States Enginesring Co., Inc.

7007 Channe! 18 Way

Jackeon, MS 38209

601-822-1384 (phone)

601-622-1774 (fax)

201-490-4842 CELL

MWV GRONE.CON:




LONESTAR PIPE FABRICATION, INC.

111 SANSOM BLVD.
SAGINAW, TX. 76179
817-439-5575
817-439-3738 (FAX)

TO: MAX FOOTE

ATTN: CLAY WALKER

DATE: B/GI2020
QGUOTE # 106668M

PROJECT: 36" AIS DOMESTIC PIPE

Q1Y

DESCRIPTION

UNIT TOTAL

38" 0D X 80" FLG X PE CARBON STEEL PIPE

4,176.00 | § 12,528.00

PIPE: ROLLED FROM ASTM A38 375" CARBON STEEL PLATE

|[FLGS: AWWA C207 CLASS D PLATE FLGS CARBON STEEL

ALL MATERIALS CARBON STEEL

ALL MATERIALS AlS DOMESTIC (SUBJECT TO AVAIL)

|LINING: BARE

COATING: BARE

ALL $ HAVE TO BE ORDERED AND RELEASED ATHE SAME TIME. ANY CHANGES WILL

CHANGE ALL UNIT PRICING.

FABRICATED MATERIALS ARE A SPECIAL BUILD: AND ALL MATERIALE BEING QUOTEDR

ARE NON-CANCELLABLE AND NON-RETURNABLE

FREIGHT:

NOT INCLUDED

AREGOODFOR: 30DAYS
DUE TO RAW MATERIAL AND TARIFF VOLATILITY, PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE

TOTAL $ 12,628.00

THANK YOU
STEVE M




100d | = oM BV

BINGNEACHN
<w§§&j«w¢h
v NOLLVIS dNNd IN3MSNt .
IBRNENN NOBIOYT 30 ALD
S - e
o
Nvid




NOLLOHS NOLLITOKED
eV NOLLYLS dWiNd LNZTN)

ONY 3lv EN00 IVNAHD

s Aeamn
§

YT

L0 A AP 4
B T LT RAPWLLEpS WL SV R




GERE

A\N"i‘

NV1d GLIION
NOLLVLS diNd INSTTNI




:

R s
SOV

i

HQJ -V DNIWVH0 335

25 HEVHL DMINGO €
o AT I

3 - G..—T -
§

RN H
L | ‘-
v aeddeds




A HIOTE
CONSYRUCTION CLLC | GENERAL CONTRACTURS

August 26, 2020
Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
125 8. Congress St, Suite 110
Jackson, MS, 39201
Attn: M. Phillip Gibson, P. B.
Re:  Savanna Waste Water Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements
Change Order Proposal #5
Dear Phillip,
Pleasc see below lump sum pricing for the labor, equipment, and materials revise the metal

framing plan per the revised and attached SA-2. MFCC requests zéro (0) additional contract days for the
proposed work

Cost Breakdown
1. Construction Metals Price for Revision $3,200.00
2. Additional Stairs Per MA-5 -4 CY $2.000.00
3. Subtotal $5.200.00
4. OH&P $ 780.00
5. Bond & Ins. 2% $ 120.00
6. Taxes 3.5% of Total $ 21500

Total $6,315.00
Please advise if you require additional information or have any questions.
Sincerely,’

MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION CO. 1.LC.

(:Q,fm Pl
Clayton P Walker Jr.
Project Manager

CC: 316File

PET OFRCE B0 08 mmmmmaﬁﬂs%m



CONSTRUCTION

e ———
| MIETALS

COMPANY, INC.

P. C. Box 18
Brandon, Mississippi 80043-0018

(601) 689-2500
Fax: (601) 895-2066

August 19, 2020

Max Foote Construction Co ,LLC

Clay Walker

RE: Savanna St WWTP  Jackson, MS

Revised Plan -- Influent Pump Station ( beams and grating )
New beam framing , revise drawings , etc

Change order add $ 3,200.00

D.G. Ramsey, President



e gL o == oSt
v FHIOMILE LHOHNE ENLLYYD MR - .
NOILVLS dWNd LNSNN [ ——— ,ﬂum ARy —— §
RIS QY | u9d9vHDS-3EN
(18 (W00 ¥0 WaH
ALH) MORIW i
TN Lgncad 4 £ X
Wiaq bl g
: " N
N DHEVIS MiiNgD
(TN0T WD 1M AR 09L LYY D
frmrihyc A 40 3903 a8
L N SRR N
LY DI _
™ : u
wi laeu-_._: SIBx QH/{/ Ll & *\3
3357
4 bt ﬂ.-
i _ _ o ]
i 1l |4 % .
& 1 ﬂ s ——
= 4 o Il ]2
. 4 _d*ow. _ &
I -9y No nats ]
C | 7ivlqg 38 Farg 153M 2k —
e mh%.u&ﬁum) "] oo cddig LFYoAeD ddy B . fposez b
Henae A
A 1} ;
d (@as70g) FTTIRY 41D B8Nl g |
Ixte _ﬁ)/_. \a\ + ¢ Auien 593 ¥°I T E:u h% .,_“, guivag 4 ._
S| dA0aNNSD A8 WS EOL 244 2oL ey
1 = -
i !.ﬁ:mlx\\l\h g ion v | b:.-Eul.. 2 9 N %\n“v
] = | e i s an P
¢\
-




W ‘ (AR HOTE l
CUNSTRUCTION CAL,LC | GENERAL CONTRACTORS

September 3, 2020

Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
125 S. Congress St, Suite 110
Juckson, MS, 39201

Attn:  Mr. Phillip Gibson, P. E.
Re:  Savenna Waste Water Treatment Plant Phase 1A Improvements
Change Orde:r Proposal #7
Dear Phillip,
Please sce the below estimated pricing for the labor, equipment, and materials to provide and
install extended motor mounts for the new blower motors to connect to the existing blowers. The below

price per each mount is being provided as an estimated price with the understanding that the final price
will bo determined based on the final design of the mounts, MFCC requests zero (0) additional contract

days for the proposed work
Material $18,000.00
Labor $700,00
Subcontrast 0.00
OH&P, Bond, Ins $4,010.00
Estimated Total $22,710.00

Please advise if you require additienal information or bave any questions.
Sincerely,
MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION CO. LLC.

Cpg,./@«’f?c@;&z:;

Clayton P Walker Jr.
Project Manager

CC: 316-File

FT GFRCE BOX 4208 Mﬂlﬁ‘ﬂaﬂﬂfﬁ)ﬂmﬁﬂm 7ELTE- 42005 (85) bel-85EA
FAK (85) BeL-B580



Bk

\ .

TYPICAL DESIGN OF MOTOR ADAPTER

8
%_%"a




>

Oﬁce Of the City Ammey 455 East Capitol Pt E/“ )
Post Office Bax 2
Jack P . 7
Telephone: (601) 960-1

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \%
. \

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. 1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE
SAVANNA STREET WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PHASE 1A
IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 19B4001.701, SRF
PROJECT NO. C280838-04 (WARD 7) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS
Agenda,

—_ WwiZa
THY C. HOWARD, CITY ATTORNEY " DATE
Terry Wiltiamson, Legal Couns(el?':l ‘:«j‘é/







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT #3 TO THE CONTRACT OF T.L. WALLACE
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD TIGER _Z._
PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER  STP-0250- 27 e
00(047)LPA/107100, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 16B4002, SUBJECT TO G
THE CONCURRENCE OF THE MISSISSIPPI TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION (WARD 2)

WHEREAS, on October 6, 2017, the City of Jackson accepted the bid from T.L. Wallace
Construction, Inc., and subsequently entered into a construction contract for the West County Line
Road TIGER Project; and

WHEREAS, the City, the Contractor, and the Canadian National Railroad has determined
that a section of replacement sewer line on Brown Street by the new railroad line will require
additional encasement to meet railroad specifications, and the proposed cost of the additional work
is $55,990.53; and

WHEREAS, the City, the Mississippi Department of Transportation, and the Federal
Highway Administration has reviewed the proposed request and determined it to be reasonable;
and

WHEREAS, the Federal Highway Administration has agreed to allow the use of federal
transportation funds to cover approximately 40% of the proposed cost associated with the
supplemental agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department recommends that supplemental agreement #3
be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute Supplemental
Agreement #3 to the contract with T.L. Wallace Construction, Inc. for the construction of the West
County Line Road TIGER Project, Federal Aid Project Number STP-0250-00(047)LPA/107200,
City Project Number 1684002, increasing the contract by $55,990.53 to a new contract amount of
$16,578,446.70.

Agenda ltem # 37
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

ITEM - — —

AGENDA
BY: WLLIAMS, LUMUMBA




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET November 12, 2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Parpose Order authorizing the Mayor to execute a supplemental agreement #3 to
: ' ; the contract with T.L. Wallace Construction, Inc. for the West County Line
Road TIGER Project
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth& Education -
:'2!'. g;llnl:;esin City l(l?.om 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
;-_ I::Eﬁl::irhood Enh-noimt | 6 Infrastructure and Transportation
. & Tatrastructure and Transportation | 7 Quality of Life
7. Qualityof Life
3. | Who will be affected
: e T Motorists and Pedestrians in the Tougaloo area
4. | Benefits
- Construction on the West County Line Rd TIGER project
5. | Schedule (beginning date) -
i 0 . ' Upon concurrence of MDOT
6. | Location: . -
= WARD . . o West County Line Rd at the Canadian National Railroad {Ward 2)
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
»  City Department Bl City of Jackson, Department of Public Works, Engineering Division
» Consultant =~ = [
| ] r\\ 1
8. |COST . . \@increase cost of $55,990.53
20 ) New Coniract Amount: 516,578,446.70
i : Change in contract time from January 2, 2020 to March 2, 2021.
9. | Source of Funding FHWA Earmark
"  General Fund City Funds
»  Grant e A .
~ Bond  [J 13-151q0 LYES
»  Other |
10. | EBO participation ABE 9% WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no __  N/A
HBE % WAIVER vyes no ___ N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A

Revised 2-04



Department of Public Works 200 South President Strest
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D.
Director
Date: November 12, 2020

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to execute Supplemental
Agreement #3 contract with T.L. Wallace Construction, Inc. for the West County Line Road TIGER
Project related to additional work required for the Brown Street sewer near the CN Railroad.

The CN railroad determined that additional encasement was necessary for the City sewer crossing
the new railroad next to Brown Street. The proposed cost for the additional encasement is

$55,090.53 with federal funds covering approximately 40% of the proposed supplemental
agreement.

It is the recommendation of Public Works that the proposed supplemental agreement be approved.
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091



Office of the City Attorney 4SSBastCnpml
Post Office Box 2779

?/
Jackson, Missisgippt -3 -ﬂ‘ﬁ 7
Telephone: (601) 960-1
Facsimile: (601) 960-1736"

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT #3 TO THE CONTRACT OF T.L.
WALLACE CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE WEST COUNTY LINE
ROAD TIGER PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-
00(47)LPA/107100, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 1684002, SUBJECT TO THE
CONCURRENCE OF THE MISSISSIPPI TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION (WARD 2) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

T[m;; = L /“, \ [/ / 24
- ’%m owuq‘m Lf 75&}21’ DAT;




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL”_
AGREEMENT #1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ANDS.

INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, INE& .5
FOR THE WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD TIGER PROJECT, FEDERAL < |
AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-00(047)LPA/107100, CITY PROJECT .
NUMBER 16B4002 (WARD 2) .

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into a construction engineering and inspection
contract with Neel-Schaffer, Inc. for the West County Line Road TIGER Project; and

WHEREAS, due to the extension of contract time, Neel-Schaffer, Inc. will have to perform
additional services on the project, and has provided a cost estimate of $300,000.00 to provide
construction engineering and inspection services for the project.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute supplemental
agreement #1 to the construction engineering and inspection services contract with Neel-Schaffer,
Inc. for the West County Line Road TIGER Project, Federal Aid Project No. STP-0250-
00(047)LPA/107100, City Project No. 16B4002, for an amount not to exceed $300,000.00.

Agenda ltem # 38
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

Ttem#:

Agenda:

By: Williams, Lumumba



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

November 12, 2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description
Order authorizing the Mayor to execute SA#1 to the CE&I services
contract with Neel-Schaffer for the West County Line Road TIGER
Project
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education .
2. Cnme Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neaghborhood Enhancement 4,6,7
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected Residents, businesses, railroads, and motorists in the Tougaloo area
4. | Benefits Provide engineering services for the TIGER Project
5. | Schedule {(beginning date)
' After City Council approval.
6. | Location: -
= WARD West County Line Road at the CN Railroad (Ward 2).
= CITYWIDE (yes or mno)
(area)
®=  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
»  City Department =
Public Works Department, Engineering Division
* Consultant - —
¥ -
8. | COST _ @#Increase by $300,000.00
. New contract amount $2,362,233.10
V12 -45190- 19485
9. | Source of Funding
®  General Fund | o City Funds
=  Grant -
= Bond |-
= Other 3
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes - 1mo_  NA _ __
AABE % WAIVER yes _ _mno___ NA
WBE % WAIVER yes _ mo _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes = no__ NA
NABE % WAIVER ves no N/A




Department of Public Works 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Chokwe Antar Lumutuba
Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D.
Director
Date: November 12, 2020

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to execute supplemetal agreement
#1 to the construction engineering and inspection services contract with Neel-Schaffer, Inc. for the
West County Line Road TIGER Project.

As part of the West County Line Road TIGER Project, the City entered into a CE&I contract with Neel-
Schaffer, Inc. to perform on-site project management and engineering services for the TIGER project.
Due to the extension of the project contract time, Neel-Schaffer’s contract will have to be extended to
provide additional on-site services. Based on the new contract time, Neel-Schaffer has provided an
estimate of $300,000.00 for the additional CE&I services.

It is my recommendation that this agenda item be approved. If you have any questions or
comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.



Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT #1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION
ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEEL-
SCHAFFER, INC. FOR THE WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD TIGER
PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-

00(47)LPA/107100, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 16B4002 (WARD 2) is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

S i :
VL _ R f /8 |
TIMOTHY.C. HQ , CITY 4 EY/ DATE
Terry Wilhamlwn, Legal Counse] =7 21~

/

}« e




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT #1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFEI{,‘ .,'\ 7
FOR THE STATE STREET TIGER PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECY /)
NUMBER STP-0250-00(047)LPA/107200, CITY PROJECT NUMBER

16B4001 (WARDS 1, 3, & 7) \\

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson executed a contract with Neel-Schaffer, Inc. for
$2,328,233.10 to provide construction engineering and inspection services State Street TIGER

Project; and

WHEREAS, due to the project exceeding the contractual time, additional cost will be
incurred by Neel-Schaffer, Inc. to provide additional CE&I services on the project ; and

WHEREAS, Neel-Schaffer, Inc. has provided a cost estimate of $100,000.00 to provide
construction engineering and inspection services for the remainder of the project.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute supplemental
agreement #1 t othe construction engineering and inspection services contract with Neel-Schaffer,
Inc. for the State Street TIGER Project, Federal Aid Project No. STP-0250-00(047)LPA/107200,

City Project No. 16B4001 in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00 .

Agenda ltem # 39
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

Hemi#:

Agenda:

By: Williams, Lumumba



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET November 12, 2020
DATE

t POINTS COMMENTS

{ 1. | Brief Description
Order authorizing the Mayor to execute SA#1 to the CE&I services

contract with Neel-Schaffer for the State Street TIGER Project

2. | Public Policy Initiative -
1. Youth & Education _ -~

2. Crime Prevention

3. Changes in City Government

4. Neighborhood Enhancement 4,6,7

5. Economic Development

6. Infrastrucfaremad . ..

- Transportation © =

7. _Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected .| Residents, businesses, railroads, and motorists along State Street
4. |Bemefits . - . . Provide engineering services for a federal aid street reconstruction project
5. | Schedule (beginning date) -

et ' o After City Council approval.
6. | Location: e

" WARD - State Street from Hartsfield St to Sheppard Rd (Wards 1,3, and 7).

* CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area) i

*  Project limits if applicable

7. | Action implemented by:

= City Department -
' . Public Works Department, Engineering Division
= * Consultant R .
8. | COST LM E L ost for SA#1: $100,000.00
' ‘ ' New contract amount: $2,365,280.36
9. | Source of Funding -
* . Genersl Fand i | City Funds
®*  Grant - "
. oo = {115 H5190 L35
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A

NABE % WAIVER yes 1o NA




Department of Public Works 200 South Prestdent Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D.
Director
Date: November 12, 2020

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to execute supplemetal agreement
#1 to the construction engineering and inspection services contract with Neel-Schaffer, Inc. for the State
Street TIGER Project.

As part of the State Street TIGER Project, the City entered into a CE&I contract with Neel-Schaffer,
Inc. to perform on-site project management and engineering services for the TIGER project. Due to the
project exceeding contract time, Neel-Schaffer’s contract will have to be extended to provide additional
on-site services. Based on the amount of work remaining, Neel-Schaffer has provided an estimate of
$100,000.00 for the additional CE&I services.

It is my recommendation that this agenda item be approved. If you have any questions or
comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Bast Capitol Street
Post Office Box 27797 4
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT #1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION
ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEEL-
SCHAFFER, INC. FOR THE STATE STREET TIGER PROJECT,
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-00(47)LPA/107200, CITY
PROJECT NUMBER 16B4001 (WARDS 1, 3, & 7) is legally sufficient for placement

in NOVUS Agenda.

J:] _.-’ ‘\‘J

n;l ’/

A AT =S Myip) zg
THV “C.HOWARD, CITY ATTORNEY DATE

Tﬁryﬁﬁl]_iamson Legal Counsel = >



ORDER AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A PERMANENT
EASEMENT FROM TMART MANAGEMENT, LLC FOR A JATRAN BUS
SHELTER (WARD 3)

WHEREAS, TMart Management, LLC owns a certain parcel of real estate and
improvements situated in Jackson, Mississippi, generally located adjacent to the western right-of-
way of State Street and south of Northside Drive; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to replace a JATRAN bench with a transit shelter
but has determined there was no written easement for the prior bench; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to accept an easement for the new JATRAN shelter.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that City of Jackson hereby accepts from TMart
Management, LLC, for the benefit of the public, a permanent easement over and across land owned
by TMart Management, LLC for the public use of a JATRAN transit shelter and that the Mayor is
authorized to execute related easement agreements.

Agenda ltem # 40
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

Item#:

Agenda:

By: Williams, Lumumba




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET November 12, 2020
DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description Order authorizing acceptance of a permanent easement from TMart
Management, LLC
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Yonth & Education :
2. Crime Prevention
-. 3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 4,6,7
5. Economic Development -
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. Qualityof Life . -
3. | Who wﬂl be affected JATRAN patrons on Route 1
4. | Benefits Accept donation of a permanent easement for a replacement JATRAN
=18 j shelter
5. | Schedule (beginning date) After City Council approval.
6. | Location:
= WARD State Street (Route 1) Southbound south of Northside Drive (Ward 3)
= CITYWIDE (ves or no)
(area)
®  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department )
Public Works Department, Engineering Division
=  Consultant 1
P ¥
8. | COST d @ | No cost to the City.
9. | Source of Funding
= General Fund [ |NA
= Grant (|
= Bond —
»  Other =
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes = no __ NA
AABE % WAIVER yes __no__ NA
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no__ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __no__ N/A
NABE % WAIVER vyes no N/A




Department of Public Works 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba Q/A
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D. Ca\oJ W )2

Director, Public Works
Date: November 12, 2020
Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to accept permanent easements
from TMart Management, LLC for a JATRAN transit shelter.

JATRAN has had a bench or shelter in front of Triangle Mart shopping center for southbound Route 1
for many years. As part of a project to replace the bench with a shelter, it was determined that there was
no prior written easement for the old bench. The order allows the mayor to accept an easement from
the property owner for the shelter.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.



Ok
%,
\\ C\$ﬁ,~

o
7 O
Office of the City Attorney 455 &m}%ﬂ

Post Office Box 2794 (. (N
Jackson, Mississippi 392073239 . 4;(}
Telephone: (601)960-1799 N
ccamile: (601) ?\b\

Facsimile: (601)960-1756 \

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A PERMANENT
EASEMENT FROM TMART MANAGEMENT, LLC FOR A JATRAN BUS
SHELTER (WARD 3) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

_ el 2
THY\C. HOWARD, CITY, EY DATE
Terry Williamson, 7 C‘ouﬁal%



\‘\_ h } P\r};.‘
ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEME@_ AL
WITH CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC, FOR THE MEADOW R St
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

(WARD 2) ) \\

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works desires to have design engineering and
construction inspection services to replace the Meadow Road Bridge, and resurface the roadway
from Highland Drive to Hanging Moss Road, Jackson, Mississippi, Hinds County, Mississippi;
and

WHEREAS, Crown Engineering, PLLC, a multi-disciplinary civil engineering firm
located in Jackson, Mississippi submitted their firms Statement of Qualifications based on a
solicitation for professional engineering services by the Department of Public Works; and

WHEREAS, Crown Engineering, PLLC, has submitted a proposal based on its Statement
of Qualifications fo provide the City of Jackson with design and construction engineering services
at a cost not to exceed $135,000.00 for the Meadow Road Bridge Replacement and Roadway
Project; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends the City of Jackson enter into
an Engineering Services Agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC, in the amount not to exceed
$135,000.00, for the Meadow Road Bridge Replacement and Roadway Project.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that an enginecring services agreement with Crown
Engineering, PLLC, in an amount not to exceed $135,000.00, for the Meadow Road Bridge
Replacement and Roadway Project is accepted.

ITEM Agenda ltem #41
# Agenda Date: November 24, 2020 ———

DATE: | N
BY: WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

November 12, 2020
POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose | ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC,
FOR THE BEASLEY ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT. (WARD 2)
2. Public Policy Initiative This item addresses Items 5, 6 and 7.
1. Yeuth & Education
2.  Crime Prevention -
3. Changes in City Government
4 Neghborkood Enhancement
5.  Economic Development
6. Infrastrmcture and
- Tra.spomm'
7. Quaslity of Lite
3. ‘Who will be affected Residents and Businesses on Meadow Road.
4. Benefits Bridge Infrastructure Improvements
5, Schedule (beginning date) When contracts are executed.
6. Location: This project is located in Ward 2.
" WARD
* CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
= Project limits if
applicable
7. Action implemented by: This project was implemented by the Engineering Division.
= City Departiat
"  Consultant 1
P
8. | COST ~\& Engineering Design/Construction Engineering Cost no to exceed
= 1 $135,000.00
9. Source of Funding 213-45190-6413
. General Fal—]
=  Grant B
" Bond 1
= Other =
10. | EBO participation ﬁga —ﬂ—'%,‘;o ‘;JVMANERVER : = = ;’;2 —
WBE —_—% WAIVER vyes _ no _ NA
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no _ NA
NABE %  WAIVER ys__ mo __  NA




Council Agenda Item Memorandum

/

To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor

From: Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhD, Director/City Engineer &"J w C‘Q’
Public Works Department (

Date: November 12, 2020

Agenda Item:- Meadow Road Bridge and Roadway Replacement

Item #:

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, November 24, 2020

Consultant/Contractor: Crown Engineering, PLLC

EBO Compliance Details:

Purpose: Bridge and Roadway Infrastructure

Cost: Cost $135,000.00

Project/Contract Type: Design Engineering and Construction Inspection Services

Funding Source: Fund 213

Schedule/Time: December 2020

DPW Manager: Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhD

Background:

Attached you will find an item for the City Council Agenda requesting authority to enter into a
professional engineering service agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC, for the Meadow Road
Bridge Replacement and Roadway Project. The City needs design engineering and construction
inspection services to replace the Meadow Road Bridge and resurface the roadway from Highland
Drive to Hanging Moss Road. The removal and replacement of the bridge structure will decrease
future road closures and first responder delays to residents in the area. City staff has reviewed the
scope of services, and recommends Crown Engineering, PLLC, based on their firm’s qualifications
to perform design engineering and construction inspection services.

It is the recommendation of this office that this design engineering and construction inspection
services contract be awarded to Crown Engineering, PLLC. If you have any questions, or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact this office at (601) 960-2091.



P.Q. Box 16812
Jackson, MS 39236

ﬁ Crown Engineering, PLLC Ph: (601) 7134346
Eneb & Prog g} g’ Email:cdean@crowneng.ne!

e ot i T W T S i S g o A S - ST R A R T e B it e R T U ST

g

25 s

August 24, 2020
VIA EMAIL

Dr. Charles Williams, Jr., P.E., Interim Director
Department of Public Works

City of Jackson

P.O.Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

RE: Proposed Bridge Replacement and Roadway Improvements on Meadow Road
(Between Hanging Moss Road and Highland Drive)
Jackson, MS

Dear Dr. Williams:

Crown Engineering is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional
engineering services for the above referenced project.

Based on our site visit and review of the Hinds County Bridge Inspection Report, the current
structure is a two-19 foot concrete span bridge consisting of Concrete Channel Beams
(Precast Units) that sit on timber cap beams atop timber piles. It also has concrete posts and a
metal guardrail on the south side and wooden posts and a metal guardrail on the north side.

The inspection report indicates the existing bridge substructure (the timber caps and piles)
has a rating of 2 and is in very poor condition. This was confirmed from our site visit, along
with other deficiencies, of which we have listed below:

® Areas of erosion have formed behind the Southeast and Southwest wing walls which
is causing failure of the vertical wooden abutments underneath the bridge on both the
west and east end.

* The existing concrete posts on the south side of the bridge, along with the metal
guardrail have completely broken off of the exterior channel beam. Subsequently, this
missing guardrail is insufficient to keep traffic on structure. In addition, signs of
rotting were noted on several of the wooden posts on the north side of the bridge.

i R e o it e e
5269 Keele Street, Suite C e Jackson, MS 39206




e On Bents #1, #2, and #3, the existing timber caps show sign of rot, specifically on the
south side of the bridge. The rotting is evident on both the top and side exterior faces
of the timber cap beam. Various deficiencies were also noted for the accompanying
piling for these caps, including core rot in some areas and vertical splitting and
separation.

» An existing 12” Water Main and 3” gas line are both attached on top of the timber
caps on the south side of the bridge. The existing cap rotting can lead to these utilities
being compromised and damaged if support failure occurs.

To correct these and other deficiencies, Crown Engineering proposes to provide professional
engineering services for the replacement of the existing bridge. This work will consist of
providing Design Phase and Construction Administration Services for a new precast multi-
span bridge, which will include surveying and geotechnical work and any utility coordination
as required. Design will also include hydraulic analysis, preparing bridge layout drawings,
and the preparation of technical specifications. Construction Administration work will
include periodic meetings with the Contractor, providing residential inspection, coordinating
utility relocations, checking and approving shop drawings, reviewing the Contractor's
application for payment, and other duties as required for a successful project completion.

Along with the new bridge work, design work will be done for the resurfacing of Meadow
Road from Hanging Moss Road to Highland Drive. This will include milling on the outer
portions of the existing 2-lane road, base repairs in required areas, a 2” asphalt overlay of the
existing roadway and roadway striping.

Based on these proposed improvements, we can provide Professional Services for a total fee
as follows:

Design Fee: *$75,000.00

CE&I Fee: $60,000.00

Total: $135,000.00

Because of the City desire to reopen this roadway and bridge to the traveling public as soon
as possible, we can begin work immediately following a written notice to proceed from your
office and can complete the design in a period of 60 calendar days.

Again, we appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal and look forward to working

with you and the City of Jackson to achieve a successful and timely completion of this
project!

Sincerely
%‘ﬁ'——
Calvin Dean, P.E., CFM, Principal

B T B i Sl Tl s e, S S 5%

et

5269 Keele Street, Suite C » Jackson, MS 39206




P.O. Box 16812

 rcirm Eeertinanmioce Y T ¢ Jackson, MS 39236
WA ;-;4,.5'.“,":‘";;;’l;'v'-,"f.} [ 11 bt F gif ¥ % &
Enginears & Projoct Managers Ph: (601) 7134346
Email:cdean@crowneng.net

November 9, 2020

Via Email

Ms. Yika Hoover, EBO Officer

Equal Business Opportunity Office
200 South President Street Ste. 223

P.O.Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205-0017

RE: Waiver Request for EBO Plan — Meadow Road Bridge Replacement and Roadway Improvements
(Between Hanging Moss Road and Highland Drive)

Dear Ms Hoover:

Our firm is a small minority-owned firm certified with the City of Jackson. We will be
performing 98.00% of the professional services for the above referenced project. We will be
utilizing the services of River Science, LLC (a FBE Business) for 2.00% of the design work.
Due to the specific nature of work required for this project, we respectively request a waiver on
meeting the remaining participation goals on this project.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Sincerely,
ol

Calvin Dean, P.E., CFM, Principal

5269 Keele Street, Suite C o Jackson, MS 39205



CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor

EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY (EBO)
PLAN

Department of Planning and Development
Division of Equal Business Opportunity

200 South President Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
(601) 960-1856



CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY EXECUTIVE
ORDER

LEGAL NOTICE

The City of Jackson is committed to the principle of non-discrimination
in public contracting. It is the policy of the City of Jackson to promote full
and equal business opportunity for all persons doing business with the City.

As a pre-condition to selection, every contractor, bidder or offeror shall
submit a completed and signed Equal Business Opportunity (EBQO) Plan with

the bid submission, in accordance with the provisions of the City of Jackson’s
Equal Business Opportunity (EBO) Executive Order. Failure to comply with
the City’s Executive Order shall disqualify a contractor, bidder or offeror

from being awarded an eligible contract.

For more information on the City of Jackson’s Equal Business
Opportunity Program, please contact the Division of Equal Business
Opportunity at 960-1856. Copies of the EBO Executive Order EBO Plan
Application, EBO Program, the MBE/FBE Directory and the MBE/FBE
Certification Affidavit are available at 200 South President Street, Suite 223,
Jackson, Mississippi.

Revised 5/19/2015,SLC 2



(EBO FORM 7-1-2013)
EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

SPECIAL NOTICE TO BIDDERS

POLICY

The City of Jackson is committed to the principle of mon-discrimination in public contracting,
Therefore, the City of Jackson requests that prospective vendors and coniractors carefully examine their
method of selecting subcontractors and suppliers, to ensure that they are not either actively, or passively,
discriminating against MBEs and FBEs. As a bidder seeking to do business with the City of Jackson, you are
expected to adhere to a policy of non-discrimination, and to make the maximum practicable effort to ensure
that historically underutilized firms are given an opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts
financed In whole, or in part, with City fands.

DEFINITIONS
For purposes of this policy, the following definitions will apply:

(1) “African American Business Enterprise (AABE)” shall mean a business that is an independent and
continuing enterprise for profit, performing a commercially useful function and is owned and controlled by
one or more African Americans and certified as such by the Division of Business Development.

(2) “Asian American Business Enterprise (ABE)” shall mean a business that is an independent and continuing
enterprise for profit, performing a commercially useful function and is owned and controlled by one or more
Asian Americans, and certified as such by the Divigion of Business Development.

(3) “Hispanic Business Enterprise (HBE)” shall mean a business that is an independent and continuing
enterprise for profit performing a commercially useful function and is owned and controlled by on¢ or more
Hispanics, and certified as such by the Division of Business Development.

(4) “Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)” shall mean a business which is an independent and continuing
operation for profit, performing a commercially useful function as is owned and controlled by one or more
non-White persong regardless of gender.

(5) “Female Business Enterprise (FBE)” shall mean a business which is an independent and continuing
enterprise for profit, performing a commercially useful fanction and is owned and controlled by one or more
females regardless of any race and certified as such by the City of Jackson’s Division of Business
Development.

OBLIGATION

The Contractor and any Subcontractor shall take all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure
that MBEs and FBEs have a maximum opportunity to compete for and participate in the performance of
any portion of the work included in this contract and shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin or sex. If it is determined that there is a significant underutilization of MBEs and
FBEs, the Equal Business Opportunity Officer is empowered, pursuant to section 127-8 of the Equal
Business Opportunity Executive Order, to conduct an investigation to determine the reasons for the
underutilization.

Revised 5/19/2015, SLC 3



GOALS

The goals for participation by MBEs and FBEs are established by the £qual Business Opportunity
Executive Order of the City of Jackson. The Contractor shall exercise all necessary and reasonable steps to
ensure that participation meets or exceeds the contract goals. The goals may be attained by subcontracting
to, procuring materials from, and renting equipment from MBEs and FBEs. (See Subcontractor/Supplier

Participation guidelines below.)

The Equal Business Opportunity participation goals are as follows:

PROCUREMENT CATEGORY Agian ﬂ:i::; Hispanic All:z:_li:el ) Female
(ABE) (AABE) (HBE) (NABE) (FBE)
A/E & Professional Services 0.16 8.67 0.00 0.00 1.96
Construction 0.00 1241 0.37 0.00 4.89
Goods & Non-Professional Services 0.04 6.78 0.02 0.00 3.03

Those portions of the contract that are proposed for MBEs and FBEs in the response to this bid shall be listed
on the attached Equal Business Opportunity Plan.

For specific information about the Equal Business Opportunity Plan, please contact the Office Equal
Business Opportunity at (601) 960-1856.

*Non-white female firms cannot be utilized twice on the EBO Plan even though those firms can be certified as
either ABE, AABE, HBE, NABE, FBE or both, The firm can only be utilized in one category to fulfill the
minority participation goals on the EBO Plan.

Contractors may employ AAREs, HBES, ABEs or FBEs to meet the applicable project goals through various
methods, as follows:

A, Subcontracter Participation

(i) Where a prime contractor utilizes one or more subcontractors to satisfy ity equal business
opportunity commitment, ¢the prime contractor may count toward its EBO Plan only
expenditures to MBE (AABE, HBE, or ABE) or FBE contractors that perform a
commercially useful function in the work of the contract.

(i) An MBE or FBE subcentractor is considered to perform a commercislly useful fanction
when it is responsible for execution of a distinct element of the work of a contract and
carries out its responsibilities by actually performing, managing and supervising the work
involved, In determining whether an MBE or FBE subcontractor, is performing a
commercially useful function, factors, including but not limited to the following, will be
considered:

(a) the amount of work subcontracted;
(b) the type of prime contract;

© whether the business hag the skill and expertise to perform work for which it is

being/has been certified;

@ whether the business actually performs, manages and superviges the work for which
it is being/has been certified; and

(e) whether the business purchases goods and/or services from a non-minority/women

Revised 5/19/2015,SLC 4



business enterprise and simply resells goods to the city, city contractor, or other
person doing business with the city for the purpose of allowing those goods to be
counted towards folfillment of the minority/women business enterprise ntilization
goals,

@® standard industry practices.

(it) Consistent with standard industry practices, an MBE or FBE subcontractor may enter into
second tier subcontracts, If an MBE or FBE subcontractor subcontracts a significantly
greater portion of the work of its subcontract to a nor-minority, non-female owned firm
than wonld be expected on the basis of standard industry practices, it shall be presumed that
the MBE or FBE subcontractor is not performing a commercially useful function.

Suppliers Parti on

Where a prime contractor utilizes one or more suppliers to satisfy its EBO commitment, in whole or
in part, the MBE or FBE supplier participation may be credited towards the applicable goal as
follows:

@ 100 percent of the contract amount for MBE or FBE suppliers who manafacture the goods
supplied.

(ii) 100 percent of the contract amount for MBE and FBE suppliers who are wholesalers
warehousing the goods supplied or who are manufacturers' representatives, provided that
only 25 percent of the applicable MBE or FBE goal may be attained by non-manufacturing
supplier contracts to MBEs or FBEs.

(iii) For those contracts where an extraordinarily large proportion of the contract price is for
eguipment or supplies, a lower project goal may be set than otherwise would be required, ox
the 25 percent limit for suppliers may be increased, or a combination of these twe methods

mey be utilized.
Joint Ventures and Mentor-Protégé Programs

(1] The Division of Equal Business Opportunity shall encourage, where economically feasible,
the establishment of joint ventures and mentor protégé programs to ensure prime
contracting opportunities for African American, Hispanle, Asian American, Native
American and Female Business Enterprises on all eligible projects over $3,000,000.00. Even
if the prime itself is a MBE, a joint venture between prime contractors and MBEs is strongly
encouraged on all projects exceeding three million dollars ($3,000,000.00).

(i) Where a contractor engages in a joint venture to satisfy its Equal Business Opportunity
Commitment, the Equal Business Opportunity Officer shall review and approve all
contractual agreements regarding:

@) The initial capital investment of each venture partner;
{b) The proportional allocation of profits and losses to each venture partner;

(9] The sharing of the right to control the ownership and management of the
joint venture;

(d) Actual participation of the venture partners in the performance of the contract;
(e The method of and responsibility for accounting;

(3] The methods by which disputes are resolved; and

Revised 5/19/2015,SLC 5



(4] Other pertinent factors of the joint venture.

On the basis of these factors, the Equal Business Opportunity Officer shall determine the degree of
AABE, HBE, ABE, or FBE participation resulting from the joint venture that may be credited
towards the applicable EBO goals of the project.

The bidder or offeror shall provide the Equal Business Opportunity Officer access to review all
records pertaining to joint venture agreements before and after the award of a contract reasonably
necessary to assess compliance with this policy.

The Equal Business Opportunity Program alse encourages Mentor-Protégé programs to assist African
American, Hispanic, Asian American, and Female business enterprises in financing, bonding, construction
management and technical assistance. Mentor-Protégé agreements will be reviewed by the Equal Business
Opportunity Officer for final approval of the following terms of each agreement:

(a) type of technical assistance to be provided by mentor;
(L)) rights and responsibilities of each mentor and protégé contracting activity;
© the specific duration of the agreement;

(d) the amount of participation by the protégé that may be credited toward the
applicable EBO goal.

EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN

In accordance with Section IV of the City of Jackson’s Equal Opportunity Executive Order No. 2015
— 3, each contractor, bidder or offeror shall submit a completed and signed Equal Business Opportunity Plan
with bid submission. Such plan should be titled “Equal Business Opportunity Plap (EBO Plan)” and should
include the following:

A. Names, addresses and contact persons of each African American Business Enterprise, Asian Business
Enterprise, Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise to be used in the contract.

B. The type of work or service each African American Business Enterprise, Asian Business Enterprise,
Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise will perform.

C. The dollar value of the work or service to be performed by each African American Business
Enterprise, Asian Business Enterprise, Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business
Enterprise.

D. Scope of the work to be performed by each African American Business Enterprise, Asian Business
Enterprise, Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise.

Waiver

If the EBO Plan does not meet the project goals, the bidder or offeror must seek a partial or total
waiver of the project goals. The application for waiver of all or part of the project goals muost include full
documentary evidence of the bidder’s or offeror’s good faith efforts (see EBO Plan Application) to meet the
project goals and why the request for waiver should be granted. The application shall be in writing and
submitted as a part of the bid or offer. It should include a narrative, affidavits and/or exhibits which verify
the actions taken by the bidder or offeror to meet the goals.

Revised 5/19/2015,SLC 6



Replacement

If a MBE/FBE Subcontractor cannot perform satisfactorily, the Coniractor shall take all mecessary
reasonable steps to replace the Subcomtractor with another MBE/FBE Contractor. All MBE/FBE
replacements must be approved by the EBO Review Committee and the Depariment. (See EBO Plan
Application)

To demonstrate necessary reasonsble efforts to replace any Subcontractor that is umable to perform
successfully, the Contractor must document steps taken to subcontract with another MBE/FBE Centractor.

Revised 5/19/2015,SLC 7



CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN

5269 Keele Street, Suite C

Address:

City: __Jackson State: MS  71p Code: 39206

Telephone: (601 ) 713-4346 .

E-majl: cdean@crowneng.net

Bid Name and Number: Meadow Road Bridge Replacement and Roadway Improvements

{Betwean Hanging Moss Road and Highiand Drive)

PROPOSED MINORITY AND/OR FEMALE SUBCONTRACTORS: (SEE ATTACHMENTS)
If a prime contractor utilizes one or more suppliers to satisfy its EBO commitment, all MBE or FBE
supplier participation will be credited in accordance to Section VI(C)(I) of the EBO Executive Order No.
2014-3

Total Bid Amonat: §__ 9 159:000.00

WAIVER REQUESTED ...| X | (Ifyou fail to meet gither or all of the ERO Participation Goals,
check this box and follow the directions below to provide the
required XWAIVER STATEMENT?*, The”Waiver Statement” should
be submitted on company letterhead to the EBO Officer.)

* The bidder/offeror shall provide the following as evidence of its good faith efforts and will be
evaluated on the same:

(a) Copies of written notification to MBEs and FBEs soliciting their participation as a
subcontractor.

M) Evidence of efforts made to divide the work into economieally feasible units in order to
increase the likelihood of meeting the EBQ participation goals.

() Evidence of efforts made to negotiate with MBEs and/or FBEs, including, at 4 minimam;:

1. The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the MBE and FBEs who were
contacted,

2. A description of the information provided toc MBEs and FBEs regarding the plans and
specifications for portions of the work to be performed.

3. A statement of reasons why additional agreements with MBEs and FBEs, if needed to
meet the stated goals, were not reached.

4. Evidence of efforts made to assist the MBEs and FBEs contacted who need assistance in
obtaining bonding and insurance which the bidder or offeror requires.

Revised 5/19/2015,SLC 8



5. For each MBE and FBE contacted which the bidder or offeror considered to be not
qualified, include a written statement of the reasons for the bidder’s or offeror’s
conclusion.

6. Written quotes solicited from all MBEs and FBEs seeking subcontract work with Prime
Contractors at the time of the bidding.

7. A statement with supporting documentation and affidavits Indicating whether the
offeror has used MBEs and/or FBEs as joint venture partners or subcontractors in past
or present private sector contracts in Jackson,
*If you are unable to locate an MBE/FBE, please contact the Business Development Division at (601) 960-1055
or (601) 960-1856.

VL. Minority and Female Business Enterprise Actual Participation for this Bid/Offer/Proposal:

(* Please list your MBE and FBE Project Participation percentages (%) in the Table below.)

PROCUREMENT CATEGORY

African-

Native

Asian American Hispanic American i

(ABE) (AABE) (HBE) (NABE) (FBE)
A/E & Professional Services 98.00% 2.00%
Construction

Goods & Non-Professional Services

VII. REPLACEMENT OF MBE/FBE

If an MBE or FBE is not performing satisfactorily, it is the responsibility of the
Prime Contractor to notify the EBQ Office immediately both in writing and by
phone. All MBE/FBE replacements must be approved by the Equal Business
Opportunity Review Committee (EBORC). If these steps are not taken this will
result in penalties as outlined in Section XI of the EBO Executive Order No.
2015-3

Revised 5/19/2015, SLC 9



VIII. CERTIFICATION

I certify, under penalties of perjury, that the information contained in this Equal
Business Opportunity Plan Application is frue and accurate to the best of my

knowledge, and that my company fully intends to utilize all MBEs and FBEs listed if
awarded the proposed project and/or service and abide by all EBO guidelines.

%"— November 8, 2020

Authorized Signature and Title Date

PRINT “AUTHORIZED” NAME HERE: _ Calvin Dean

Revised 5/19/2015, SLC 10



EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN APPLICATION — ATTACHMENT
Proposed Minority/Female Business Enterprise Firms

C i . .
N:::ni Crown Engineering, PLLC Type Trade/Business: Engineering Firm
Address: 5269 Keele Street, Suite C Typo Minority Business (MBEFBE):

Jackson, MS 39206 F (FBE)
Clty, Stats, ZIP; 00 _X__ African-Amsrican (AABE)

Aslan (ABE]

Calvin Dean, P.E., CFM (ABE)

Contact Person: . : . Hispanic (HBE)
____ Native American (NABE)
Tolsphone Number: _ 601-713-4346 o
Type Minority Business (MBE/FBE) involvement:
X Prime Supplier
Joint Venture Mentor-Protégé

Type Work or Service to be Performed: ___ Professional Services

Scope of Work to bs Performed: Perform bridge & roadway design, prepare const. drawings and provide and construction inspection

Dollar Vakse of the Work to Be Porformed by the Minority Business (MBE and/or FBE):  §__ 132,300.00

Percentage of MBE andior FBE Participation: 98.00 %

Company  piver Science, LLC Engineering Firm

Name: _ Type Trade/Business:

Address: _ M_ — —— Type Minority Business (MBE/FBE);
X Female (FBE)

City, State, ZIP: Kosciusko, MS 38090-0032 African-American (AABE)

. ___ Asian(ABE)
Person: Jill 8. Butler, P.E., CFM Hispanic (HBE)
8 ___Native American (NABE)
Telephone Numbsr: 601 .13'5262
Type Minorlty Business (MBE/FBE) Involvement:
X Subcontractor Suppher
Joint Ventura Mentor-Protégé

Type Work or Sarvice to bs Performed: Professional Services

Provide QA/QC of construction documents & Hydraulle Design Review

Scope of Work to be Parformsd:

Dollar Velue ofthe Work ta Bo Polormed by the Minory Bushess (MBE andior FBEE  § 217 -0

Percentage of WBE and/or FBE Participation: 200 _ %

Revised 5/19/2015, SLC 11



Gompany

Name: Type Trade/Business:
Address: Type Minorily Businsss (MBE/FBE):
Femala {(FBE)
City, Stats, ZIP: —____ African-American (AABE)
Astan (ABE)
Contact Person: Hispankc (HBE}
Native American (NABE)
Telophons Number:
Type Minority Businoss (MBE/FBE) Invoivement:
Subcontractor Supplier
Joint Venture Mentor-Protégé
Type Work or Service to be Performed:
Scope of Work to be Performed: —
Dollar Valuo of the Work to Be Performed by the Minority Business (MBE andlor FBE): $
Percentage of MBE andfor FBE Pasticipation:
Company
Name: Type Trade/Business:
Address: Type Minority Business (MBE/FBE):
Female (FBE)
Chy, State, ZIP: African-American (AABE)
Aslan {ABE)
Contact Person: Hispanle (HBE)
Native American (NABE)
Telephone Number:
Type Minorily Business (MBE/FBE) involvement:
Subcontractor Supplier
Joint Venture Mentor-Protégé
Type Work or Service to be Performed:

Scope of Work to be Performed:

Dollar Vakie of the Work to Bs Performed by the Minority Business (MBE and/or FBE):  §

Percentage of MBE and/or FBE Participation: %

Revised 5/19/2015, SLC 12



EBO Determination

Meadow Road Bridge Replacement & Roadway Improvements

Bidder: Crown Engineering PLI.C
Status: COMPLIANT

MBE Total Utilization

FBE | 2.00%
AABE “0.00 %
NABE I 0.00 %
HBE 0.00 %
ABRE | *0.00 %

11/12/2020 10:02 AM
*Waiver



O“p
. @6‘,.,
Nk
i\’jf .
Office of the City Attorney 455 East C Bﬂﬁgfé)
T e
, Mississippi’ 34387-2779

Telephone: (601) 960-1 N qﬁi.k)‘
Facsimile: {601) 960-1756 %X

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC FOR THE MEADOW ROAD
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
(WARD 2) is legally ﬂ{ﬁcient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

[ (-

Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel




Q
“xr
/csm
. \

ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMEI@I‘ 42;.

WITH STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC., FOR THE STATE._ \q'%,
STREET FRONTAGE ROAD BRIDGE OVER TOWN CREEK PROJECT - \
(WARD 7) ™~

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works desires to have professional engineering
services to evaluate the State Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek Project, Jackson,
Mississippi, Hinds County, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, Stantec Consulting Services, Inc, a multi-disciplinary civil engineering firm
located in Jackson, Mississippi submitted their firms Statement of Qualifications based on a
solicitation for professional engineering services by the Department of Public Works; and

WHEREAS, Stantec Consulting Services, Inc, has submitted a proposal based on its
Statement of Qualifications to provide the City of Jackson with professional engineering design
services at a cost not to exceed $88,290.00 for the State Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town
Creek Project; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends the City of Jackson enter into
an Engineering Services Agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., in the amount not to
exceed $88,290.00, for the State Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek Project.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that an engineering services agreement with Stantec
Consulting, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $88,290.00, for the State Street Frontage Road Bridge
over Town Creek Project is accepted.

Agenda ltem # 42

ITEM # —]Agenda Date: November 24, 2020 T

DATE: _1
BY: WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
November 12, 2020

POINTS COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose | ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES, INC., FOR THE STATE STREET
FRONTAGE ROAD BRIDGE OVER TOWN CREEK
PROJECT (WARD 7)

Public Policy Initiative This item addresses Items S, 6 and 7.
Youth & Education
Crime Prevention
Changes in City Goverament
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Inirastructure and
, Transportation

7.  Quality of Life

R

Who will be affected Residents and Businesses on State Street Frontage Road

Benefits Bridge Infrastructure Improvements

Schedule (beginning date) When contracts are executed.

SN >

Location: . - This project is located in Ward 7.

" WARD

=  CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)

»  Project limits if
applicable

Action implemented by: This project was implemented by the Engineering Division.
*  City Depar@ilint

= Consaltant ]

COST : - | Professional Engineering Cost not to exceed $88,290.00
Source of Funding 213-45190-6413
"  General Ful ]
= Grant —
" Bond -
= Other FE
BBO paricipation (%, % pem o= = m
WBE %  WAIVER yes __ no N/A

HBE % WAIVER no

yes N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes 1no

N/A

T
|11




Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor

From: Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhD, Director/City Engineer M\J &g /\/
Public Works Department

Date: November 12, 2020

Agenda Item: State Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek Project

Item #:

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, November 24, 2020

Consultant/Contractor: Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

EBO Compliance Details:

Purpose: Bridge Infrastructure

Cost: Cost $88,290.00

Project/Contract Type: Professional Engineering Services

Funding Source: Fund 213

Schedule/Time: December 2020

DPW Manager: Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhD

Background:

Attached you will find an item for the City Council Agenda requesting authority to enter into a
professional engineering service agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., for the State
Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek Project. The City needs professional engineering
services to evaluate the South State Street Frontage Road over Town Creek Project. City staff has
reviewed the scope of services and recommends Stantec Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town
Creck Project, PLLC, based on their firm’s qualifications to perform professional engineering
services.

It is the recommendation of this office that professional engineering services contract be awarded
to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. If you have any questions, or require additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact this office at (601) 960-2091.



AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES
BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AND
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.
FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
STATE ST. FRONTAGE RD. BRIDGE OVER TOWN CREEK STUDY

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of ,20 by and between the
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, a municipal corporation, which may be notified under this
Agreement through its Mayor at City Hall, 200 South President Street, Jackson, Mississippi
39201 or by mail at Post Office Box 17, Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017, and hereinafter called
OWNER, and Stantec Consulting Services Inc. having its principal place of business at 200
North Congress St., Suite 600, Jackson, MS 39201 and mailing address of 200 North
Congress St., Suite 600, Jackson, MS 39201 hereinafter called the ENGINEER.

WHEREAS, the OWNER desires to have design engineering services for the analysis of
the existing State Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek;

WHEREAS, the OWNER has decided to retain professional engineering and technical
services for the analysis phase of the PROJECT;

WHEREAS, the ENGINEER is willing to render such professional engineering services
for the consideration and upon the terms hereinafier stated;

WHEREAS, the subconsultants for the PROJECT will be Crown Engineering, Inc, and
Burns Cooley Dennis, Inc., this is acceptable to the OWNER, and other subconsultants may be
added that are acceptable to the OWNER;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these promises and of the mutual covenants
herein set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION 1 — FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED

The services to be provided under this Agreement consist of providing professional
engineering and technical services for the PROJECT described herein. The following exhibits are
attached to and made part of this Agreement:

(1) Exhibit A: “Scope of Work.” {this can simply be a brief description of the work;
Exhibit B has the details}

(2) Exhibit B: “Scope of Engineering Services.”

(3) Exhibit C: “Compensation for Professional Services.”

(4) Exhibit D: “Schedule of Work.”



Acquire property for both permanent right of way and temporary construction easements,
based on requirements as determined by the ENGINEER and approved by the OWNER.

Designate in writing a person to act as the OWNER’S representative with respect to the
Services to be rendered under this Agreement.

Give prompt written notice to the ENGINEER whenever the OWNER observes or
otherwise becomes aware of the developments that affect the scope or timing of the
ENGINEER’S scrvices.

SECTION 5 -TIME SCHEDULE

A,

The provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement and the various rates of compensation for
the ENGINEER’S services provided for elsewhere in this agreement have been agreed to
in anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the work through completion of
the design phase as outlined in Exhibits A and B.

If the OWNER requests, in writing, modifications or changes in the scope of work, or if
the initiation of work or contract completion times are changed from those listed in Exhibit
D through no fault or negligence of the ENGINEER, the ENGINEER?’S period of service
and his compensation will be subject to renegotiation (either up or down depending on the
changes) as mutually agreed upon, provided any delay occasioned by the QOWNER exceeds
six (6) months.

Ifthe ENGINEER fails to perform the work with such diligence as will ensure completion
within the time specified in Exhibit D, this Agreement may be terminated by the OWNER
for cause in accordance with Section 7.

SECTION 6- INSURANCE

In carrying out the work herein proposed, the ENGINEER will maintain, at a minimum, the
following insurance coverage:

1Y)

2)

3)
4)

Commercial general liability insurance with limits of at least $1,000,000.00/$1,000,000.00
for bodily injury and $1,000,000.00/$1,000,000.00 for property damage.

Automobile liability insurance with limits of at least $1,000,000.00/$1,000,000.00 for
bodily injury and $1,000,000.00/$1,000,000.00 for property damage.

Workers® Compensation insurance in the statutorily required amount.

Professional liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00. This liability
insurance shall remain in force from the contract date until the completion of the one year
construction warranty period.

ENGINEER shall provide a certificate of insurance evidencing the above insurance coverage
before commencement of work, but this action will not relieve ENGINEER of its obligation to
obtain such insurance. Upon OWNER’S request, ENGINEER shall provide copies of such



Agreement within the required completion times referenced in Section 5 above. Such personne]
shall not be employees of, nor have any contractual relationship with, the OWNER. All
personnel assigned to work shall be fully qualified. The ENGINEER shall, upon request,
provide to the OWNER résumés of all key personnel assigned to the work to be performed
under this Agreement,

B. All subcontractors and personnel to be utilized by the ENGINEER in the performance of the
work under this Agreement shall be subject to written approval by the OWNER. The
ENGINEER shall comply with the requirements of the City of Jackson Equal Opportunity
(EBO) Ordinance.

0

The City of Jackson, Mississippi (“City of Jackson™) is committed to cultivating and ensuring
the quality of life of its citizens, through various programs, employment, initiatives, and
assistance. The City encourages all persons, corporations, and/or entities doing business
within the City, as well as those who seek to contract with the City on various projects and or
conduct business in the City, to assist the City in achieving its goal by strongly considering
City residents for employment opportunities.

SECTION 9 — AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE ENGINEER

John McKee, PE, Senior Principal is authorized to receive direction from the OWNER and to
act on behalf of the ENGINEER for this agreement.

SECTION 10—OWNERSHIP OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE

OWNER acknowledges the ENGINEER’s documents as instruments of professional engineering
services. Nevertheless, the plans and specifications prepared under this Agreement shall become
the property of the OWNER upon completion of the work and payment in full of all monies due
to the ENGINEER under this Agreement. The OWNER shall not reuse or make any modification
to the plans and specifications without the prior written notification to the ENGINEER.

SECTION 11—RESPONSIBILITIES FOR CLAIMS AND LIABILITY

ENGINEER will indemnify and save harmless the OWNER, its officers, and employees from
negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the ENGINEER, its employees, agents, or servants, that
results in the personal injury, damage to property, or death of any party or third party. In the event
of joint or concurrent negligence of ENGINEER and OWNER, each party shall bear the portion
of the loss or expense that its share of the joint or concurrent negligence bears to the total
negligence (including that of third parties) that caused the personal injury, property damage, or
death.

SECTION 12—THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a claim in favor

of a third party against either the QWNER or the ENGINEER. ENGINEER’s services under
this agreement are being performed solely for the OWNER’s benefit and no other entity shall have



Dissemination of the ENGINEER’s EBO policy externally by informing and
discussing it with all management and technical assistance sources, by advertising
in news media, and by notifying and discussing it with all subcontractors and
suppliers.

Specific and continuing personal (both written and oral) recruitment efforts directed
at MBE and FBE ENGINEER organizations, MBE and FBE assistance
organizations.

Sub-division of the contract into economically feasible segments as practice to
allow the greatest opportunity for participation by MBEs and FBEs.

Increasing where possible the number of aggregate purchase items so as to
eliminate the requirement of front-end purchases of material for as many MBE and

FBE subcontractors as possible.

Adoption of the Equal Business Opportunity Plan submitted with its response to
the Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals obligations under this agreement,
as approved by the Equal Business Opportunity Officer.

Submission of monthly reports on the forms and to the extent required by the Equal
Business Opportunity Officer, to be due on the last day of each month following
the award of the work set forth in this agreement.

B. The ENGINEER further agrees that its breach of the EBO provisions contained herein shall
subject it to any or all of the following penalties:

a.

d.

Withholding of ten percent (10%) of all future payments under the involved eligible
project until it is determined that the ENGINEER is in compliance;

Withholding of all future payments under the involved project until it is determined
that the ENGINEER is in compliance.

Refusal of all future bids or offers for any eligible project with the City of Jackson
or any of its departments or divisions until such time as the ENGINEER
demonstrates that there has been established and there shall be carried out of all the
EBO provisions contained herein;

Cancellation of the eligible project.

SECTION 18 - CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A. ENGINEER acknowledges that he and his employees will comply with the most recently
adopted edition of the Standards of Professional Conduct of the American Society of Civil



the OWNER as soon as practically possible should unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected
hazardous materials be encountered.

SECTION 20—SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

OWNER and ENGINEER each binds itself, partners, successors, administrators, and assigns to
this Agreement, and to the partners, successors, administrators, and assigns of each other party in
respect of all of the covenants of this Agreement.

SECTION 21 —NOTICES

All notices, requests, demands, or other communications required by this Agreement or desired to
be given or made by either of the parties to the other shall be given or made by personal delivery
or by mailing the same in a sealed envelope, postage prepaid, and addressed to the parties at their
respective addresses set forth above in this Agreement. The parties may designate such other
address at which they wish to receive notice by designating the new address in a notice given in
the manner provided in this section.

SECTION 22 —FORCE MAJEURE

A party is not liable for failure to perform the party's obligations if such failure is as a result of
Acts of God (including fire, flood, earthquake, storm, hurricane or other natural disaster), war,
invasion, act of foreign enemies, hostilities (regardless of whether war is declared), civil war,
rebellion, revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power or confiscation, terrorist activities,
nationalisation, government sanction, blockage, embargo, labor dispute, strike, lockout or
interruption or failure of electricity or telephone service, No party is entitled to terminate this
Agreement as a result of inability to perform caused by one or more of the previously listed
occurrences.

If a party asserts Force Majeure as an excuse for failure to perform the party’s obligation, then the
nonperforming party must prove that the party took reasonable steps to minimize delay or damages
caused by foreseeable events, that the party substantially fulfilled all non-excused obligations, and
that the other party was timely notified of the likelihood or actual occurrence of an event described
in the Section.

SECTION 23— SEVERABILITY

If any paragraph of this Agreement or any portion thereof is determined to be unenforceable or
invalid by decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, which determination is not appealable
or is not appealed, for any reason whatsoever, such unenforceability or invalidity shall not
invalidate the whole Agreement, but the Agreement shall be construed as if it did not contain the
particular provision held to be invalid and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be
construed and enforced accordingly.

SECTION 24—_FURTHER ASSURANCES

The parties to this Agreement covenant and agree that each shall, upon reasonable request of the
other, make, do, execute, or cause to be made, done, or executed all such further and other lawful



Exhibit A — Scope of Work

Prepare a plan to rehabilitate the existing bridge on the State Street Frontage Road over Town Creek. A
hydraulic study will be performed along with a study to determine the structural capacity of the existing
bridge. The site will be surveyed to complete the hydraulic study as well as to establish an acceptable
bridge profile. A geotechnical study will be performed to determine the most appropriate rehabilitation
method,



embankment issues.
» Provide bridge hydraulic analysis to determine hydraulic bridge capacity and area of bridge
opening needed. Determine if bridge should be lengthened by adding spans and also what future
scour predictions will be for existing piling. Determine mitigation for damaged concrete slope
protection and channel scour.
* Provide geotechnical analysis for slope stability due to slope failures and provide mitigation
solutions. This shall include the following:

o Site visit

0 Soil borings — minimum of 4, two deep at abutments and two shallower hand augers on

lower bank

o Laboratory testing — strength, classification, gradation

o Estimate of pile capacity for existing piles (assuming we leam the tip elevations)

o Slope stability analysis for existing conditions

o Preliminary evaluation of slope stabilization measures

o Report
* Research bridge standard details for superstructure and substructure and any bridge plans, bridge
pile embedment information is needed for stability and scour analysis.
* Provide structural analysis of existing end and intermediate bents to determine stability based on
possible bent movements, pile lengths, future scour and pile embedment lengths.
* Provide approach roadway repairs based on geotechnical and hydraulic findings. Minimum is to
fill existing voids behind abutments.
Review of Bridge Inspection data for State Street (US 51) Bridge over Town Creek,
Paul Fossier, P.E., 10-15-2020
Structure No. SA2500000000132, Hinds County, Jackson, MS
Summary of Findings:
Existing Bridge data:
* Total L = 140 ft, 3 at 40 fi simple spans, 4 beams per span, 44 ft. roadway width, concrete deck
with concrete t-beams, Substructure has 4 bents, 2 abutments with concrete caps, pile types and
foundation types unknown, intermediate bents consist of 2 column concrete column bents, pile
types and foundation type unknown. Bridge railing is post and rail system with
sidewalk/concrete curb.
* Year built = 1957, MDOT state bridge
* Design live load: Unknown



() Stantec

State Street Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek Rehabilitation CITY OF JACKSON, HINDS

Project Number:
1) DIRECT LABOR:

Supervisor Profeseional  Senlor Engineer

No. Shest Title or Task Principal Engineer  Engineer Technlclan int Clerical Totals
Supplemental Bridge Inspection
Bridge Fleld Inspection 4 14 14 32
Bridge Inspection Report 1 4 10 8 4 27
Preliminary Engineering
Load Rating Superstructure and Substructure 2 8 16 26
Develop bridge rehabiiltation scope & 1 14 12 32
constr. cost estimate
QARQC 2 8 10
Preliminary Bridge Plan Alternates
Survey 40 40
Hydraulics Analysls 80 80
General Plan/Elevation 1 3 24 12 40
Typical Section 2 6 3 11
QAQC Plans 2 4 8 14
Project Managemeont & Meatings
Project Management 1 3 32 36
Predesign Conference ]
Fleld Review Meeting 8 2 8 18
Office Review Meating 0
Project Sife Visit 0
Coordination (survey, geotechnical, etc.) 2 6 8
Plan Submittals
Conceptual Plans 1 2 2 5
Total Hours 4 29 173 96 73 4 82
Average Hourly Rate $100.52 $84.82 $58.27 $41.82 $32.10 $24.17
Salary Cost $438.08 $2,450.78 $10,080.71 $4,014.72 $2,343.30 $96.68
Rawlabor= $19,433
2) PAYROLL BURDEN, GENERAL OVERHEAD, & ADMINISTRATION COSTS: 158.57% $30,816
3) TOTAL LABOR $50,248
4) FIXED FEE: (12% of Labor Costs) 12%  $6,030
6} FCCM (0%) 0.00% $0
6) OTHER DIRECT COSTS: Quantity Unit Unit Cost Amount
8.5x11 Prints - Design Calculations Black- 2 sels Each $0.15 $0.00
Line Prints 3 sefs 3 Each $1.00 $9.00
Mileage - site visit (fom Baton Rouge) 350 Miles $0.575 $201.25
Mileage - assumed 1 meeting in Jackson 350x1= 350 Miles $0.576 $201.25
Bridge Inspection Equipment LS. $0.00
Subconsultant QA/QC (Crown Engineering) L.S. $8,500.00
Geotachnical Investigation L.S. $23,100.00

Sub-Total: Direct Costs = $32,012

7) ESTIMATED SUB-TOTAL COST .



BURNS COOLEY DENNIS, INC.
GEOTECHNICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

Corporate Office Mefing Address Materials Laboratory
551 Roed =] Fost Olfice Box 12825 [ 278 Commorce Park Drive
MS 39157 Jackson, MS 39236 NS 39157
Phonk; (601) 856-9911 Phone: {§01) 856-2352
Fax: {001) 853-2077 wwwebedgeo.com )

October 27, 2020

Stantec
200 Congress Street, Suite 600
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Proposal No. 20001P-205
Attention: Brad Engels, P.E,

Re:  Geotechnical Investigation
Repairs to the Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creck
Jackson, Mississippi

Gentlemen:

We are pleased to submit this proposal for conducting a geotechnical investigation for the
referenced project. Our general understanding of the project is based on conversations with you,
portions of the original bridge plans you provided and observations made during a recent visit to
the site.

The Frontage Road Bridge over Town Creek is a three-span structure supported on steel
H-piles. The spill-through slopes were constructed at an inclination of 1.5 horizontal to 1
vertical and armored with concrete slope paving. The slope paving has failed, and the
exposed slopes have sloughed and eroded, exposing the upper portions of the abutment piles.
Degrading in the stream channel has exposed the interior bent H-piles below the concrete
encasements at some locations. It appears that a slope stability failure occurred along the north
bank of the creek upstream of the bridge in the past. No evidence of recent instability was
observed. Erosion and shallow sloughing have also occurred along the south bank upstream of
the bridge. The stream bed has eroded into and exposed the Moodys Branch formation which
appears to have relatively high resistance to erosion.

We propose to explore subsurface soil conditions by means of four (4) borings. A boring
would be made at each abutment, one to a depth of 100 ft and one to a depth of 60 ft. The 100-ft
deep boring is intended to extend below the pile tip elevations. Two hand auger borings would
be made to a depth of 15 ft along the lower bank - one on the south side and one on the north
side of the creek. Relatively undisturbed Shelby tube samples of fine-grained soils and disturbed
split-spoon samples of any granular materials would be obtained at approximate 3-ft to 5-ft
intervals of depth from the abutment borings. Disturbed samples would be obtained from the



In developing the price for the geotechnical investigation, we assumed that the abutment
boring locations would be accessible to truck-mounted drilling equipment. We also assumed
there would not be any inordinate delays for the drill crew related to locating and avoiding
underground utilities.

We could begin the field exploration phase of the investigation within about two weeks
after your notice to proceed and could discuss preliminary recommendations soon after
completion of the borings. Our final engineering report would be submitted after completion of
laboratory testing and our analyses.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal. This letter and the following
contract agreement are being provided by e-mail for your review and execution. If the scope of
services and estimated fee described in the preceding paragraphs are acceptable, please print and
sign a copy of the contract and return it to us by e-mail along with the letter. We look forward to
conducting the geotechnical exploration for this project.

Very truly yours,
BURNS COOLEY DENNIS, INC.

(_ — -’:'—-_T = k“‘\,
| S N
=D

A. E. (Eddic) Templeton, P.E.
AET/khb
Copies Submitted: (via e-mail)

BLIHZINS COQOLEY DEMMNIS INC, |



SAMPLE DISPOSAL

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER will dispose of
all remaining soil samples sixty (60) days afier submission
of the report covering those samples. Further storage or
hnnsfu-ofsamplescanbemadeatCLIENT’sexpeme
upon CLIENT’s written request.

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

If GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER is retained by
CLIENT to provide a site representative for the purpose of
observing specific portions of construction work or other
field activities as set forth in the PROPOSAL, then this
clause applies. For the specified assignment,
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER will report observations
and professional opinions to CLIENT. No action of
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER or GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER’s site representative can be construed as
altering any AGREEMENT between CLIENT and others.
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER will report to CLIENT any
observed geotechnically related work which,
. GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER’s professional opinion,
does not conform with plans and specifications. The
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER has no right to reject or
stop work of eny agent of the CLIENT. Such rights are
reserved  solely for CLIENT, Furthermore,
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER s presence on site does not
in any way guarantee the completion or quality of the
performance of the work of any party retained by CLIENT
to provide field or construction-related services.

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER will not be
responsible for and will not have control or charge of
specific means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures of construction or other field activities selected
by any agent or agreement of CLIENT, or safety
precautions and programs incident thereto.

Tests performed by GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER on finished work or work in progress are taken
intermittently and indicate the general acceptability of the
work on a statistical basis, GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER’s tests and observations of the work are not a
guarantee of the quality of work and do not relieve other
partics from their responsibility to perform their work in
accordance with applicable plans, specifications and
requirements,

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Invoices will be submitted to CLIENT by
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, and will be duc and
payable upon presentation. Invoices are delinquenmt if
payment has not been received within thirty (30) days from
date of invoice. CLIENT will pay an additional charge of
one-and-one-half (1.5) percent per month (or the maximum
percentage allowed by law, whichever is lower) on any
delinguent amount.

TERMINATION

This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either
party seven (7) days after written notice in the event of any
breach of any provision of this AGREEMENT or in the
event of substantial failure of performancs by the other
party, or if CLIENT suspends the work for more than three
(3) months. In the event of termination, GEOTECENICAL
ENGINEER will be paid for services performed prior to the
date of termination plus reasonable termination expenses,
including, but not limited to the cost of completing
analyses, records, and reports necessary to document job
status at the time of termination,

ALLOCATION OF RISK

The total  cumulative  liability of
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, its subconsultants and
subcontractors, and all of their respective shareholders,
directors, officers, employees and agents (collectively
“GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER ENTITIES"), to CLIENT
arjsing from services under this AGREEMENT, will not
exceed the gross compensation received by
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER under this AGREEMENT
or $50,000, whichever is greater; provided, however, that
such liability is further limited as described below. This
limitation epplies to all lawsuits, claims or actions that
allege emors or omissions in GEQOTECHNICAL
ENGINEERS's services, whether alleged to arise in tort,
contract, warranty, or other legal theory.

Subject to the provisions end limitations of this
AGREEMENT, GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER agress to
indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT, its shareholders,
officers, directors, employees, and agents from and against
any snd all claims, suits, lisbilities, damages, expenses
(including without limitation reasonable attomey’s fees and



THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Nothing contained in this AGREEMENT shall
create 8 contractual relationship with or a cause of action in
favor of a third party against either the CLIENT or the
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. The GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER’s services under this AGREEMENT are being
performed solely for the CLIENT's benefit, and no other
entity shall have any claim against the GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER because of this AGREEMENT or the
performance or nonperformance of services hereunder.
The CLIENT agrees to inchide a provision in all contracts
with contractors and other entities involved in the project to
carry out the intent of this paragraph.

money claimed, and requiring that the matter be mediated
within 45 days of service of notice.

No action or suit may be commenced unless the
mediation did not occur within 45 days after service of
notice; or the mediation occurred but did not resolve the
dispute; or a statute of limitations would elapse if suit was
not filed prior to 45 days after service of notice.

GOVERNING LAW AND SURVIVAL

The laws of the State of Mississippi will govem
the validity of these TERMS, their interpretations and
performance, Any mediation or other legal proceedings
will occur in Jackson, Mississippi.

If any of the provisions contained in this
AGREEMENT are held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable,
the enforceability of the remaining provisions will not be
impaired. Limitations of liability and indemnities will
survive termination of the AGREEMENT for any cause.

The parties have read the foregoing, understand completely the terms, and willingly enter into this AGREEMENT which will

become effective on the date signed below by CLIENT.

STANTEC BURNS COOLEY DENNIS, INC.
CLIENT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
Signature Signatare

A. E. (Eddie) Templeton, P.E./President
Typed or Printed Name/Title Typed or Printed Name/Title

October 27, 2020
Date Date

BUIINS COQLEY DENNIS, IBIC.



Exhibit D — Schedule of Work

We estimate this process with take approximately three months to complete.



CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY ORDINANCE

LEGAL NOTICE

The City of Jackson is committed to the principle of non-discrimination in
public contracting. It is the policy of the City of Jackson to promote full and
equal business opportunity for all persons doing business with the City. Asa
pre-condition to selection, every contractor. bidder or offeror shall submit a
completed and signed Egual Business Opportunity (EBO) Plan Application
with the bid submission, in accordance with the provisions of the City of
Jackson’s Equal Business Opportunity (EBO) Ordinance. Failure to comply
with the City’s ordinance shall disqualify a contractor, bidder or offeror from
being awarded an eligible contract.

For more information on the City of Jackson’s Equal Business
Opportunity Program, please contact the Division of Equal Business
Opportunity at 960-1856. Copies of the EBO Ordinance, EBO Plan
Application, EBO Program, the MBE/FBE Directory and the MBE/FBE
Certification Affidavit are available at 200 South President Street, Suite 223,
Jackson, Mississippi.

Revised 8/31/17,RL. 2



PROCUREMENT CATEGORY Aslan mc;nc;n Hispantc §::l;1em Female
(ABE) (AABE) (HBE) (NABE) (FBE)
AJE & Professional Services 0.16 8.67 0.00 0.00 196
Construction 0.00 12.41 0.37 0.00 4,89
Gaods & Non-Professional Sexvices 0.04 6.78 0.02 0.00 3.03

Those portions of the contract that are proposed for MBEs and FBEs in the response to this bid shall be listed
on the attached Equal Business Opportunity Plan Application.

For specific information about the Equal Business Opportunity Plan, please contact the Office of Economic
Development at (601) 960-1638.

Contractors may employ AABEs, HBES, ABEs or FBEs to meet the applicable project goals through varions
methods, as follows: ’

A, tractor Participation

Where a prime contractor utilizes one or more subcontractors to satisfy its equal business
opportunity commitment, the prime comtractor may count teward its EBO Plan only
expenditures to MBE (AABE, HBE, or ABE) or FBE contractors that perform a commercially
useful function in the work of the contract.

(i) An MBE or FBE subcontractor is considered to perform a commercially useful fanction when
it is responsible for execution of a distinct element of the work of a contract and carries out its
responsibilities by actually performing, managing and supervising the work involved. In
determining whether an MBE or FBE subcontractor, is performing 8 commercially nseful
fanction, factors, including but not limited to the following, will be considered:

(a) the amount of work subcontracted;

() the type of prime contract;

(©) whether the business has the skill and expertise to perform work for which it is
being/has been certified;

(d) whether the business actually performs, manages and supervises the work for which
it is being/has been certified; and

(e) whether the business purchases goods and/or services from a non-minority/womenCs
business enterprise and simply resells goods to the city, city contractor, or other
person doing business with the city for the purpose of allowing those goods to be
counted towards fulfillment of minority/women[s business enterprise utilization
goals,

(43 standard industry practices.

(iiti) Consistent with standard industry practices, an MBE or FBE subcontractor may enter into

second tier subcontracts. If an MBE or FBE subcontractor subcontracts a significantly greater
portion of the work of its subcontract to 8 non-minority, non-female owned firm than would
be expected on the basis of standard industry practices, it shall be presamed that the MBE or
FBE subcontractor is not performing a commercially useful function,

B. Suppliers Participation

Where a prime contractor utilizes one or more suppliers to satisfy its EBO commitment, in whole or
Revised 8/31/17,RL. 4



The Equal Business Opportunity Program also encourages Mentor-Protégé programs to assist African
American, Hispanic, Asian American, and Female business enterprises in financing, bonding,
construction management and technical assistance. Mentor-Protégé agreements will be reviewed by
the Equal Busimess Opportunity Officer for final approval of the following terms of each agreement:

(=) type of technical assistance to be provided by mentor;

()] rights and responsibilities of each mentor and protégé contracting activity;
© the specific duration of the agreement;

(4 the amoulit 0f participation by the protégé that may be credited toward the
applicable EBO goal.

EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN

In accordance with Section 127-13(1) of the City of Jackson’s Equal Opportunity Ordinance, each
contractor, bidder or offerar shall submit a completed and signed Equal Business Opportunity Plan with bid
submission. Such plan should be titled “Equal Business Opportunity Plan (EBO Plan)” and should include the
following:

A, Names, addresses and contact persons of each African American Business Enterprise, Asian Business
Enterprise, Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise to be used in the contract.

B. The type of work or service each African American Business Enterprise, Asian Business Enterprise,
Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise will perform.

C. The dollar value of the work or service to be performed by each African American Business Enterprise,
Asian Business Enterprise, Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise.

D. Scope of the work to be performed by each African American Business Enterprise, Asian Business
Enterprise, Hispanic Business Enterprise, and Female Business Enterprise.

aiver

If the EBO Plan does not meet the project goals, the bidder or offeror must seek a partial or total
waiver of the project goals. The application for waiver of all or part of the project goals must include full
documentary evidence of the biddexr's or offerorOs good faith efforts (see EBQ Plan Application) to meet the
project goals and why the request for walver should be granted. The application shall be in writing and
submitted as a part of the bid or offer, It should include a narrative, affidavits and/or exhibits which verify the
actions taken by the bidder or offeror to meet the goals.

Replacement
If s MBE/FBE Subcontractor cannot perform satisfactorily, the Contractor shall take all necessary reasonable
steps to replace the Subcontractor with another MBE/FBE Contractor. All MBE/FBE replacements must be
approved by the EBO Review Committee and the Department. (See EBO Plan Application)

To demonstrate necessary reasonable efforts to replace any Subcontractor that is unable to perform
successfully, the Contractor must document steps taken to subcontract with another MBE/FBE Contractor.

Revised 8/31/17,RL. 6



5. For each MBE and FBE contacted which the bidder or offeror considered to be not qualified,
include a written statement of the reasons for the bidder’s or offeror’s conclusion.

6. Written quotes solicited from all MBEs and FBEs seeking subcontract work with Prime
Contractors at the time of the bidding.

7. A statement with supporting documentation and affidavits indicating whether the offeror has

used MBEs and/or FBEs as joint venture partners or subcontractors in past or present private
sector coniracts in Jackson.

*If you are unable to locate an MBE/FBE, please contact the Business Development Division at (601)
960-1055.

VI.  Minority and Female Business Enterprise Actual Participation for this
Bid/Offer/Proposal:

(* Please list your MBE and FBE Project Participation percentages (%) in the Table below.)

PROCUREMENT CATEGORY African- : Neative
Asian American Hispanic Ameriean Female
(ABE) (AABE) (HBE) (NABE) (FBE)
A/E & Professional Services 9.63
Construction
Goods & Non-Professfonal Services

VII. REPLACEMENT OF MBE/FBE

If an MBE or FBE is not performing satisfactorily, it is the responsibility of
the Prime Contractor to notify the EBO Office immediately both in writing
and by phone. All MBE/FBE replacements must be approved by the Equal
Business Opportunity Review Committee (EBORC). If these steps are not
taken this will result in penalties as outlined in Section 127-19 of the EBO
Ordinance.

Revised 8/31/17,RL. 8



EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN APPLICATION - ATTACHMENT
Proposed Minority/Female Business Enterprise Firms

homeam  Crown Engineering, PLLC

Address: 5269 Keel Street, Suite C

Jackson, MS 39206
City, State, ZIP:

contactpemon: _AIVIN D€BN, PE, CFM, Principal

601-713-4346

Telephone Number:

Type Minority Business (MBE/FBE) involvement:

X Subcontractor
Jolnt Venture

Type Trade/Business:___ENgineeri ivi nsultan

Type Minority Business (MBEFFBE):

Female (FBE)
___X_African-American (AABE)
_____Aslan(ABE)

——— Hispanlc (HBE)

Native American (NABE)

Suppller
Mentor-Protegs

Type Work of Servica to be Performed: 106519 Phase Civil Enginesring Services

Design Phase Civil Engineering Service

Scopa of Work to be Performed:
8,500
Doflar Value of the Work to Be Performed by the Minority Business (MBE and/or FBE):  §
. 9.83
Percantage of MBE end/or FBE Participation:
Company
Name: Type Trade/Business:
Address: Type Minorify Business (WMBEFBE):
___ Female [FBE)
City, State, 2IP: African-American {AABE)
Asian (ABE)
Contact Person: Hispanic (HBE)
Native American (NABE)
Telephons Number:
Type Minority Businoss (MBE/FBE) involvement:
Subcontractor Supplisr
Joint Venture Mentor-Protégé
Type Work or Service to be Performed: - —_— e
Scope of Work {2 be Performed:

Dollar Value of the Work to Be Performed by the Minority Business (MBE endlor FBE): §

Percentage of MBE andfor FBE Particlpation:

Company

Revised 8/31/17,RL. 10



Oy

. Crpn
\\\\ _Cz:,p ‘
. ‘?(97\"4
Offiice of the City Attorney 455 Bast C - v To
ey

Post Office Box 27 %’ =3
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-277, -
Telephone: {601)960-1799 -
Facsimile; (601)960-1756 ~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ACCEPTING AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. FOR THE STATE

STREET FRONTAGE ROAD BRIDGE OVER TOWN CREEK is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

LX’)IMJH-'"‘ il {1 ’ 1 (q

MQTMﬁWARD, CITY A EY "DATE
Terry Williams egal Counsel




O'qk/

S Oé\n

% ;;.
RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE DECISION OF THE HE RII@
OFFICER IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING FOR THE HOLDER L& “9 0

WATER ACCOUNT #3217000000, LAXMI ADMIRAL PROPERTIES, AS 2 TS ‘{_, ¥

IT RELATES TO A DISPUTED BILL ~\\

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 122-40 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances, as amended,
an Account holder who disputes the accuracy or validity of a bill covering water or sewer services
may request an administrative hearing through the Water-Sewer Business Administration

manager; and

WHEREAS, the Account holder of account number 3217000000, Laxmi Admiral
Properties, 905 North State Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39202-2627 requested and was provided
a hearing before the Hearing officer on July 23, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the parties present at the July 23, 2020 hearing included the representative of
the Account holder of account number 3217000000, a representative of the Water-Sewer Business
Administration, and the Hearing officer, Demetrice Wells; and

WHEREAS, after all the evidence and testimony was presented at the hearing to the
Hearing officer and due consideration of such evidence and testimony, the Hearing officer issued
her written determination to the Account holder by letter dated July 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, in the written opinion, the Hearing officer noted the Account holder had
received a previous adjustment of $20,964.70, provided the Account holder with the opportunity
to provide evidence of additional leak repairs within seven days of the hearing, but received no
additional repair statements; and

WHEREAS, based on the evidence presented at the hearing, the Hearing officer, in the
written opinion established the balance as of the date of the July 23, 2020 hearing as being
$58,633.74; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 122-4099(¢)(5), the WSBA manager hereby presents the
findings and recommendation of the Hearing Officer to the City Council for its acceptance.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, RESOLVED that the decision of the Hearing Officer in the July
23, 2020 hearing for the Account holder of account number 321700000, as it relates to a disputed
b111 is hereby accepted in the amount of an account balance of $58,633.74 as of the date of the

hearing, July 23, 2020.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to Section 122-40(€)(5), the account balance
as of the date of the hearing, July 23, 2020, $58,633.74 is immediately due.

ITEM # -
AGENDA DATE: 2
BY: WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that if payment of the account balance as of the date of the
hearing, July 23, 2020, $58,633.74 is not paid within ten (10) days of the date of the adoption of
this resolution, WSBA may discontinue or disconnect water service without further notice, except
that this portion of the order is suspended while the Mayor’s Executive Order suspending water
cutoffs because of the COVID-19 Pandemic remains in effect.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

November 3, 2020

COMMENTS

POINTS
Lo | Brief Description/Purpose | RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE DECISION OF THE
| HEARING OFFICER IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE
HEARING FOR THE HOLDER OF WATER
ACCOUNT  #3217000000, LAXMI ADMIRAL
PROPERTIES, AS IT RELATES TO A DISPUTED
_ 'BILL
2. Public Policy Initiative This item addresses Items 7
1. Youth & Education
2.  Crime Prevention
3. Changesin City Government
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement
5.  Economic Development
6. Infrastructurc and
Transportation
| ! 7.  Qualitv of Life | i ’_
3. | Who will be affected The individual Account holder and WSBA
T Benefits | Resolves disputed bill -
5. Schedule (beginning date) | Upon approval o
‘ 6. Location: 'N/A
| = WARD
I = CITYWIDE (yes or no)
| (area)
*  Project limits if
‘ applicable
L | _ L S _ =
7. Action implemented by: Water-Sewer Business Administration
' = City Depariiiilit
=  Consultant (1
!. L. : — —
'8. | COST N/A
|
9. #*S(—)urce ofi‘mmg ' B
*  General Ful_] N/A
¢  Grant 1
= Bond —
®  Other B
(£ — == — — - — —=——
’ At ABE %  WAIVER yes N'A
10. | EBO participation AABE %  WAIVER yye;: o 7 S
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no NA
HBE %  WAIVER yes _ no __  NA ____
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA




Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor

From: Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhD, Director and City Engineer
Public Works Department

Date: November 3, 2020

Attached is an item involving a disputed water bill that was heard by the Hearing officer
confirmed by the City Council.

Background:
The Hearing officer heard this matter on July 23, 2020. Based on the evidence presented at the

hearing, the Hearing officer determined that the balance owing on the account on the date of the
hearing was $58,633.74. 1 copy of the Hearing officer determination is attached.



/7
~ \.\' Oé\f“-
n
\.\ A
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capral&i s
Post Office Box 2799 <. 7,}
Jackson, Mississippi -2779 04.)

Telephone: (601) 960- |;n-¢:"
Facsimile: (601)960-1756 V( \

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE DECISION OF THE HEARING
OFFICER IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING FOR THE HOLDER OF
WATER ACCOUNT #3217000000, LAXMI ADMIRAL PROPERTIES, ASIT
RELATES TO A DISPUTED BILL is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS
Agenda.

_ ! TR
TIM HOWARD CITYATTORN Y DATE
Terry Williamsdm, Legal Counsel _ f— - Frh






e

% \\ff
\

\

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SE‘IT&EM A
THE CLAIMS OF A FORMER MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE IN UNCONTROVERTED WORKERS R a
WORKERS COMPENSATION CLAIM # 1703740 Y R

Py
%
WHEREAS, on February 23, 2017, the City of Jackson was a qualified self-insurer of benefits \ \ 2“'2\1
payable under the Mississippi Workers Compensation Act; and \ ’%, ’

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2017, a former officer of the Jackson Police Department reported
an injury to the left shoulder during the course of arresting a shoplifting suspect; and

WHEREAS, the Risk Management Division investigated and accepted compensability of the
claim and commenced providing medicals and benefits; and

WHEREAS, the former officer voluntarily resigned on June 27, 2017 stating that aiternate
employment had been secured; and

WHEREAS, the former officer had not reached maximum medical improvement for the
reported injury on the date of resignation; and

WHEREAS, the former officer had two surgical procedures and was assessed with an
impairment rating of six percent to the upper extremity and four percent to the whole person; and

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Workers Compensation Act requires an employer to provide medical
services and supplies for as long as the process of recovery requires; and

WHEREAS, even though the former officer has not recently sought medical treatment, the City
of Jackson remains exposed for the provision of medical treatment and other benefits; and

WHEREAS, the average weekly wage of the former officer for the 52 -week period prior to
injury was $808.51; and

-

WHEREAS, the former officer’s average weekly wage in current employment is $742.31; and

WHEREAS, the former officer retained an attorney Jwon Nathaniel to provide representation in
the claim; and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020, a letter proposing that the claim be settled for $100,000.00 was
sent to Sedgwick -the City’'s third party workers compensation administrator; and

WHEREAS, the demand letter was tendered to the Office of the City Attorney for response; and

WHEREAS, Attorney Nathaniel contended that his client sustained a substantial loss of wage
earning capacity as a result of the impairment; and

’Ageﬁdé ltem # i
Agenda Date: November 24, 2020




WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney responded to Attorney Nathaniel and advised that
assuming a loss of wage earning capacity could be proven, the Commission’s award would be two-thirds
of the difference in the pre-injury wage and current wage; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney advised Attorney Nathaniel that it was amenable to
recommending that the sum of $17,200.00 be paid to compromise and settle the claim if his client
would accept; and '

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney received confirmation that the former officer would
accept $17,200.00 to compromise and settle the claim; and

WHEREAS, the sum of $17,200,00 was derived by performing the following computations:
$808.51 - $742.31 x .667 x 450 weeks - $5,73384 previously paid + $3,064.00 for future medical
rounded to nearest whole dollar; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by compromise and
settlement of the claim to extinguish liability for additional medicals;

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Workers Compensation Commission investigates and approves all
petitions to compromise and settle claims filed by injured workers and joined by employers and
carriers;

1T IS HEREBY ORDERED that the claim of the former officer referenced in this Order and the
uncontroverted claim of MWCC # 1703740 may be compromised for the sum of $17,200.00 subject to
the approval of the Mississippi Workers Compensation Commission;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Office of the City Attorney shall be authorized to join in the
former employee’s petition and to do those acts necessary to effect the intent and purpose of this
order regarding the settlement of the claim.

Lumumba, Howard



&

i

e e S

3 § Grant
—]|§ Bond
9, § Other
'10. TEBO participation

mi .n.i

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET  November 18, 2020

"POINTS

OOMMENTS

Brief Descriptic;ﬂPurpose

!

2, ? Public Policy Initiative
! | 1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention

3. Changes in City Government
'fmwmmmm

?S.Itmmmicl)cvﬂnpmnt
| 6. Infrastructore and Transportation

7. Quatity of Life

_Jb

rder Authorizes the Office of the City Attorney to settle and

__ DATE_

compromise claims pending before the Mississippi Workers
E“ompensanon Commission for injury asserted by a.law enforcement

recruit

iR s e E i

No policy initiative exactly

3. TWho will be affected

T

% Benefits
Schednle (beginning date)

e

Mﬁon'

kW

g CITYWIDE (yes or no) {(ares)
!

%g Project limits if applicable

B

Action hnplemmted by'
1§ City Department

§ Consultant

e e ST

COST

i e

i City of Jackson, former police offi
Wcrkers_%nsanon Commission

P IEPREN -

- ——ct

, former officer’s attorney, Mississippi

Clty § exposure for disability v benefits lrmited and future medicals exunguxshed

Upon approval of M1551s§:ppt Workers Compensation Commission

L’o specific area - general government

" Office City Attorney

§$17,200.00

S b TR

%o

%o
%
——in TR

P

Rautased ¥

General fund allocation for workers compensation benefits and medicals

T

WAIVER yes ___  ho  ___
WAIVER yes no ..
WAIVER } L - no
WAIVER yes .. no __
WAIVER yes o no .

4
4

e

e ot o o e s



MEMORANDUM

Office of the City Attorney
(601) 960-1799

Privileged Comrmumcation

TO: Mayor Chokwe Lumumba
FROM: Timothy Howard 7/%/
DATE: November18, 2020

RE: Settlement of Former Jackson Police Officer’s Claims for Benefits and
Medical Pursuant to Mississippi Workers Compensation Act

The Order which accompanies this memo requests that the governing authorities approve the
compromise and settlement of claims for disability benefits and medicals in an uncontroverted
workers compensation case.  The initial demand submitted was for $100,000.00; however the
Office of the City Attorney negotiated a settlement of $17, 200.00.

The City's exposure for disability benefits and future medical treatment will be extinguished by
the compromise and settlement of the claim.



Office of the City Attorney

455 East Capitol Sreet
Post Office Box 2779

Juckson. Missiseippl 3
Telcphone: (601} 960-

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

\

[

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLETHE
UNCONTROVERTED CLAIM OF A FORMER POLICE OFFICER IN MWCC # 1703740 has been reviewed

me and is lgjgb‘ ally sufficient for adoption by the governing authorities.
{4 1» B
Carrie.@knson. Deputy City Attorney

U] igj P2
Date ’

by






N T~
N2

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CUSTOM DATA

'

4

IMPORT FROM GLOBAL SOFTWARE, A DIVISION OF NORTH- “

HARRIS COMPUTER CORPORTATION

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson (“City”™) uses CISCO Public Safety
Software to administer its emergency service system; and

WHEREAS, the City has recently purchased the Tyler Public Safety
System and the implementation date is scheduled for December 8, 2020;

and

WHEREAS, as a result of the purchase of the Tyler Public Safety System,
the Information Systems Division discerned that a custom data import is
needed to interface with the CISCO 12.1 Public Safety Software; and

WHEREAS, Section 31-7-13(m)(viii) exempts from the bidding
requirements products that are non-competitive and available from one
source, such as the custom data import; and

WHEREAS, Global Software, a division of N. Harris Computer
Corporation, is the only company authorized by CISCO to provide custom
products, such as the import needed by the City to interface with the Tyler

Public Safety System; and

WHEREAS, the custom import is not covered under the current Global
Software maintenance agreement that City has for its CISCO software;

and
WHEREAS, the cost of the custom data import is $39,040; and

WHEREAS, the need for the purchase of the CISCO Software for custom
data imports have been analyzed by the Information Systems Division of
the Department of Administration, and execution and approval of the
proposed purchase with Global Software is recommended.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to
approve the one-time purchase with Global Software to provide a custom
data import for the City of Jackson’s Emergency Services System, with
said purchase being provided at a cost of $39,040.00.

ot A a0

[Agenda Item #+ |
Agenda Date: November 24,2020

™~

2
D,
.

R



(TR

September 14, 2015

Jackson, City of
PO Box 17

Jackson, MS 39205
To Whom it May Concern,

Global Software, a division of N. Harris Computer Corporation, is the sole source provider of the
CISCO Full Software Suite of products and the only company anthorized to provide development and
support services for our software,

Sincerely,

Kim Bays

Harris Computers
Finance
613.226.5511 x 2017

kbaysiu harrsc Mnpuic: com

825 & HBroauway Ave, STE 400 e globalsoftwarecorp com {4053 810 8008
Oxighoma Coy, OX 735102 fax {(495) 810 8018



Office of the City Atlorney :z: %u;rlCaggol;‘l;egﬂ
1 ce X

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (60[)%!756

ES

s
‘e

"
Yﬁ“"%
S
'E) A

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY . n

.‘. %"}-

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CUSTOM DATA N\,
IMPORT FROM GLOBAL SOFTWARE, A DIVISION OF NORTH HARRIS
COMPUTER CORPORTATION is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS

N - ,’?P_Q”/”'VW | W/l

1 HITDTER HOW
Ty

D

ard, City Attorney Date






o
o,
o, #
Y

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO PURSUE .

JUDICIAL ACTION TO ACQUIRE TITLE TO AN ABANDONED, PRIVATE, NON\\
PROFIT CEMETERY LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF - ™~

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AND KNOWN AS MOUNT OLIVE CEMETERY

WHEREAS, the Jackson Cemetery Association has record title to property located within the
boundaries of the City of Jackson Mississippi known as Mount Olive Cemetery; and

WHEREAS, according to pleadings filed on October 16, 1950, in the Hinds County Chancery
Court in Cause # 41,408, the Jackson Cemetery Association was chartered in 1891 and functioned for a
number of years following its charter but at the time of the commencement of the suit in 1950, all officers,
stockholders, and directors were dead, and if not dead, the names, addresses, and place of residence were
not known afier diligent search and inquiry; and

WHEREAS, in Cause # 41,408, the Court found that the Jackson Cemetery Association had no
officers or directors and ceased to function, which jeopardized the complaining parties’ interest and

rights; and

WHEREAS, the Court designated the complaining parties or a majority of the complainants as
the Board of Directors for the Jackson Cemetery Association and directed them to hold a meeting and

elect officers and report to the Court; and
WHEREAS, the complaining parties complied with the Court’s order; and

WHEREAS, the history concerning the appointment of successive boards and officers for the
Jackson Cemetery Association subsequent to 1950 is unknown; and

WHEREAS, Mount Olive Cémetery was designated by the Mississippi Department of Archives
and History as abandoned on April 19, 1974; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson does not have record title to Mount Olive Cemetery but has cut
grass on the premises and also entered into a contract with Dickerson Construction Company, Inc. on or

about May 2, 1978 to construct a walkway; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has expended public monies to maintain the cemetery or
alternatively cooperated with Jackson State University to maintain the vegetation of the premises in the
interest of ensuring public health, safety, and welfare; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson expended public monies and maintained the cemetery in
accordance with the authority provided by Section 21-37-21 of the Mississippi Code of 1972; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-37-21 of the Mississippi Code not only authorizes the City of Jackson
to ussume maintenance of a cemetery which has become detrimental to public health and welfave, but
also authorizes 1 municipality to acquire litle to the cemetery by gift, purchase, eminent domain, or
otherwise and thereafter maintuin, repair, enlarge, or otherwise improve the cemetery; and

WHEREAS, Mount Olive Cemetery has significant historical value us the burial place of Jantes
Hill, an African American who served as Secretary of State from 1874-1878 und Ida Revels Redmond,

the daughter of Hiram Revels; and : g
Agenda item # ’ i

Agenda Date: November 24, 2020

.
LN

/')

"
F ?\(}

2,
%y



WHEREAS, Mount Olive Cemetery was placed on the National Register of Historic Places in
2017: and

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney recommends that the City of Jackson acquire record
title to the property by judicial action; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by acquiring record title to
Mount Olive Cemetery and providing for its continued maintenance, repair, and protection of its
historical monuments; and

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Office of the City Attorney is authorized to pursue
action to acquire title to an abandoned, private, non-profit cemetery, known as Mount Olive Cemetery
located within the boundaries of the City of Jackson, Mississippi on John R Lynch Street and identified
as Parcel Number 145-27.

FT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Office of the City Attorney shall also be authorized
to incur reasonable and necessary expenses associated with the acquisition of title.

Item No.:
Date: November 24, 2020
By. (Howard, Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Pozt Office Box 2779
Jackeon, Mississipp 39207-2779
Telephane: (601) 9681799

Facsimile: @Tx?@&
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY . ",
e — N

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO PURSUE
JUDICIAL ACTION TO ACQUIRE TITLE TO AN ABANDONED, PRIVATE, NON-
PROFIT CEMETERY LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AND KNOWN AS MOUNT OLIVE CEMETERY is legally

1 )8
Date







ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council, pursuant to Section 33-15-
17(8(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, passed an Order Declaring the Need to
Continue the State of Emergency that was issued on February 13, 2020 by Chokwe A.
Lumumba, Mayor of the City of Jackson, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that flood
waters and wide spread drainage system issues had affected several Jackson creeks, including,
but not limited to: Belhaven Creek; Bogue Chitto Creek; Cany Creek; Eubanks Cree; Hanging
Moss Creek; Lynch Creek; Purple Creek; Three Mile Creek; Town Creek; Travon Creek; and

White Oak Creek; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that the
flood waters and wide spread drainage system issues caused extensive damages to homes,
business, public property, and threatened the safety of the citizens and property of the City of
Jackson, Mississippi, requiring the exercise of extraordinary measures; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that all
efforts should be taken to protect people and property in consideration of the health, safety, and
welfare of the City’s residents and the protection of their property within the affected areas; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, on March 17, 2020; April 14, 2020; May 12,
2020, June 9, 2020, July 7, 2020, August 4, 2020, September 1, 2020, and September 29, 2020
pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, reviewed the need for and

continued the local emergency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as
amended, the Jackson City Council has again reviewed the need for continuing the local
emergency and determined that the emergency should be continued.

IT IS THEREFORE HEREBY ORDERED that said Order Declaring the Need to
Continue the Declared State of Emergency as delineated by the Jackson City Coungil, remains in

full force and effect and shall be reviewed again in thirty (30) days in accordance with Section
33-15-17(8(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.

(STAMPS)

,@%éﬁ&é’z?éii? !
iAgenda Date: November 24, 2020

1

i .







ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZING THE FLYING OF THE NEW STATE FLAG
AT CITY HALL AND ALL CITY-OWNED BUILDINGS

WHEREAS, the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of
the City of Jackson shall be considered by this Order; and

WHEREAS, the recent affirmative vote of the citizens of the State
of Mississippi to adopt a new state flag was accomplished on
November 3, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the new state flag is known by the magnolia design
and the wording, “In God We Trust,” featured on the flag; and

WHEREAS, the passage of this Order will evidence the full
support of the City of Jackson to the flying of the new Mississippi
state flag.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Jackson City
Council hereby authorizes the flying of the new state flag at City
Hall and all city-owned buildings.

SO RESOLVED, this the day of November, 2020.

Agenda Item No. _
Date: November 10, 2020
BY: STOKES

st

Agenda Date: November 24, 2020







RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY AND DECLARING THE CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI A DISASTER AREA FROM MARCH 16, 2020 AND GOING FORWARD

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared the ongoing
COVID-19 outbreak a pandemic of sufficient severity and magnitude to warrant an emergency
declaration for all states, tribes, territories, and the District of Columbia pursuant to Section
501(b) of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. Sec.

5121-5207 {the “Stafford Act”); and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States pursuant to Sections
201 and 301 of the National Emergencies Act, 50 U.S.C. Sec. 1601, et seq., and consistent with
Section 1135 of the Social Security Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. Sec. 1320b-5), declared that the
COVID-19 outbreak in the United States constitutes a national emergency beginning March 1,

2020; and
WHEREAS, on March 14, 2020, the Governor of the State of Mississippi, pursuant to

Section 35-15-11(b)(17) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, declared that a state of
emergency exists within the State of Mississippi because of the spread of the COVID-19 virus;

and
WHEREAS, on March 16, the Mayor of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, pursuant to

Section 45-17-3 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, executed and declared a civil
emergency proclamation in the wake of the Coronavirus pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the worldwide outbreak of COVID-19 and the effects of its extreme risk of
person-to-person transmission throughout the United States and the City of Jackson,
Mississippi significantly impacts the life and health of the citizens of the City of Jackson, as well

as the economy of the City; and

WHEREAS, the risk of the spread of COVID-19 within the City of Jackson, Mississippi
constitutes a public emergency that may result in substantial injury or harm to life, health, and
property within the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, Hinds County has the highest number of cases reported for COVID-19 in the
State of Mississippi, at 415 as of April 25, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is situated in Hinds County, Mississippi and may
reasonably be presumed to have a substantial number of the cases reported for Hinds County,
Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-17(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, allows for
a local emergency as defined in Section 33-15-5 — which expressly includes an epidemic —to be
proclaimed by a governing body of a municipality; and ‘



WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that such local emergency exists within the
geographical limits of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the emergency arising out of the public health crisis associated with COVID-
19 continues to threaten the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City of
Jackson.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Pursuant to Section 33-15-17(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, it is
hereby resolved and proclaimed that a state of local emergency exists throughout
the City of Jackson, Mississippi, and the areas encompassed by the boundaries of the
City of Jackson are hereby declared an area of local emergency and disaster
beginning March 16, 2020.

2. Said local emergency and emergency disaster area are deemed to continue to exist
and the Jackson City Council will review the need for continuing the local emergency
at least every thirty (30) days until such local emergency is terminated by the
Jackson City Council.

{JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)
Discussion ltem #

November 24, 2020





